Phoenix Journal #161



By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn

Table Of Contents

FOREWORD	
SUN., JAN. 21, 1996	
SPIRITUAL TRUTH HAS LITTLE TO DO WITH	
CHURCHES, BIBLES AND RELIGION	
CHAPTER 1	
FRI., DEC. 29, 1995	7
JUST WHEN YOU THOUGHT. ABOUT TUNED CIRCUITS	7
MORE ON NIKOLA TESLA	7
CHAPTER 2	
SAT., DEC. 30, 1995	
WHAT, EXACTLY, IS ZIONISM?	
WHAT IS ZIONISM?	17
WHY THE HOLOCAUST?	
THE HOLOCAUST DOGMA OF JUDAISM IN RELIGION	19
CHAPTER 3	
TUE., JAN. 2, 1996	
MILITARY MOVEMENT	
RONN JACKSON	
CATHY O'BRIEN AND MARK PHILLIPS	
KEPLER VS. NEWTON'S ROTTEN APPLE	
PROBES PROVE KEPLER	
66 QUESTIONS ON THE HOLOCAUST	
CHAPTER 4	32
WED., JAN. 3, 1996	32
INTERNATIONAL GULF WAR	32
ILLNESS COALITION	
ANNOUNCING THE FORMATIONOF THE INTERNATIONAL	
GULF WAR ILLNESS COALITION	
INTERNATIONAL GULF WAR ILLNESS COALITION	
Do you need to be SCARED? You BETTER be scared out of your mind;	
YOUR life depends on it!	
IF THAT BE THE CASE,	
GOD HELP US ALL	
ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 7 by Calvin A. Buehrer	
BEHIND 'TERRORISM' by Naim Giladi	
YOU FUND NUCLEAR OUTLAW	
U.S. HELPED ALLY DEFY A-POWER BAN by James Harrer	
GENIE OUT OF THE BOTTLE	
SOVIET MINI-NUKES LOOSE?	
ZIONIST INFLUENCE	
THREATENS U.S. SAFETY	

CHAPTER 5	. 51
FRI., JAN. 5, 1996	. 51
MOVING ALONG	. 51
ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 8 by Calvin A. Buehrer	. 52
AMERICAN DOOMSDAY DECISION	. 52
ISRAEL UNDERMINING U.S. DEFENSE POSITION	. 55
CHAPTER 6	. 58
SAT., JAN. 6, 1996	. 58
EACH DAY	. 58
CAN'T KEEP GOLD	. 58
WHAT DO I MEAN?	. 60
MAGICAL SETTING	. 64
CHAPTER 7	. 65
TUE., JAN. 9, 1996	. 65
DEDICATION TO INTEGRATION INTEGRITY	. 65
ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 9 by Lots O. Us	
THE HYPOTHESIS	. 65
TEMPLE BUILDING	. 69
THOUGHT CONTROL	. 69
CHAPTER 8	
AIPAC CHIEF BRAGS ABOUT POWER	. 71
CHAPTER 9	
WED., JAN. 10, 1996	
MORE THAN SNOW IS COMING DOWN IN WASHINGTON	
WHERE IS RONN JACKSON	
EAST COAST BLIZZARD	. 72
THE SET-UP	
ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 10	
WHAT IS GEMATRIA?	
HOAX?	
GREED OF MANKIND	
HARMONY AND BALANCE	
AND IN-BETWEEN	
MIGRATIONS, ETC.	
SO, TO THE CHURCHES AND DOGMAS	
FROM WHENCE COME THE HOSTS?	
CHAPTER 10	
ZIONIST PROTOCOLS AT WORK	
GOALS OF COMMUNISM 2/22/94 #2 HATONN	
POLITICALLY CORRECT?	
COMMUNIST GOALS	
CONGRESSIONAL RECORD, 45 COMMUNIST GOALS	
CURRENT COMMUNIST GOALS	
CURRENT (1963) COMMUNIST GOALS	
LETTERS AND PROTOCOLS	. 86

OF ZION ELDERS	86
FUNERAL ORATION: RABBI REICHHORN RE:	
GRAND RABBI SIMEON-ben-IHUDA Prague, 1869	87
MORE READING	
CHAPTER 11	
SAT., JAN. 13, 1996	90
KIND WORDS	
GREEN GOLD	90
NOW FOR COLEMAN	95
HOW HAVE WE SUSTAINED?	95
WHY DEVOTE TIME AND SPACE TO THESE TOPICS?	95
INSTITUTE ACTIONS	
A LAMP IN EVERY MIND!	98
GRACE AND BEAUTY	98
CHAPTER 12	99
MON., JAN. 15, 1996	99
ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 11 by A Coalition Of Contributors	99
CONSCIOUSNESS CHANGES BUT, WHAT IS SECRET?	
LEARNING AND HYPNOSIS	
FIVE MEMORY LAWS	101
IMAGES	102
MUSIC	102
HOLOCAUST PICTURES	104
DEFEAT OF SATAN	104
CHAPTER 13	106
WED., JAN. 17, 1996	106
A COLD DAY IN HELL!!	106
EARTHQUAKES	
FAT IS BURNING IN THE FIRE	
THE STILL BEFORE THE STORM by James R. Norman,	107

FOREWORD

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., JAN. 21, 1996 7:57 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 158

SUN., JAN. 21, 1996

Since life is what happens while you give everything you have to meeting obligations and responsibility and make other plans, we too are stuck in the bog of that which comes to impact our lives. Then, when the graduation testing comes along, one is always appalled at how well or how badly you experienced your lessons and how well or how badly you learned those lessons. We all, as professors, have passers and flunkers and occasionally an outstanding student or two who hold truth and also experience life in its myriads of complications and complexities.

Anyone, however, who experiences by gathering with deceivers and works diligently in unlawful and unethical manners has automatically "flunked". The consequences of that failure to move toward the lighted paths of right-ness shall only bog you more deeply into the traps of the leaders of the wrongful in your attempt to destroy another. The destruction and ruination brought upon self is rarely given sympathy.

Yes indeed, we know of many who fit into this category this very day and we shall devote a full journal to the matter so that all can learn and see. This, however, is not the journal.

SPIRITUAL TRUTH HAS LITTLE TO DO WITH CHURCHES, BIBLES AND RELIGION

"Of all the tyrannies that affect mankind, tyranny in religion is the worst; every other species of tyranny is limited to the world we live in; but this attempts to stride beyond the grave, and seeks to pursue us into eternity."

Thomas Paine, 1737—1809

Thomas Paine is THE man unto which I offer my bended knee for striving without rest to bring America into enlightenment and to offer you a true *REPUBLIC*. Since I haven't space to adequately eulogize and honor this man, then perhaps since we have been writing on "Church Order" we might share his singular recognition as offered in his *AGE OF REASON*.

Let us please just share his own thoughts as put to print for it is LONG PAST time that you see it and think upon the wisdom offered.

[QUOTING:]

THE AGE OF REASON by Thomas Paine

It has been my intention, for several years past, to publish my thoughts upon Religion. I am well aware

of the difficulties that attend the subject; and from that consideration, had reserved it to a more advanced period of life. I intended it to be the last offering I should make to my fellow-citizens of all nations; and that at a time when the purity of the motive that induced me to it could not admit of a question, even by those who might disapprove the work.

The circumstance that has now taken place in France of the total abolition of the whole national order of priesthood, and of everything appertaining to compulsive systems of religion, and compulsive articles of faith, has not only precipitated my intention, but rendered a work of this kind exceedingly necessary; lest, in the general wreck of superstition, of false systems of government and false theology, we lose sight of morality, of humanity and of the theology that is true.

As several of my colleagues, and others of my fellow-citizens of France, have given me the example of making their voluntary and individual profession of faith, I also will make mine; and I do this with all that sincerity and frankness with which the mind of man communicates with itself.

I believe in one God, and no more; and I hope for happiness beyond this life.

I believe in the equality of man, and I believe that religious duties consist in doing justice, loving mercy, and endeavoring to make our fellow creatures happy.

But, lest it should be supposed that I believe many other things in addition to these, I shall, in the progress of this work, declare the things I do not believe, and my reasons for not believing them.

I do not believe in the creed professed by the Jewish Church, by the Roman Church, by the Greek Church, by the Turkish Church, by the Protestant Church, nor by any church that I know of. My own mind is my own church.

All national institutions of churches—whether Jewish, Christian or Turkish—appear to me no other than human inventions, set up to terrify and enslave mankind, and monopolize power and profit.

I do not mean to condemn those who believe otherwise. They have the same right to their belief as I have to mine. But it is necessary to the happiness of man that he be mentally faithful to himself. Infidelity does not consist in believing, or in disbelieving; it consists in professing to believe what he does not believe.

It is impossible to calculate the moral mischief, if I may so express it, that mental lying has produced in society. When a man has so far corrupted and prostituted the chastity of his mind as to subscribe his professional belief to things he does not believe, he has prepared himself for the commission of every other crime. He takes up the trade of a priest for the sake of gain, and in order to qualify himself for that trade, he begins with a perjury. Can we conceive any thing more destructive to morality than this?

Soon after I had published the pamphlet *Common Sense*, in America, I saw the exceeding probability that a revolution in the system of government would be followed by a revolution in the system of religion. The adulterous connection of church and state—has so effectually prohibited by pains and penalties every discussion upon established creeds, and upon first principles of religion, that until the system of government should be changed, those subjects could not be brought fairly and openly before the world, but that

whenever this should be done, a revolution in the system of religion would follow. Human inventions and priestcraft would be detected, and man would return to the pure, unmixed and unadulterated belief of one God, and no more.

Every national church or religion has established itself by pretending some special mission from God, communicated to certain individuals. The Jews have their Moses; the Christians their Jesus Christ, their apostles and saints; and the Turks their Mahomet—as if the way to God was not open to every man alike.

Each of those churches show certain books, which they call revelation, or the word of God. The Jews say that their word of God was given by God to Moses, face to face; the Christians say that their word of God came by divine inspiration; and the Turks say that their Word of God (the *Koran*) was brought by an angel from heaven. Each of those churches accuses the other of unbelief; and for my own part, I disbelieve **them all**.

As it is necessary to affix right ideas to words, I will, before I proceed further into the subject, offer some observations on the word revelation. Revelation, when applied to religion, means something communicated immediately from God to man.

No one will deny or dispute the power of the Almighty to make such a communication, if He pleases. But admitting, for the sake of a case, that something has been revealed to a certain person, and not revealed to any other person, it is revelation to that person only. When he tells it to a second person, a second to a third, a third to a fourth, and so on, it ceases to be a revelation to all those persons. *It is revelation to the first person only, and hearsay to every other, and consequently they are not obliged to believe it.*

It is a contradiction in terms and ideas, to call anything a revelation that comes to us at second-hand, either verbally or in writing. Revelation is necessarily limited to the first communication—after this it is only an account of something which that person says was a revelation made to him; and though he may find himself obliged to believe it, it cannot be incumbent on me to believe it in the same manner, for it was not a revelation made to me, and I have only his word for it that it was made to him.

When Moses told the children of Israel that he received the two tablets of the commandments from the hand of God, they were not obliged to believe him, because they had no other authority for it than his telling them so; and I have no other authority for it than some historian telling me so. The commandments carry no internal precepts, such as any man qualified to be a lawgiver, or a legislator, could produce himself, without having recourse to supernatural intervention.

When I am told that the *Koran* was written in heaven and brought to Mahomet by an angel, this comes too near the same kind of hearsay evidence and second-hand authority as the former. I did not see the angel myself and, therefore, I have a right not to believe it.

When also I am told that a woman called the Virgin Mary, said, or gave out, that she was with child without any cohabitation with a man, and that her betrothed husband, Joseph, said that an angel told him so, I have a right to believe them or not; such a circumstance required a much stronger evidence than their bare word for it; but we have not even this—for neither Joseph nor Mary wrote any such matter them-

selves; it is only reported by others that they said so. It is hearsay upon hearsay, and I do not choose to rest my belief upon such evidence.

It is curious to observe how the theory of what is called the Christian Church sprung out of the tail of the heathen mythology. A direct incorporation took place in the first instance, by making the reputed founder to be celestially begotten. The trinity of gods that then followed was no other than a reduction of the former plurality, which was about twenty or thirty thousand—the statue of Mary succeeded the statue of Diana of Ephesus. The deification of heroes changed into the canonization of saints. The mythologists had gods for everything; the Christian mythologists had saints for everything, the Church became as crowded with the one as the Pantheon had been with the other, and Rome was the place of both. The Christian theory is little else than the idolatry of the ancient mythologists, accommodated to the purposes of power and revenue; and it yet remains to reason and philosophy to abolish the amphibious fraud.

Nothing that is here said can apply, even with the most distant disrespect, to the real character of Jesus Christ. He was a virtuous and an amiable man. The morality that he preached and practised was of the most benevolent kind; and though similar systems of morality had been preached by Confucius, and by some of the Greek philosophers, many years before; by the Quakers since; and by many good men in all ages, it has not been exceeded by any.

Jesus Christ wrote no account of himself, of his birth, parentage, or anything else. Not a line of what is called the *New Testament* is of his writing. The history of him is altogether the work of other people; and as to the account given of his resurrection and ascension, it was the necessary counterpart to the story of his birth. His historians, having brought him into the world in a supernatural manner, were obliged to take him out again in the same manner, or the first part of the story must have fallen to the ground.

The resurrection and ascension, supposing them to have taken place, admitted of public and ocular demonstration, like that of the ascension of a balloon, or the sun at noon-day, to all Jerusalem at least. A thing which everybody is required to believe, requires that the proof and evidence of it should be equal to all, and universal; and as the public visibility of this last related act was the only evidence that could give sanction to the former part, the whole of it falls to the ground, because that evidence never was given. Instead of this, a small number of persons, not more than eight or nine, are introduced as proxies for the whole world to say they saw it, and all the rest of the world are called upon to believe it. But it appears that Thomas did not believe the resurrection, and, as they say, would not believe without having ocular and manual demonstration himself. *So neither will I*, and the reason is equally as good for me, and for every other person, as for Thomas.

The best surviving evidence we now have respecting this affair is the Jews. They are regularly descended from the people who lived in the times this resurrection and ascension is said to have happened, and they say, it is not true. It has long appeared to me a strange inconsistency to cite the Jews as a proof of the truth of the story. It is just the same as if a man were to say, I will prove the truth of what I have told you by producing the people who say it is false.

That such a person as Jesus Christ existed, and that he was crucified—which was the mode of execution at that day—are historical relations strictly within the limits of probability. He preached most excellent morality, and the equality of man; but he preached also against the corruptions and avarice of the Jewish priests, and this brought upon him the hatred and vengeance of the whole order of priesthood. The accusation which those priests brought against him was that of sedition and conspiracy against the Roman government, to which the Jews were then subject and tributary; and it is not improbable that the Roman government might have some secret apprehensions of the effects of his doctrine, as well as the Jewish priests. Between the two, this virtuous reformer and revolutionist lost his life.

But if objects for gratitude and admiration are our desire, do they not present themselves every hour to our eyes? Do we not see a fair creation prepared to receive us the instant we are born—a world furnished to our hands, that cost us nothing? Is it we that light up the sun, that pour down the rain, and fill the earth with abundance? Whether we sleep or wake, the vast machinery of the universe still goes on.

I know that this bold investigation will alarm many, but it would be paying too great a compliment to their credulity to forbear it upon that account; the times and the subject demand it to be done. The suspicion that the theory of what is called the Christian Church is fabulous is becoming very extensive in all countries; and it will be a consolation to men staggering under that suspicion, and doubting what to believe and what to disbelieve, to see the object freely investigated.

When the Church mythologists established their system, they collected all the writings they could find and managed them as they pleased. It is a matter altogther of uncertainty to us whether such of the writings as now appear under the name of the *Old* and *New Testaments* are in the same state in which those collectors say they found them, or whether they added, altered, abridged or dressed them up.

Be this as it may, they decided by vote which of the books out of the collection they have made should be the *Word of God*, and which should not. They rejected several; they voted others to be doubtful such as the books called the Apocrypha; and those books which had a majority of votes were voted to be the Word of God. Had they voted otherwise, all the people, since calling themselves Christians, had believed otherwise—for the belief of the one comes from the vote of the other. Who the people were that did all this, we know nothing of; they called themselves by the general name of the Church, and this is all we know of the matter.

When Samson ran off with the gate-posts of Gaza, if he ever did so (and whether he did or not is nothing to us), or when he visited his Delilah, or caught his foxes, or did anything else, what has revelation to do with these things? If they were facts, he could tell them himself, or his secretary, if he kept one, could write them, if they were worth either telling or writing; and if they were fictions, revelation could not make them true; and whether true or not, we are neither the better nor the wiser for knowing them. *When we contemplate the immensity of that Being who directs and governs the incomprehensible WHOLE, of which the utmost ken of human sight can discover but a part, we ought to feel shame at calling such paltry stories the Word of God.*

Thomas Paine, political writer, statesman and author of Common Sense, *the* Declaration of Independence, Rights of Man *and* The Age of Reason.

To My FELLOW-CITIZENS of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

I put the following (above) work under your protection. It contains my opinions upon Religion. You will do me the justice to remember that I have always strenuously supported the Right of every Man to his own opinion, however different that opinion might be to mine. He who denies to another this right, makes a slave of himself to his present opinion, because he precludes himself the right of changing it.

The most formidable weapon against errors of every kind is Reason. I have never used any other, and I trust I never shall.

Your affectionate friend and fellow-citizen.

Thomas Paine

Luxembourg, 8th Pluviose, Second Year of the French Republic, one and indivisible. January 27, O.S. 1794.

[END OF QUOTING]

I had wanted to allow this writing of today to have fallen on the 27th day of January so that you can see that some anniversaries have merit, however, it would, seemingly, interfere with the orderly flow of journals and we must not, it appears, allow the orderly flow of journals to disrupt the computerization of page numbers and labels. What I have done, however, will save Dharma a writing for I will insist that it be presented AGAIN on that date a week from now. This is, however, the only edition of what was once called the *Liberator* and now *CONTACT* to carry this "REASON" timely.

As we struggle here to protect our own people from the brand of cult and other grouping names we are continually bashed about by those who actually come our way and claim to be "one of us", whatever that could mean, for if you are anything at all you would realize right off that we claim nothing save truth in presentation.

There is only ONE GOD-CREATOR and yet there are unlimited CREATIONS and it has come to be that you now are dying in a time of chaos and irrational thoughts and actions.

You have most definitely reached the *THE AGE OF CHAOTIC NON-REASON AND FOOLISHNESS* as might be offered by Thomasin Painfulness. So be it and when the 2"x4" of *reason* strikes thee across the brow, may it not be too late for your journey's perfection.

Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn January 21, 1996 Year 9, Day 158

CHAPTER 1

REC #2 HATONN

RI., DEC. 29, 1995 3:27 P.M. YEAR 9, DAY 135

FRI., DEC. 29, 1995

JUST WHEN YOU THOUGHT

I know that just when you thought I was off on one tangent, here I go back onto another "old" one. Why? Because I have some "scientists" who are moving in the wrong direction and I don't want to just snatch them back nor do I wish to relate the "how to" because I make a lot of effort to protect my secretary. I can share most openly by simply reminding you that you have information in great supply and, if you take what is offered and LISTEN to instructions, you will have no problem working out the most dreary or magnificent things.

I note that you are tinkering with and pondering about some of Tesla's circuits and pondering how to capture frequencies of potentially unlimited structure and move them into controlled and useful tools.

Since we have written so much on the man, Tesla, I think I shall just start in the middle of what may seem, to most, as being unnoteworthy, but it IS. We know all about his alternating currents, etc., so let us just move on and talk about "Tuned Circuits".

I would like to again thank Bob James for offering information in the form of a book by Philip S. Callahan called *Tuning In To Nature*.

As I found when dealing with subjects such as cells, we were as babes in the woods so I gave you a sortof "glossary" so that you could become a bit informed as we offered input to our already educated engineers and scientific personnel. I am going to bypass that very important detail here because of Dharma's time constraints and I need this information put to writing. If we can find time to offer definitions we will try to do so later.

ABOUT TUNED CIRCUITS MORE ON NIKOLA TESLA

EXCERPTS FROM *TUNING INTO NATURE*, By Philip S. Callahan, 1975, The Devin-Adair Company, Connecticut.

[QUOTING:]

[H: You who are "hung-up" on some aspects of your work will find some key issues covered here in what will seem to be substantially more simplicity than you have grown to complicate the systems.] Why is the invention of the tuned circuit by this fascinating man, Nikola Tesla, so important? Let us take a quick look at what a tuned circuit **really is**. Resonant waves have been known ever since man invented the first stringed musical instrument. Most people seem to understand how sound resonance works, but many apparently draw a complete blank when the subject of electrical resonance is approached. From this standpoint, electrical resonance seems to have suffered the same fate as Tesla himself—obscurity!

A wave, as you know, is made up of a series of crests and troughs; this holds true for liquid waves, sound waves, and electromagnetic waves—regardless of how long or short they are. If, by some means, mechanical or otherwise, waves are put in "phase", then the crest of one meets the crest of the other, and waves march in unison and thus add together. If they are 180 degrees out of phase—so that waves and troughs are opposite each other—then they cancel out, and the result is no wave or 0. In the region of light (electromagnetic radiation) this is called constructive (addition) or destructive (cancellation) interference. Waves in phase are said to resonate, or to be coherent. The electromagnetic wave is called a *sine* wave in electronic terminology. One wavelength is equal to the length of one whole crest and one whole dip.

A traveling train of waves has a frequency that equals the number of its crests that pass a given point per second. Thus, for my 300-kilocycle station (1 kilocycle = 1,000 cycles) in Ireland, 300,000 cycles, or sine waves, passed over a point on the surface of the earth each second. Obviously, if wavelength = the speed of light divided by the frequency, then the velocity (speed) of the wave equals wavelength times frequency; or in the case of my radio range station in Ireland, mentioned in the last chapter, velocity = 300 kilocycles x 1,000 meters = 300,000 kilometers per second, or the speed of light. Now we see why it is so important to have accurate measurements of the speed of light. In 1907, Albert Michelson was the first American to receive a Nobel Prize in Science. He received it for measuring very accurately the speed of light with his Michelson interferometer. Today, scientists utilizing a hydrogen-cyanide laser are calculating a light-speed constant that is 100-fold more accurate than previous values. They are looking at a reproducibility of one part in 10,000 billion (1 in 10^{13}).

In the spectral region of the long waves of my radio range station, or of Tesla's earth waves, great accuracy is not necessary; but, at the present time, we are working at the other end of the spectrum where light and IR [Infra Red] wavelengths are micrometers or less long. If we are going to look at "tuned" or resonant circuits in these regions, we need to know the speed of light to a much greater degree of accuracy.

If you look at a regular light bulb, the electrons that make up the rays reaching your eyes are not marching together in phase. They are all going out in different directions, and at different times. The emitted electrons do not oscillate together in harmony. Waves that do not march together are called incoherent waves, as shown in the top of Figure 5 (next page). Waves that do march together are called coherent waves (bottom of Figure 5).

[E.Y. editor's note: For you more technically aware readers, I have to jump in here and correct the sentiment of the above paragraph because electrons are not going <u>anywhere</u>. Agitated electrons in the filament of the bulb give off photons of light and these photons interact with the eye

and are perceived as light.]

In basic terms, we know what waves and frequency are, but how does one get waves to march together like soldiers? How does one put them in phase so that they resonate? This problem was solved by Tesla for long waves in 1897 with his "tuned circuit". C.H. Townes solved it for very short light waves in 1953 with his gas laser.

There are some admirers of Tesla, and I am one, who suspect that he invented the laser years ago and destroyed it for fear it would become a tool of war. [H: No, he didn't destroy it but did share it with "others" who have used it and become the world leaders in such technology and NO, IT IS NOT THE U.S.A.!] Modern researchers may protest that Tesla never patented a laser. They might maintain that he could not have done so because Einstein hadn't invented quantum mechanics at that period of science. [H: Pooh, Einstein was a distractor with inaccurate information and information taken from Tesla's property which contained some of the information of which we speak here, but the reason there is no patent is that Tesla finally realized that what was patented was STOLEN IMMEDIATELY and knew the patent office and department were only conduits to take and use his work. This is something that if ALL OF YOU REALIZED, you would quit giving your enemy your technology.] The argument isn't valid, however, for Thomson discovered the electron before the theory of quantum mechanics was developed. Thomson looked on electrons as raisins buried in a big cake-the atom! He did not have the concept of little packets of energy orbiting around a nucleus, as we view electrons today. There are many who believe however, that Tesla did invent what he termed a "death ray". [H: Well, what is a "laser"?] Half of any great discovery is hypothesis based on asking the right question. He was known to have had a good grasp of gas discharge phenomena and told of a death ray he invented that could cut through solids! Let me quote from a lecture, "On Light and Other High Frequency Phenomena", delivered at Franklin Institute, Philadelphia (February 1893). [H: I felt the full presentation was so valid as to have offered this to you readers some years ago. If it can be located and extracted from our writings, please run it when space is available.]

It is very likely that resonant vibration plays a most important part in all manifestations of energy in nature. Throughout space, all matter is vibrating, and all rates of vibration are represented from the lowest musical note to the highest pitch of the chemical rays; *hence an atom, or complex of atoms, no matter what its period, must find a vibration with which it is in resonance.* When we consider the enormous rapidity of the light vibrations, we realize the impossibility of *producing such vibrations directly with any apparatus of measurable dimensions,* and we are driven to the only possible means of attaining the object of setting up waves of light by electrical means and economically, that is, to affect the molecules or atoms of a gas to *cause them to collide and vibrate.* We then must ask ourselves: how can free molecules or atoms be affected? [Italics added.]

[H: Now we are approaching the very subjects which were the focus of our work on Light and with Walter Russell's input. I would, therefore, since we now have ample input from totally separate resources as to diagrams that we will get around to offering Tom Astley's "receivings" which are far more accurate in presentation and unclouded by people who have usurped his work as has been Walter Russell's. I would acknowledge that ones from claimed Russell resources are working on energy devices, etc., which are direct take-off of Tesla's work. And the minute they override Tesla's patents—they can expect legal repercussions. If they hold Russell's work hostage—then too shall we-the-people HOLD THEM LIABLE FOR ANY UTILIZATION OF TESLA'S WORK! It shall be called Patent and Copyright violations. Those people in point can giggle and waggle and discount MY PRESENCE AND POSITION AND POSSIBILITIES—IT MATTERS NOT A WHIT. IAM EXACTLY WHO I SAY I AM AND SO ARE THE AUTHORS OF THE *PLEIADES CONNECTION* SERIES OF JOURNALS.]

The quotation is irrefutable proof that in 1893 Tesla asked the right question about resonating short light waves. He knew that molecular "in-phase" waves could not be attained with "apparatus of measurable dimensions"; that is, with coils and condensers as used in the radio region of the spectrum. One would have to put the atoms in resonance to obtain what today we call coherence.

The helium-neon laser, which puts out a coherent in-phase red beam, works on the principle of what laser physicists call "collisions of the second kind" between two dissimilar gases. At any finite pressure, the lifetime of any radiation emission will be significantly lengthened by light emitted from atoms being absorbed and re-emitted by other atoms. This is a sort of chain reaction system where re-emittance and reabsorption occur in cycles until, after a number of such cycles, the light escapes as radiation. The stimulus for the radiation from the gas is an electrical discharge, just as Tesla suggested.

It is absolutely inconceivable that a man who knew what Tesla did about gas discharges, light rays, and resonating systems, would not attempt to resonate the output of his gas tubes by some method such as is used in present-day laser research. One would have to be of an extremely selfish nature not to admit the possibility that his "death ray" was a laser. [H: Well, readers, there are A LOT of such selfish people running around claiming to want to "help society". No, I don't buy it either, for when you want to help—you don't sue the truth-bringers.]

Tesla never published in scientific journals, and since he considered himself a practical inventor working for humanity, most of his writings are in the form of verbose Victorian essays that were presented before scientific societies. A careful reading of these essays will prove conclusively that he did work on the concept of a laser. John O'Neill, in his biography, says, "Tesla never gave the slightest hint concerning the principles under which the device [death ray] operated." O'Neill, however, was not a scientist, and besides, C.H. Townes had not invented the laser when O'Neill wrote his biography of Tesla in 1944.

One cannot read Tesla's lengthy essays in a critical manner and not admit that, as early as 1893, he had the concept of the laser. Just as resonant circuits of coils and condensers put oscillations of long radio waves in phase and produce coherence, so also do resonating molecules produce coherent light waves. We will never know if, in his later years, Tesla produced a real laser (death ray). He claimed that he did. Whether or not we prefer to believe that Tesla designed a laser, in no way detracts from the genius of Townes, who accomplished the same objective in 1953. [H: Of course it was from Tesla's working instructions. Great scientists work with others at every opportunity when there is respect and purpose while living in proximity of time—or through that which is quietly handed down from the elder to the seeking student.] There are some who believe that the greatness of one scientist detracts from that of another. This is foolish thinking. Because we show that Tesla was an electrical genius, does not make Townes, or Edison, any less so. It is interesting that Tesla was experimenting with resonating light waves in gas tubes in 1893, but more to the point that he did patent the first resonant "tuned" circuit in the radio portion of the spectrum.

In 1900, Tesla predicted radio as we know it today. In an essay entitled, "The Problems of Increasing Human Energy", he wrote the following:

That communication without wires to any point of the globe is practical with such apparatus would need no demonstration, *but through a discovery which I made I obtained absolute certitude*. Popularly explained it is exactly this: When we raise the voice and hear an echo in reply, we know that the sound of the voice must have reached a distant wall, or boundary, and must have been reflected from the same. Exactly as the sound, so an electrical wave is reflected, and the same evidence which is afforded by an echo is offered by an electrical phenomenon known as a "stationary" wave—that is, a wave with fixed nodal and ventral regions. Instead of sending sound vibrations toward a distant wall, I have sent electrical vibrations toward the remote boundaries of the earth, and instead of the wall the earth has replied. In place of an echo I have obtained a stationary electrical wave, a wave reflected from afar. [Italics added.]

Tesla was not talking about the "make-and-break" telegraphy of Marconi, but rather about the principle of coherent waves in resonance or, as we say today, *standing waves* on an antenna. As he states, it was a discovery that he made, and it was the single most important concept of what today we call the science of electronics or radio. Of course Hertz, before 1891, knew about standing waves as is evident in his treatise, "Annalen der Physik and Chemi". His resonator transmitter, however, was a small coil, loop antenna, and spark gap. Hertz never believed his system would be useful for long-distance communication! As shown in Figure 6, antennas are cut in lengths to match the same wave-length of oscillations being generated or received.

fig6

A resonant, or tuned, circuit may be a *series* or a *parallel* circuit, and is used to electrically shorten or lengthen the antenna. Parallel-tuned circuits (a condenser across a coil instead of at the end of the coil) are used in radio to couple resonant energy from one circuit to another in the transmitter or receiver. For the sake of keeping things simple, however, we will discuss a series-tuned circuit. Series-tuned circuits are often used to electrically "stretch" or "shorten" an antenna or waveguide (transmission lines) so that the length of the antenna or waveguide will match the length of the incoming wave. One would not want to cut or lengthen the antenna every time a different frequency station was tuned to. To accomplish the electrical shortening or lengthening, one places a coil and adjustable condenser in series with the antenna. The antenna then becomes a series-tuned circuit. It might be necessary with a receiver, for instance, to "tune" the antenna electrically to fit waves from 4-inches to 33-feet-long, as shown in Figure 6, or even, as in the case of my radio range, from point-to-point frequencies a few feet long to radio range signals half a mile long. Most antennas are cut to half or quarter wavelengths, for the simple reason that it takes less wire and still works for resonance.

If we look at Tesla's 1897 patent (No. 649,621) we see what looks like nothing more than a couple of coils across an electric generator. Actually, his **drawings represent a transmitter**. For an oscillator

(wave producer), Tesla used the AC generator that he invented. This, of course, sends out alternating current in the form of a sine wave. His transmitter consists of a generator across a huge double-loop primary coil. The secondary coil is made of many turns and is grounded at one end. The other end extends upward as a loop antenna. The receiver on the right was a light bulb.

diagram by tesla

The drawing actually filed in the patent does not convey the enormity of this transmitter. Reading the patent does, however, because the loop antenna is of tremendous size, and according to the patent is to be wrapped around a large balloon in the sky. In section 85 of his patent, Tesla tells us that his secondary coil is wound with 50 miles of wire. This includes the loop antenna around the balloon. Since the speed of light is equal to 300,000 kilometers per second, or approximately 186,000 miles per second (we do not have to be very accurate with such long waves), and since Tesla tells us his waves were 200 miles long, then we see his motor was putting out an AC sine wave at:

$$\frac{186,000}{200} = 930 \text{ cycles per second}$$

or a frequency of 930 (200 mile-long) waves per second. This means, in essence, that Tesla was maintaining 930 stationary waves, or sine waves, in his secondary coil. Since his waves are 200 miles long, and his coil only 50, he has in effect a "tuned" quarter-wave transmitting antenna.

At this point, Tesla still is not able to vary wavelengths with his tuned transmitter. Although it is a resonant system, it is fixed to wavelengths 200 miles long, because his 50-mile-long coil and antenna wire are cut to that fixed one-quarter length. His next patent, No. 685,953 (filed June 24, 1899), is entitled, "Method of Intensifying and Utilizing Effects Transmitted Through Natural Media". **[H: Please never allow the idea "transistor" to leave your minds.]** By natural media, Tesla meant air. This second patent is essentially a variable plate condenser utilized to tune the coil and antenna of his transmitter. When Tesla placed this condenser circuit in series with his coil in the transmitter, he had produced a variable tuned circuit, and could resonate quite accurately to many wavelengths by varying the condenser in the circuit.

In electronics, the term *reactance* means opposition to flow of current (the symbol is X). *Capacitive reactance* (X_{c}) is opposition to current flow offered by capacitors and *inductive reactance* (X_{1}) by coils. In a tuned circuit, the inductive and capacitive reactance are oppositely affected by frequency. In any series combination of capacitors and coils, there is one particular frequency where capacitive reactance equals inductive reactance ($X_{c} = X_{1}$). The two factors cancel each other out and, at that frequency, for those values the only resistance to the flow of current is that of the wire itself (Figure 7).

fig7

[H: I would pay careful heed to this information for remember what happened in Lawrence

Livermore labs in about 1989 or so was that the accelerators and circuits started a build-up chain reaction and almost blew out the western coastline of, at the least, California. We had to intervene and even then the chain reaction blew out every capacitor as if they weren't there. It is the out-of-control aspects which are so dangerous to your entire society—with this information.]

We see, then, that by making an adjustable coil or condenser, one can change the values of $X_c = X_1$ to fit any frequency and can thus tune the antenna to different wavelengths. This is the basic circuit for antennas, and for coupling from circuit to circuit in a transmitter or a receiver. All that tubes or transistors do is control the current from these tuned coupling circuits. **[H: IFYOU'RE LUCKY!]**

As we shall see later, antennas that resonate to short wave-lengths, below radio in the infrared and visible regions of the spectrum, may be constructed from insulative substances such as Plexiglass, instead of metal. Such a substance is called a *dielectric* material. They are cut to exact wavelengths, as our figure shows.

Hertz produced the first long radio waves, and Marconi sent them across distances with his antenna, but it was Tesla who made the whole system work by demonstrating the method by which any wave could be controlled at various frequencies. Of course, Tesla was attempting to transmit AC power across space, not to transmit radio signals. He succeeded, for he turned on light bulbs twenty-five miles away! The principles are the same for short or long waves in either case. Tesla should share with Hertz and Marconi the credit for modern electronics—this apart from the fact that he is the real father of our AC power system. It would not seem to me to diminish the genius of Hertz or Marconi to give Tesla his due credit. In my opinion, Tesla's tuned circuit was the most elegant of the three basic concepts of electronics.

What does the invention of the tuned circuit have to do with insect antennae? At first, the connection may seem quite remote, but now that we know what a tuned circuit is, let us take a closer look at how a laser works. Just as Tesla's tuned circuit puts out gigantic 200-mile-long waves in phase from an AC generator, so a laser puts out tiny short waves in the visible and *infrared region* from molecular oscillators. Insects are small, so any waves they might detect would have to be very short waves.

The word "laser" comes from the first initials of the words *LIGHT AMPLIFICATION BY STIMU-LATED EMISSION OF RADIATION*. **[H: How many of you knew that?]** Since lasers work by stimulating molecules to oscillate, and can be made to put out both visible or IR radiation, I prefer for my infrared work the term "maser", which means *Micrometer (IR) Amplification by Stimulated Emission of Radiation*. That is why I use that term in this book: insects utilize micrometer radiation.

As I pointed out before, an electrical discharge is utilized to stimulate emission from a gas laser. Of course, the stimulated emission is nothing more than a form of fluorescence, and the light radiation from the glowing tube is not in phase, and thus not coherent. To attain coherent light from the end of a long glass tube filled with gas, two reflecting mirrors have to be spaced exactly right so that the waves of light, or infrared, will bounce back and forth between them and finally all "get together" in resonance before shooting out the end as a coherent "in-phase" beam. We can later look at fluorescence, but for now, suffice it to say that it takes a lot of experimentation to figure out what mixture of gases to use to produce the fluorescence. It also takes rather complex mathematics to arrive at the correct spacing of the reflecting mirrors. Designing lasers is both an art and a science.

The distance between the mirrors is like the distance along the length of the wire antenna: it **must be** made to match the wave-length that you expect to transmit. There is one main difference, however. *Whereas radio antennas are usually half or quarter wavelengths long, laser mirrors may be separated by many wave-lengths of distance*. Since there is a long space filled with gas between the mirrors, a laser resonating system is called an open resonator or waveguide. We may still consider it a tuned circuit, however, since all the waves are put in phase by "tuning" or spacing the mirrors correctly for the desired frequency, just as the metal antenna is "tuned" by setting the coil and condenser for the correct reactance ($X_c = X_1$) values to electrically match the wavelength of the radio frequency.

The red coherent beam of a "tuned" helium-neon laser is so intense that it would severely injure your eye if you looked directly at it. You could, of course, see the beam as it gradually burned out your sensitive retina. Since coherent radiation is in phase, it is highly amplified. **[H: Still think there aren't such things as blinding lasers?]** It may be likened to flipping three jump ropes at another person holding the ropes at the other end. If you flip them one at a time so that a wave moves along each rope, the crests and dips will all arrive at the person at different times, and so the force (mass) of the three ropes will be distributed over a certain time interval at the opposite end. If, however, you flip all three together at one time, the force (mass) of the undulating wave will arrive at the other person's hand simultaneously, and the person holding the end will feel three times the force. That is exactly what tuned radio antennas and lasers do: they "flip" the generated oscillations, from gases in the case of the laser, or from the radio transmitter so that they all leave the transmitter at the exact same time, and arrive at the receiver at the same time.

In case of the radio transmitter, the detector of the coherent radiation is your radio receiver or TV set; in the case of the helium-neon laser it is a photocell, or your eye—if one is so foolish! Of course, if you get too close to a high-powered radar or TV antenna, it could damage the tissue of your body as severely as the laser would your eye. The simple fact that your body would not detect the damage done from high-energy radio as quickly, since you have no built-in receiver for the long radio or radar frequencies, but do for the short light frequencies. [H: Speak for yourself, sir, for I know quite a few who have this built-in receiving system! Makes this communication problem quite simply explained, does it not?]

The question we must ask ourselves is: Since man over the last few decades has learned to produce tuned circuits that put out coherent radio, infrared, and visible light, and to detect the frequencies with receivers which also incorporate tuned antennas to resonate to the wavelengths, can such a system already exist in nature? If so, how does such a natural system work, and in which part of the spectrum? I am now certain that such a natural system *does* exist, and that those most-successful-of-all living organisms, the insects, have evolved the organ for detecting these mysterious frequencies! [H: Indeed, right down to the microbes!] The paradox of this statement is that I should have spent twenty or so years proving that the insect antenna *really is an antenna*.

[END OF QUOTING]

I think if you are still wondering about a "conspiracy" as to your not being allowed freedom and knowledge—you must have your antennae on backwards. This is such old technology as to make me faint with concern over your state of affairs. You are people of the hidden agendas and LIES.

Thank you for these extra hours of work but it is time we get focused and stop dallying about. I refuse to

allow you to develop anything that you think you need to take PUBLIC. It is the current downfall of FREE MEN AND WOMEN **INATOTALLY CONTROLLED WORLD**. Let us use caution and consideration of all things, please. Salu and good evening.

CHAPTER 2

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., DEC. 30, 1995 9:15 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 136

SAT., DEC. 30, 1995

WHAT, EXACTLY, IS ZIONISM?

We move along in the assumption that people are reading "every" thing we offer and we get careless about returning often enough to simple premises that a secret cannot be kept forever and, therefore, people will come to see the LIE. This is a wrong assumption.

I would like to consider two items at once to both save time and allow you to be getting your research materials together. Out of the recent days has come a most interesting book by a man called ben Weintraub (the small letter b is correct but if you can't stand it, grammatically, capitalize it). The title: *KEYSTONE OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER; THE HOLOCAUST DOGMA OF JUDAISM*.

Since the writings compiled in this volume are so representative of that which we cover in *New World Church Order*, I will attempt to offer parts interspersed with information of our ongoing outlay of Church and Prophecy—not to even go into the fact that both are simply POLITICAL LIES.

A copy of the book was sent "for review" with petition for response. I am astounded that ones out of the dogma itself DARE to offer such comprehensive truth and yet do so with the unbiased attitude of a dictionary (a valid dictionary, that is). So, in answering the question, "What is Zionism?" we will simply offer page 150 and 151 from the above named book. I CERTAINLY WILL THEN GIVE YOU INFORMATION FOR GETTING THE BOOK ITSELF FOR IT IS LIKE OPENING A WINDOW FOR BOTH FRESH AIR AND *LIGHT*.

* * *

"The Holocaust Dogma of Judaism: Keystone of the New World Order"

> Cosmos Publishing Company P.O. Box 15248 Washington D.C. 20003

> > * * *

From: *Keystone of the New World Order; The Holocaust Dogma of Judaism* by ben Weintraub. Indeed, *"one of THEM!"* So, a better question might be *"Who is THEM?"* So be it, one topic at a time, if we can with any reasonable meaning.

[QUOTING:]

WHAT IS ZIONISM?

"Zionism is Treason. It is a program for the political conquest of the world, including the United States. The United Nations is its instrument.

It is the super government mentioned in The Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion promulgated at Zionist congresses between <u>1897 and 1905</u>."

[H: So, it certainly can't be something that was "always there", as in race or religion, tribe or species. The above quotation is from Henry H. Klein, Attorney, reporter, candidate for mayor of New York City, 1933.] For a full copy of Klein's "Zionism Rules the World", order the June 1978 issue of The Liberty Bell, P.O. Box 21, Reedy, WV 25270.

Zionism's goal is not completed by creating the Marxist state of Israel but merely used Jerusalem as a strategic center at the crossroads of the East and West and as a world center of religious origins. The Knesset in 1981 passed a law permitting any Jew dying anywhere to claim Israeli citizenship, renounce his United States citizenship, and escape death and estate taxes without Israel taxing them. [H: How is this for shrewd and clever treason?] The IRS has a rule against this (Section 2017), but it has never been used. (National Vanguard, P.O. Box 2264, Arlington, VA 22202, Jan./Feb., 1986.) Israel also provides an enclave, or safe haven, for Jews who have dual-citizenship there and in any other nation in which they were born, to flee to in case they run afoul of the law "at home". The truth is that the Jew is "at home" everywhere, with his worldwide synagogues and Masonic Lodges dispersed like lymph nodes in world politics, ever ready to bring the united aid of world Jewry to any trouble spot in the world. They are the New Imperium, as Rome once was, with its legions and courts stationed in the remotest parts of that known world, with this difference: Rome used mostly Romans in its legions until its race declined, whereas the Jews, through the United Nations, intend to have a continuous supply of helots or mercenaries to deploy for their money-interests throughout the world. Other tribes will supply the men, money, and supplies to keep their New Jewish Luciferian Empire functioning. Albert Pike and Jacob Javits' aid, Rosenthal, said that Lucifer was the true God and that Jesus was the counterfeit. [H: Well, since the person by name was called Emmanuel, it is quite reasonable that the use of the name "Jesus" is an error. This no wise infers that "A" "Christ" is an error. THEY know "Jesus" as used is incorrect—because THEY set it up that way!] The French Lodge of the Grand Orient is aptly named, for that is exactly what looms before the West-The Grand Orient.

Having continuously assassinated America's true leaders, from Louis T. McFadden, Secretary of the Treasury, Secretary of the Navy James Forrestal and Senator Joe McCarthy to President John F. Kennedy and Congressman Larry McDonald, America stands like a bleating lamb shorn of its true leadership in Washington, D.C. and as in Rome of old, the venal politicians seeking only personal gain and temporary advantage. Given the data that voting by computer can be pre-programmed, there seems to be no salvation to be looked for in the ballot box. (James M. Collier and Kenneth F. Collier, *VOTESCAM: THE STEALING OF AMERICA*, Victoria House Press, Suite 2411, 64 Wall St., New York NY 10005.)

Even if the votes were honestly tabulated, the mighty media kings can depose any candidate by keeping him from the public view, defame him publicly, or create false knights in shining armor like Ross Perot, who is really but another bossy old billionaire in the Rockefeller "stable".

Thus, in these perilous times for national survival and racial integrity, it seems the best avenue for hope of redress of grievances is through the courts. A Vietnam veteran, Donald MacPherson, tax attorney and columnist for *The Spotlight*, very correctly and astutely points out that patriots should infiltrate the law schools and send every bright young American to study Constitutional and Administrative Law and take back our country by legal maneuvers in the courts. Ladies and gentlemen, that is how we lost our country in large part... in the courts, from the time President Roosevelt packed the Supreme Court with fellow travelers. It will not happen in a day, but it will happen if such action is taken by hundreds of sincere Americans concerned for their children's future and their culture's continuance. *In hoc signe vince!* ["In this sign we shall conquer!"] was Constantine's slogan when he raised the Cross as his standard in battle. General Douglas MacArthur reiterated his stand for these symbols: the Cross and the Flag.

[END OF QUOTING]

I would take a bit of exception to the above conclusions but this is only an excerpt from a book and, taken out of context, the meanings are often lost in the reprinting. You must understand that the "cross" and the "flag" are also of Zionist origin before Zionism was placed as the logo of the New World Order which actually means THEM THAT RULES AND US THAT ARE RULED! Or, better yet in their own words: "US THAT RULE AND THEM THAT WE RULE!"

WHY THE HOLOCAUST?

There HAD to be a Holocaust, readers. It was necessary to fit the dogma that there be "...all the Jews— LESS 6 MILLION..." The entire premise rests on the Hebrew letter "VAV". This letter connects and interrelates all 22 letters of the Hebrew alphabet. This letter forms a vertical line, a pillar, a man standing upright. Its name is "a hook" and it represents the NUMBER "6" and within its secret is that it is a single line of light.

The secret of the vav, which is the first letter of the sixth word of the *Torah*, is that it is a single line of light whose function is to *illuminate the darkness and thus is Time itself—present and future*. It is the Jewish People... It is the Jewish people standing together to do God's will engraved in the heart of every Jew, says Rabbi Yitzchak Ginsburgh.

Does the Biblical phrase from *REVELATION* 13:18...

"Here is wisdom: let him who has understanding decipher the code number of the beast; for it is the code number of the name of [a] man; and his number is six hundred and sixty-six."

....relate to the gematria of the vav?

Or perhaps that from *REVELATION 2:9*:

"I know your works and your suffering and poverty, but you are rich, and I know the blasphemy of those who say they are Jews AND ARE NOT, but are of the Synagogue of Satan."

This is copy from the inside cover as explanation of the cover design. [See inset.]

The entire set-up is through the Dogma of Judaism with instructions: "You shall return—*minus 6 million*" (Or, the letter "vav"). In the Hebrew Year 5708 Gematrically fulfills prophecy—**when the State of Israel was founded in <u>1948</u>**. Therefore to fulfill PROPHECY there is a mandatory demand of "6 million".

I ask that Mr. Martin forward our comments to Mr. Brock, as requested, and if Mr. Brock would agree after checking with Mr. Weintraub, we would be pleased to take the space and time and offer serialization of the book in *CONTACT*. I apologize for the length of time interim from receiving the book for review and now—but we needed to wait for integration within our ongoing work now underway. The tumult of Zionism, Jews, Judaism and such as "Communism", etc., is so CONFUSING as to baffle the uninformed and yet so simple in explanation if you know what is taking place here. First in line for being "Had" are the ones who were, simply, "Judaists". This book in point bases its "calculations" on a system called by them "gematria". I don't believe you will find the word defined in a dictionary but it is described in the book itself.

I would go a step further and offer the "description" of the book as sent by the publisher:

[QUOTING:]

THE HOLOCAUST DOGMA OF JUDAISM IN RELIGION

Not since the Inquisition has any religion been so powerful as to punish heresy with imprisonment, fines, multinational jurisdiction and re-education. The Holocaust is a Judaic religious Dogma and therefore dare not be questioned but must be accepted in **Faith**. How then can it masquerade as **history** if no part of the story may be questioned or disputed or refuted by forensic, scientific, or reasonable argument?

This article of Jewish Dogma is spread not by missionaries and love, but by fanatics with the power of America, Russia and Germany combined for they are not really sovereign nations but servants and slaves of their Jerusalem-Geneva-New York corporate priesthood and UN administrative and police power. (ADL) B'nai B'rith says: "The Holocaust IS THE KEYSTONE OF THE NEW WORLD OR-DER," but the world now knows that it is nothing more than show business—A Holocaust Dogma.

The premier book of an entirely new appraisal of The Holocaust as a Judaic religious Dogma that was created by rabbis using Kabbalist "gematria" to account for the number 'six million' and, more importantly to fulfill prophecy.

This religious origin of the Holocaust Dogma removes it from the legitimate questioning of historians by Western reasoning to Eastern mysticism and faith.

To question the Holocaust Dogma is heresy to Judaism. Excommunication from world approval is swiftly followed by imprisonment or fines in Europe. Can a Jewish religious Dogma be subsidized by America? Order this 230-page book for a new appraisal.

To order: *THE HOLOCAUST DOGMA OF JUDAISM: KEYSTONE OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER*, Send \$15.00 plus \$2.00 p/h TO: *Cosmos Publishing Company*, P.O. Box 15248, Washington, D.C. 20003. [H: I suggest you make a notation of Phoenix Project and/or *CONTACT* when ordering.]

[END OF QUOTING]

We have received our information from Dr. Robert L. Brock, Pres., Self Determination Committee, P.O. Box 15248, Washington, D.C. 20003.

CAUTION: I would caution you readers to not just dive off head-long into the assumption that you now have ALL the answers for you have missed the biggest lie of all—**JESUS**. I do not knock anyone's assumption of a Christed being—but by all accounts then or now—HIS NAME WAS NOT JESUS UNTIL SAUL (PAUL) OF TARSUS GAVE THAT LABEL TO HIM **AFTER** HE WAS NO LONGER IN THE HOLY LANDS. PAUL NAMED ESU EMMANUEL BY THE LABEL OF "JESUS" WHILE TRAVELING IN GREECE AFTER HIS ENCOUNTER WITH THE YOUNG MAN. He was NEVER a follower of either Jesus or the Christ. THIS IS ALLA MAGIC AND MOST IMPORTANT FACTOR IN THE MAKING OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER AND CAPTURING ALL OF THE SO-CALLED "CHRISTIANS" AS WELL, INTO THE DOGMA AND STRIFE OF **RELIGION**.

It reminds me of a writing which Al sent to Paul Krouch of TBN some six or so years ago. It was based SOLELY on CHRIST and did not mention "Christ" by any name so it was quite simply generic writing. The letter was sent back immediately along with a torrid remark that the writer should "return to Jesus". Well, so be it, readers, for you who are waiting for that Jesus Rapture as touted by the Evangelists—are going to end up DEADED. It is ALL part of the PLAN.

You are welcome to believe anything you want to—but I suggest you research all of that which is available before you take someone ELSE'S OPINION about what YOU SHOULD DO.

"Jesus" was the CHOSEN BEING to be built into an Icon and sacrificed in the ending days of freedom, still on the cross a second time, according to the needs of the Court of Satan. There is no more value in correcting only half a story than to leave the whole lie intact. Further, to assume GOD doesn't keep His promises **by sending His messengers to set the tales to correct, is indeed foolishness. WHY DO YOU THINK IT SO ACCEPTABLE TO JOIN INTO SOMETHING AT DIRECT OPPOSITES OF ALL REASON TO COMBINE INTO A RELIGION CALLED SOMETHING AS IMPOS-SIBLE AS "JUDEO-CHRISTIAN"! IF YOU HAVE ONE YOU <u>CANNOT HAVE THE OTHER!</u> You can have "Judeo-Jesusian" and have done so for generations BY SEVERAL VARYING NAMES. A MAN NAMED "JESUS" WAS PICKED TO BE A FULFILLMENT OF PROPHECY**

JUST AS HAS BEEN 6 MILLION IN A HOLOCAUST. The name itself has little to do with HEART emotional considerations. You can have a man named "John" represented as a murderer, a savior, a pitchman, an anything-you-want man. The word "Jesus" itself is pronounced in as many ways as there are languages—and it too, IS NOT A NAME—BUT REPRESENTS "ANOINTED ONE". THE THING TO REMEMBER IS THAT YOU WILL *BELIEVE ANYTHING YOU ARE TRAINED TO BE-LIEVE—ANYTHING*!! Every concept is but an IDEA and therefore, for example, to celebrate the MEANING of CHRIST-goodness on a celebration day or "Christmas" is wondrous indeed for you are celebrating the idea of goodness, sharing and being. To take it LITERALLY is incorrect for, at the very least—you do not have the proper and correct BIRTH-date. It is so important, readers, to have WHOLE truth and not just bits and pieces which further confuse the issues confronting you as a species AND a civilization at the brink of self-destruction.

When you actually study the facts as presented you will find that you have no real separation in what is called Christian and what is called any other DOCTRINE-BASED religion. To have GOD is the only thing that requires NOTHING except YOU and HIM! Religions have forever been THE controlling factor in people-management. If you can confound or convince a man—any man—that there are other men higher than self, you have control and, therefore, religions have the most control of all entities. You are TOLD what to believe, what to worship and how to do it so there comes to be very little difference from one religion to that of another. This is WHY Satanism, which is against all things Christlike and Godly, is accepted as a "religion"—because it actually has no more or no less meaning than any other controlling religious ORDER.

Why do you think you have tax "exemptions" of money for giving to religious organizations? It is BE-CAUSE ALL THE FUNDS END UP IN THE SAME PLACE—THE CONTROLLERS' HANDS AND POCKETS! **THINK ABOUT IT!** "GOD" doesn't get your tithes and offerings! God will always provide the reward of return and blesses your SHARING with those who march to HIS Angel-drumbeat. GOD also expects you to become informed so that you rationally and in wisdom move along your pathway and not just "into" something new and possibly different. Have you not lived long enough in the *fairy tale*? You who say "God wins" are correct. However, if that means to you that some man, Jesus, "wins"—you have no meaning to your statement for, at best, a MAN named "Jesus" was the human physical presentation of whatever you choose—NOT THE ENTITY OF GOD. Until you KNOW the difference, you will be waiting for something which CANNOT and SHALL NOT come in TRUTH upon you or unto you. AND THIS, DEAR ONES, IS THE DISILLUSIONMENT OF YOUR YOUTH—THEY SEE YOUR LIE SHOWING AND MOST WON'T BUY IT EXCEPT IN MOUTH SERVICE TO STOP PAREN-TAL-SIBLING QUARRELS. IF YOU DO NOT ALWAYS LIVE THE THINGS YOU <u>CLAIM TO</u> <u>WISH TO</u> TEACH YOUR CHILDREN—YOU *ARE* THE LIE AND, BECAUSE YOU DO NOT, PROVES THAT YOU DON'T **KNOW** TRUTH.

The adversary of God doesn't care that he wins the war of freedom—for his whole intent and thrust is toward controlling the destruction of mankind AND whatever he chooses. This entity of life destruction depends on you to accept the role of the FOOL—after all, you always do! Just as you have to have 6 million in a Holocaust to fulfill the prophecies—so too did you have to have a sacrificial person to fulfill prophecy for *New Testament* expectations. When a story is told often enough and long enough it becomes accepted, no more and no less. And remember something, good friends: GOD DOES NOT CAST YOU INTO PRISON FOR NOT BELIEVING THE LIES, NOR DOES HE WIPE OUT NA-

TIONS AND CIVILIZATIONS TO FORCE A RELIGIOUS ORDER UPON YOU. THESE THINGS ARE OF **"MAN"**.

We can speak until there is no longer breath and it would change nothing IF YOU DON'T OPEN YOUR MIND AND SEE AND HEAR. YOU perpetuate the lies by changing your attention from one absurd scenario into that of another. Until you WANT to learn TRUTH and are willing to accept some altered concepts—you change nothing and will continue to wallow in the mud-bog. I am continually astounded at the numbers of authors who seem to have a real grasp on one side of the story—but who so completely fail to see the other side of the trap.

So, you might ask, "If this be true, why do men act as they do, say, in war?" Simple; because they are TOLD WHAT TO DO, WHAT TO THINK AND HOW TO ACT—under penalty of death in one form or another. You are, as we write, sending combat troops to Bosnia. Those are not just troops—THEY ARE YOUR OWN FLESH AND BLOOD, and you act as if "Oh well....!" You do it in the name of JESUS/CHRIST and goodness—to kill, maim and ENFORCE a New World Order bunch of Slave-Masters. Come now—you allow it for you already accept your status as robotic slaves to the "Master's" wishes and orders. You in the U.S. are without government RIGHT NOW and it hardly is even mentioned in the news, except for the silly nonsense among about four entities who are alone now to make whatever laws they want—to further CONTROL you-the-citizens. The CONGRESS IS ON VACATION—**PAID** VACATION!

I suppose my suggestion to the authors of such a book as is considered here is to BE OPEN ENOUGH to FINISH your task of uncovering TRUTH, for if you only pick and choose the lies you wish uncovered, then you are no better than the Elite perpetrators of the history of mankind into LIES. If your lie is simply bigger and brighter than the lie you disclose, how is this TRUTH in GOD? If you demand the right to uncover truth about Judaism and Zionism—then go ON AND UNCOVER THE TRUTH ABOUT THE LIES OF CHRISTIANITY. YOU WILL FIND THEM <u>ALL TO COME FROM THE SAME EVIL-SCHEMERS</u> FOR THEY "WERE MURDERERS AND LIARS FROM THE BEGINNING AND THERE IS NO TRUTH WITHIN THEM"!!!

It matters not how many times the language is changed in a presentation—if it is not truth in the beginning then it is simply representation and translation of LIES. And ALL is but a concept of THOUGHT! So, how IS YOUR thinking these days?

Dharma received some most interesting things as sharings of love and care at Christmas and among the thoughtful gifts were two rather large boxes—FILLED WITH DOZENS OF THINGS. Interestingly enough, these individual items, even to a lemon rasp and clippies, were chosen with loving thoughts, paid for with sharing hearts and sent with love and humor, great expense just for shipping, and the boxes of packages became puzzles in their own right as nobody can get them repacked into the containers as did the shipper. Well I can tell you now, each item is cherished in the receiving as was the wonderful thought of the sender WHO WANTED TO SHARE. We are humbled by the thought of each little thing, not as a commodity to return and get worthless tokens in exchange. The items gathered their VALUE by being selected and shared in each's own tiny contribution to JOY. There can be no PRICING of a jar of lovingly made jam, a flower—or a chosen gift because the sender cared enough to SEND A LOVING THOUGHT IN HOPES THE RECEIVING WOULD BRING PLEASURE AND HOLD LOVING THOUGHTS

IN THE ONLY MEANINGFUL PLACE OF ALL—THE BROTHERHOOD OF BELONGING ONE TO ANOTHER IN THOSE THOUGHTS MANIFEST OR NOT MANIFEST BUT NONETHELESS "THERE". Each is an EXPRESSION of unseen thoughts. Ah, and so too are WE but expressed thoughts of our Creator/Creation.

Dharma also received a hand-made "serpent" sculpture. The maker had put a tiny writing inside to affix which says: "My attitude could be your problem." A strange gift? Not really, it is quite interesting in its very makeup and is a thought-provoking symbol of meanings of all manners of interpretation. When all else is put aside—it makes a wonderful paper-weight to keep the summer fan from blowing away the desk-top. The "idea" in Dharma's mind might well be totally different from the creator/sender but isn't that, after all, that which makes human-beingness so wonderful? It is the ability for freedom of expression, acceptance and realization that becomes the very SOUL of man. If you allow a symbol to "be" the thing—you make error in perception. If the serpent be the symbol of evil—is it not also a representation of Creation? But why would someone send Dharma a trinket of a serpent in any form? Because from the materials utilized to make the gift—a serpent is all that could be constructed from the bits and pieces of materials available and used. GOD CAN MAKE ANGELS FROM LIZARDS! AND MAN CAN MAKE A RELIGION OF ANYTHING!

Therefore, the only VALID RELIGION is the THOUGHT within individual entities—not that which is thrust off on you as to opinion by "another". One doctrine over another has no value in your own journey—except as YOU allow another's opinions to land-lock you to the doctrine itself. UNLIMITED GOD IS ALWAYS MISSED IN ALL THE MANMADE DOCTRINES, FOR MAN CONTINUES TO SET HIMSELF UPAS THE ULTIMATE CENTRAL FOCUS, AND THE BIGGER HE TRIES TO BECOME—THE LESSER HE IS. GOD DOES NOT EFFORT TO BECOME BIG OR BIGGER OR BIGGEST FOR HE ALREADY <u>IS</u>!

May we close this, please, so that we can attend other necessary things for life is what happens while you have other druthers.

May you come to realize THE Light and not just "some old light" lest you follow the wrong lamp-bearer. Salu.

CHAPTER 3

REC #2 HATONN

TUE., JAN. 2, 1996 9:34 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 139

TUE., JAN. 2, 1996

"...PURE SHIT IN THAT 'NEWSLETTER""

You might want to reread the heading above, again. Not too gentlemanly in language? Well, no, it didn't come from either Grandma or from Ronn Jackson. The above came from one "Dr." Norm Resnick of the *Resnick Show* who says in his own caption: "I am always on the right side".

A Canadian reader sent some information WRITTEN BY JEWISH JDL OBSERVERS to Norm Resnick which were printed in *CONTACT*. The Reader felt that "Dr." Resnick "would look at the information objectively and prove it for himself—after all the article was full of research sources."

Ah, but no, and the response:

[QUOTING:]

12/27/95

GAxxxx [Scribbled by hand.]:

Thanks for your letter and your kind words.

The newsletter, *The Phoenix Project*, was the most vile, anti-sem<u>e</u>tic (sic) crap I have seen in a long time. Their comments on the JDL were bizarre and absurd.

Irv Rubin is wrong on his views on the patriot movement. He is correct, on his views of Israel and antisemites.

Please do not rely on or believe the pure shit in that "newsletter".

Take care, (Signed) Norm

WWCR 5.065, International Shortwave, M-F p.m. MST. P.O. Box 430, Johnstown, CO 80534, 1-800-607-TALK.

[END OF QUOTING]

Well, I guess this is the BEST advertising for the TRUTH in our paper that anyone could give us!! I really get the feeling "Dr." Resnick doesn't like us much. Oh well...! Please feel free to congratulate him on his higher wisdom for obviously if he failed to investigate the JDL (Jewish Defense League) information he surely WOULD take time to investigate, thoroughly, *CONTACT*. What kind of confirmation do you need, Readers?

Since much of the information revolves around Holocaust questions I will later list a whole bunch of questions to see if you can answer them accurately. Ah indeed, a CONFIRMED atheist JEW went to Auschwitz TO PROVE FOR HIMSELF THE TERRIBLE ATROCITIES AND HE FOUND LIES, DECEIT AND A SHAM OF TOTALLIES. Readers, the Zionists HAVE TO HAVE "...less 6 million..." for their prophecies of the learned elders of Zion who wrote the *Talmud* AND the *Protocols of Zion*.

By the way, I am in no-wise singling out the Jewish ANYTHING or ANYBODY—because the LIE moves over and has taken the entirety of the "CHRIST" truth *according to the same writers of the* New Testament *as those of the* Old Testament—*to totally deceive EVERYONE!*

My job is not to convert anyone to anything—MY JOB IS TO TELL YOU THE TRUTH ABOUT IT. You will do whatever you will WITH IT. Those who proclaim "reborn in Jesus" don't have the vaguest idea of what they utter. Jesus was a MAN in physical form. CHRIST is a state of BEING in non-physical form. If you believe on the PHYSICAL "things" as ordered that you do through the deceptions of the generations, you have no way to find truth. I will tell you this much, Readers: the general masses of mankind are sick to death of the LIES. They (you) may not know TRUTH but everyone is now convinced of the LIES being thrust upon you and BY WHOM THEY ARE THRUST.

MILITARY MOVEMENT

Yes indeed, just pay attention and you find out all sorts of answers to your questions, i.e., "Where are all those military equipment-loaded trains, moving North, coming from and moving to??" Out in the West they are moving from Ft. Irwin (Barstow), in dark of night through such as Tehachapi and going on (in the night) to Oregon and Washington. They are moving massive numbers of transport equipment, fully activated and attended for USE. From the other direction, on the highways, are pieces of equipment being sent into Ft. Irwin to be activated and put into "combat" readiness. How can you confirm that? Wait a minute and it will fall upon you! In this instance one of those trains dumped part of its load at a place near Tehachapi called Caliente and a "fess up" took place over the derailed vehicles.

Further, you can't seem to make yourself believe that there is a grid in the heavens for energy flow? Sorry, but all you have to do is "look up". Just yesterday near China Lake Naval Station was a PERFECT grid in cross-section!

Earthquake confirmation following "testing" in the Pacific? The worst quakes in current times hit Indonesia—yesterday! Those "tests" are for the purpose of speeding the rotation of the Pacific plate and in turn that acts as a GEAR which WILL PRODUCE TERRIBLE EARTH SHIFTS. IT IS PURELY *PHYS-ICS*!

RONN JACKSON

Grandma has sent out a petition for "missing" Ronn and Betty to "call home" from wherever they are! Are they "out of pocket"? Yes. I suggest you follow the "money trail". I have no comment on the matter. I do suggest that my observations of yesterday be forwarded to the *New Republic* because so much damage has already been done as to possibly be past recovery. We all hope not—perhaps they simply are taking an opportunity for a Honeymoon as they had no opportunity to have time in November at the time of their wedding. Yes, and Tinkerbell fills in for the Tooth Fairy!

CATHY O'BRIEN AND MARK PHILLIPS

"Here" is the very LAST place to where those two should travel. My suggestion is that they allow working with Wally Gentleman and the parties involved in their possible motion picture financing—even if they can't attend. Such meetings could be arranged without their presence—you will have to check out Wally's schedule possibilities. YOU DO NOT PULLANY UNDUE ATTENTION TO THIS PLACE—PE-RIOD! After all, "...we are just poor little E.T.s trying to phone home..."

I know, further, that some ones in this location want to "work" with Mark. That is a terrible thing to ask of him. He can only be present for mere hours at best and this KIND of therapy is worse than none at all, ever. If you want to see a real "basket case" just watch someone who is opened up to "possibilities" and then LEFT to face it alone! No "I" will NOT pick up the pieces. I am trying desperately to get a job done and keep you alive—not re-potty train those who don't want to do their own task. "CHILDHOOD'S END HAS ARRIVED."

From an article in *Science & Technology*:

[QUOTING:]

KEPLER VS. NEWTON'S ROTTEN APPLE

[H: This is only the first few paragraphs but is all I want to "handle" today:]

PROBES PROVE KEPLER

One of the more important astrophysics probes of this century was successfully launched Dec. 2 from Cape Canaveral, Fla. by NASA and the European Space Agency. Called SOHO (Solar and Heliospheric Observatory), it will give scientists for the first time the ability to study the Sun continuously, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, with telescopes and a dozen other diagnostic instruments.

Combined with the **recently established Global Oscillation Network Group** (GONG), a worldwide, ground-based system of solar telescopes to record the Sun's oscillations, SOHO promises to revolutionize our understanding of the physics of the Sun and through that, of the universe.

For example, SOHO and GONG could rapidly confirm and extend the recent **controversial observations by BELL LAB scientists** of coherent waves in the otherwise turbulent solar wind. This would further demolish that reductionist reification of Kepler's work known today as Sir Isaac Newton's Law of

Universal Gravitation.

[END OF QUOTING]

Let us go back to Tinkerbell and the Tooth Fairy. There is nothing recently put into anywhere NEAR "space" that is studying anything EXCEPT YOUR PRISON SYSTEM—CALLED "BIG BROTHER WATCHING ALL—of you" (BBWA, or, "Bubbwa"). Good luck, sleepyheads, even the floats in the Rose Parade of 1996 TOLD IT ALL—as the focus was directed to evil and CONTROL—like the "Transformer that Ate California" and, I kid you not, an "offering to the Occult—Halloween". Just in case you haven't noticed—your plate is quite full, citizen. Or, you can follow the Easter Bunny as "he" lays chicken eggs about the place in his splendid costumes. I suggest that you GONG the SOHO and face reality.

Now, as I said earlier, we will offer 66 Questions on the Holocaust as presented by the Institute for Historical Review, P.O. Box 2739, Newport Beach, CA 92659, September 1994.

I could, yes, ask you 6 hundred and 66 questions about *THE REVELATION* and Christian tales as well, but one day at a time is all we have within which to offer anything. And, the quarrel is over the Holocaust whilst the "Christian" subject is being MERGED WITHIN THE ZIONISTS ORDER AND THUS THE HOLOCAUST WHICH IS A SIMPLE NEED TO OFFER LIES TO FILL THE GAPS IN PROPHECY.

I wonder how many of you even realize the "MEANING" of *The Revelation* as offered by someone named "John"?

"The book is called in Greek '*The Revelation*', which is in keeping with the *Old Testament* method of naming each Hebrew book by its opening words. The 'revelation' is 'of' or 'about' JESUS [H: ???], which God his father 'gave him to show his servants'. The book looks forward to a time that is 'almost here' from God's standpoint. So we always stand at the doorway of eternity. You are promised blessing in reading, hearing, and living according to the book's message." From: American Bible Society.

How nice that the American Bible Council of Zionist origin knows of "God's standpoint". Also, how nice that they KNOW you will march right along to the beat of the *PROTOCOLS of ZION* and FORGET "CHRIST"!

So, consider the Holocaust as offered to all of you [QUOTING:]

66 QUESTIONS ON THE HOLOCAUST

- 1. What proof exists that the Nazis killed six million Jews?
- 2. What evidence exists that six million Jews were *NOT* killed by the Nazis?
- 3. Did Simon Wiesenthal state in writing that "there were no extermination camps on German soil"?
- 4. If Dachau was in Germany and even Simon Wiesenthal says that it was not an extermination camp, why do thousands of veterans in America say that it was an extermination camp?
- 5. What about Auschwitz? is there any proof that gas chambers were used to kill people there?

- 6. If Auschwitz wasn't a "death camp", what was its true purpose?
- 7. Who set up the first concentration camps, and where and when?
- 8. How did German concentration camps differ from American relocation camps that interned Japanese-Americans during WW-II?
- 9. Why did the Germans intern Jews in concentration camps?
- 10. What extensive measure did world Jewry undertake against Germany as early as 1933?
- 11. Did the Jews of the world "declare war on Germany"?
- 12. Was this before or after the rumors of the "death camps" began?
- 13. What nation is credited with being the first to practice mass civilian bombing?
- 14. How many Jews were in areas that came to be controlled by the Germans before the war?
- 16. If the Jews of Europe were not exterminated by the Nazis, what happened to them?
- 17. How many Jews fled to deep within the Soviet Union?
- 18. How many Jews emigrated prior to the war, thus being outside of German reach?
- 19. If Auschwitz was not an extermination camp, why did the commandant, Rudolf Hoss, confess that it was?
- 20. Is there any evidence that it was American, British, French, and Soviet policy to torture German prisoners in order to exact confessions before the trials at Nuremberg and elsewhere?
- 21. How does the "Holocaust" story benefit the Jews today?
- 22. How does it benefit the State of Israel?
- 23. How does it benefit many Christian clergymen?
- 24. How did it benefit the Communists?
- 25. How does it benefit Britain?
- 26. Is there any evidence that Hitler ordered mass extermination of Jews?
- 27. What kind of gas was used by the Nazis in concentration camps?
- 28. For what purpose was, and is, this gas manufactured?
- 29. Why did they use this instead of a product more suitable for mass extermination?
- 30. How long does it take to ventilate an area fumigated by Zyklon B?
- 31. Auschwitz commandant Hoss said that his men would enter the gas chamber ten minutes after the Jews had died and remove them. How do you explain this?
- 32. Hoss said in his confession that his men would smoke cigarettes as they pulled the dead Jews out of the gas chambers ten minutes after gassing. Isn't Zyklon B explosive?
- 33. What was the exact procedure the Nazis allegedly used to exterminate Jews?
- 34. How could such a mass program have been kept secret from Jews who were scheduled for extermination?
- 35. If Jews scheduled for execution knew the fate in store for them, why did they go to their deaths without fight or protest?
- 36. About how many Jews died in the concentration camps?
- 37. How did they die?
- 38. What is typhus?
- 39. What is the difference if six million or 300,000 Jews died during this awesome period?
- 40. Many Jewish survivors of the "death camps" say they saw bodies being piled up in pits and burned. How much gasoline would have to be used to perform this?
- 41. Can bodies be burned in pits?
- 42. Holocaust historians claim that the Nazis were able to cremate bodies in about 10 minutes. How long does it take to incinerate ONE body according to professional crematory operators?

- 43. Why did the concentration camps have crematory ovens?
- 44. Given a 100 percent duty cycle of all the crematoria in all the camps in German-controlled territory, what is the maximum number of corpses it would have been possible to incinerate during the entire period such cremators were in operation?
- 45. Can a crematory oven be operated 100 percent of the time?
- 46. How much ash is left from a cremated corpse?
- 47. If six million people had been incinerated by the Nazis, what happened to the ashes?
- 48. Do Allied wartime photos of Auschwitz (during the period when the "gas chambers" and crematoria were supposedly in full operation) reveal gas chambers?
- 49. What was the main provision of the German "Nuremberg Laws" of 1935?
- 50. Were there any American precedents for the Nuremberg Laws?
- 51. What did the International Red Cross have to report with regard to the "Holocaust" question?
- 52. What was the role of the Vatican during the time the six million Jews were alleged to have been exterminated?
- 53. What evidence is there that Hitler knew of an on-going Jewish extermination?
- 54. Did the Nazis and the Zionists collaborate?
- 55. What caused Anne Frank's death just several weeks before the end of the war?
- 56. Is the Anne Frank Diary genuine?
- 57. What about the numerous photographs and footage taken in the German concentration camps showing piles of emaciated corpses? Are these faked?
- 58. Who originated the term "genocide"?
- 59. Were films such as *Holocaust* and *The Winds of War* [H: Not to even mention *Shindler's List.*] documentaries?
- 60. About how many books have been published which refute some aspect of the standard claims made about the "Holocaust"?
- 61. What happened when a historical institute offered \$50,000 to anyone who could PROVE that Jews were gassed at Auschwitz?
- 62. What about the claim that those who question the "Holocaust" are anti-Semitic or neo-Nazi?
- 63. What has happened to the historians who have questioned the "Holocaust" material?
- 64. Has the Institute for Historical Review suffered any retaliation for its efforts to uphold the right of freedom of speech and academic freedom?
- 65. Why is there so little publicity for your point of view?
- 66. Where can I get more information about the "other side" of the "Holocaust" story as well as facts concerning other areas of WW-II Historical Revisionism?

[END OF QUOTING]

Sixty-six questions hardly begins to touch the subject, does it? I said "questions" and what is it that "by law" you cannot do? That's right: QUESTION! Where does that put YOU, American? How about Canadian? Australian? German? New Zealander? British? And what are you called if you QUES-TION? Anti-Semitic? And just what does one mean by "Anti-Semitic"? Ah, but you see something else hidden here? *The Zionists and "Jews" of this day are NOT SEMITES!* So, where does that leave "anti-Semite"??? Neither are they the ORIGINAL Judeans! Where does THIS leave YOU? They certainly WERE NOT "CHRIST" ians. Who and what are the Heysusians?? Who was Paul? Who was John of *THE REVELATION*? Was "Christ" or even "Jesus" born on Dec. 25th? No? Then what makes

you think anything else you are told is true? Dec. 25th and Jan. 1 ARE THE HIGHEST SATANIC HOLIDAYS OF THE YEAR, EVEN HIGHER THAN EASTER AND HALLOWEEN. *WHO HAS BEEN FOOLED BY THE COURT JESTER*?

Indeed, God has made a lot of promises which WILL BE KEPT—EVERY ONE. One of the ones He made is that you shall be offered the TRUTH and the "LIE SHALL BE UNSHROUDED ALONG WITH THE LIARS WHO HAD NO TRUTH IN THEM FROM THE BEGINNING." Will this only encompass and embrace the Zionists? Since "Jesus" was a construct and creation of these Zionists—what is truth of CHRIST? The word and term "Jew" was not constructed or used in any way prior to 1765 A.D. so who are these people who coined and use the term "Jew"? Who are these so-called Jews who are but thieves of the heritage of those who "think" themselves to be "Jewish"? How was Israel DEVELOPED and MADE a nation? What is NOW considered the "homeland of these self-appointed Jews"? Who developed and became "Communists"? Are "Communists" Russian?

Who has ultimate "power" in this electronic world of technology and energy domination? WHO CAN PULL THE ELECTRIC POWER CORD GLOBALLY?

How many "give a damn"?

Welcome to the New Year New World Order!

Does the United States of America have a Government by Congress (OR THE PEOPLE) <u>TODAY</u>?? LOOK AGAIN!

Who is on vacation (PAID) while a tiny handful of nit-wits make your laws TODAY? WHO is without pay and jobs while "laid-by" and the PAID puppets do the dirty work? WHO can't even visit "YOUR" own parks? What will THEY do to you if you break through their barricades to visit YOUR OWN PARK(S)? WHERE HAVE ALL YOUR FREEDOMS GONE? WHAT ABOUT YOUR FREEDOM TO "QUES-TION"? AND, WHO RE-WROTE YOUR *U.S. CONSTITUTION*? WHO ENFORCES IT?

Does Mr. Resnick's statement: "Please do not rely on or believe the pure shit in that 'newsletter'," change one iota of TRUTH? OR, does, "The newsletter, *The Phoenix Project* [H: Please note that this observer doesn't even have the right label for the *CONTACT*, nor is it a "newsletter"!], was the most vile, anti-semetic crap I have seen in a long time," make it so? I would also point out that if you have a Semite is it not likely that an Anti-Semite would be the opposite? Then why does this "authority" on vile, bizarre and absurd spell his anti-Semite as "anti-semetic" without even so much as a capital letter to designate "title"? The man in point is a FRAUD and that is proven by his own work and words—not mine!

What do YOU know about one Norm Resnick? I thought not. If you have "liars from the beginning" why do you expect TRUTH from them NOW? Is Mr. Resnick a Jew or a Zionist? What sets up this man as having authority to pronounce anything on anyone or thing? Do you get truth from press and media? Why do you think Norm Resnick is different from the pack? Talk Radio? Oh my, you mean like Rush Limbaugh, Newt's twit? Rush Limbaugh got his training IN ISRAEL! At least Larry King (Live??) is honest about himself.

And what will "we" do if they pronounce under threat that we will write no more? We will write no more!

We are not "here" to "fight" anything or anyone—WE SERVE GOD CREATOR, IN LIGHT! I would suggest, however, that each and every one of you take note: THE HEADS OF THE DRAGON BEAST ARE NOW GOING TO VIE FOR ULTIMATE TAKE-OVER, SO THE SHOW WILL REALLY BE A DANDY AS THEY PIT ONE AGAINST ANOTHER AND ROBOTIZE THE REST. IF YOU ARE NOT A BIT IN **FEAR**, THEN YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND YOUR CIRCUMSTANCES! Salu.

CHAPTER 4

REC #2 HATONN

WED., JAN. 3, 1996 1:10 P.M. YEAR 9, DAY 140

WED., JAN. 3, 1996

INTERNATIONAL GULF WAR ILLNESS COALITION

I am so pleased to note the formation of the International Gulf War Illness Coalition (IGWIC). I don't know much about this coalition except that it has "new" leadership from those who were not serving well the cause of veterans in the other groups.

I have been afforded a look at the information which I assume is sent to inquiring parties and I find it EXCELLENT in comprehensive content without going into details as to possibilities of help. Information is the first line of defense and publicity of the correct kind is the way to build security and safety for the risk-takers who do know what they are doing and doing it to the best of their abilities.

I was not asked for input so I will keep silent on most issues as presented but I cannot let it go that the PARASITIC infestation as cause (carrier) is not covered very well. It is not the parasite that is the big infector—but rather it carries the microbes that then enter the body with the parasites—specifically of the sand flea (well, any flea will do as the carrier of the parasite) is of choice because of its ability to withstand high temperatures as well as low.

Without repeating very much of the paper which I assume will be carried by *CONTACT* in full as it is ready for public sharing, I want to stress a paragraph offered and comment for it is SO IMPORTANT that you must not overlook that with which YOU MUST DEAL IN THIS GWI.

[QUOTING:]

With regards to Biological weapons, Scientists have found that bacterial DNA degrades quickly in the body, therefore needing a viral "shell" to house it. The viral shell is the HIV envelope. The HIV envelope is the HOUSE, and no one has been yet capable of killing the HIV envelope/house. [H: This is not exactly true. The point is that you have man-tampered entities here and you have to deal with them in their upgraded form. All bacteria have capability of carrying their own genetically suitable virus. The HIV in and of itself is not worth much but can be altered with EVERY host and therefore allow mutation of every virus which can make it as far as the host. The point is not HIV as such, but the recombinant retrovirus capability to utilize available "house(s)". The reason there is no capability of knocking out the virus is due to two things: (1) getting anything of "anti" capability TO THE VI-RUS now housed in armor of either a parasite or a cell or a bacteria—or, or, or—and, (2) these "new" tampered viruses have a titanium "neck" which replaces the old "zinc" molecule for holding the "brain" of the virus to the crystalline body. Knock out the titanium molecule and you disintegrate the virus structure. Then, if you have an immune system, especially with Drias present, the cells will simply use the viral/bacterial parts for fuel and further enhance the immune system. This is a very nice arrangement. The problem is that colloidal silver in its singular state may or may-not do the job. We have found that it often doesn't have enough wallop to complete the task. If the parasites are allowed to remain in the body, as well, you will only rehatch the little critters.

I really can't be more specific than this because we know that if we offer much more we will be targeted and you won't have the things you need for they are not available anywhere else. The Big Boys depend on not having enough of you learn of this or be able to get it to impact their depopulation program. It usually works well for them as you get one distractor after another to keep you misinformed.]

If you can kill the HIV, you can treat the bacteria, and you can get rid of AIDS. That is why there is no real progress against AIDS. Likewise, in a test tube, you can put enough Doxycycline (antibiotic) to kill the Mycoplasma, but in the body, protected by the viral "shell", you can only hope to lower the level. Until we can break the viral capsule THERE IS NO CURE! [H: Only something with a higher impact frequency than titanium can accomplish the shattering of the shell.] Dr. Shyh Ching Lo (AFIP/Armed Forces Institute of Pathology) has stated that *Mycoplasma Incognitus* is in between a virus and a bacteria. [H: All of the NEW KILLERS ARE A CROSS HYBRID.] It is in fact BOTH. Therefore, what we have is something *CONTA-GIOUS AS HELL!* There is no known Antidote—worldwide. This also lends itself to the theory that Mycoplasma Incognitus is a MAN-MADE Warfare Agent.

[END OF QUOTING]

Even if you knock out the problem, until you have renewed the immune system and cleansed the body— THERE IS NO CURE AS THESE LITTLE VARMINTS SIT AND WAIT FOR A COMPROMISED BODY TO HIT AGAIN AND EACH TIME THERE IS ANOTHER "HIT" THERE IS MORE AND HEAVIER DAMAGE SUSTAINED.

We who can offer "help" do not even pretend nor suggest a "cure" of any kind—if there is CURE, people, YOU DO THE CURING. It is much like a weight loss program—you can offer all the stuff in the world and outline every program on Earth—but the person who is fat has to get rid of the habits to rid the fat and heal the body—AND MIND, and it must be done by the one with the problem. Parents can pour the "stuff" down the children's throats but the adults are going to have to take responsibility for THEM-SELVES.

"But, can't they just change out the molecule to something stronger?" Yep, but that opens whole avenues of tools which will work on other molecules—in the radiation range. It will be a while before they can change it out enough to blanket the world. The "enemy" can always change his tactics, so as he changes we must be prepared to keep up with him—and at some point—AHEAD OF HIM. We were a long way ahead of him with this because MY PEOPLE listen and act when appropriate and have no notion what they are doing, so security is maintained while we make sure everything we say, do or any action taken is 100% with all legal guidelines of MAN'S LAWS, local laws, national and international laws, AND GOD'S

LAWS!

We will do what we can to further information regarding this coalition. We have kissed a lot of frogs which only turned into bigger and worse TOADS—however, when a prince comes by it is ever so gratifying.

* * *

ANNOUNCING THE FORMATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL GULF WAR ILLNESS COALITION

Peter Kawaja proudly announces the formation of the "International Gulf War Illness Coalition", dedicated to finding the causes and cures of Gulf War Syndrome. We maintain a database on diseases and deaths associated with the Persian Gulf War. This includes all soldiers (worldwide) of the Gulf War "era", family members, civilians, and indigenous peoples in the former war zone. Please send any information you may have concerning deaths and illnesses you think are associated with or may be caused by the Persian Gulf War. This group is being run (operated) by Gulf War Veterans and civilian volunteers. We are soliciting the help of everyone globally, to participate. You do not have to be a veteran. Gulf War Veterans themselves will answer your phone calls and tell you in their own words, what happened to them. Help will be available in every state across the nation so that someone in your local calling area will be there to answer your questions and provide comfort and intelligent answers that mean something to you. Those suffering from AIDS and CFIDS are encouraged to call and/or participate in disseminating information. Your generous donations will go to help sick Gulf War Veterans and support this group, so that it can continue to function and help everyone is at risk. It is time for you to understand that no one is immune, no one is secure. There are precautions you can take, but even if you live and you are the only person left alive and everyone else is dead, what have you to live for? "We" must educate the public, that is our mission. Become involved now, before we have to face something worse than the deaths of millions such as was caused by the Bubonic Plague of the First World War. PLEASE become involved now. For more information, please call or write:

> IGWIC—(407) 241-8407/4338 Sugar Pine Drive Boca Raton, Florida state, 33487

> > * * *

INTERNATIONAL GULF WAR ILLNESS COALITION

4338 Sugar Pine Drive, Boca Raton, FL 33847 Voice: (407) 241-8407 Fax-Fod: (407) 989-8261

Thank you for inquiring about the International Gulf War Illness Coalition/IGWIC. This document was prepared to identify who we are, why we have come into existence, and our <u>purpose</u> or mission.

IGWIC is dedicated to finding the causes and cures of GULF WAR ILLNESS. We maintain a database on diseases, birth deformities, and deaths associated with the Persian Gulf War. This includes all soldiers (globally) of the Gulf War "*era*", family members, civilians, and indigenous peoples in the former war zones, which now also includes **SOMALIA** and **BOSNIA**, as there are now published reports of similar deadly "mystery diseases" from these areas. WHAT IS GOING ON HERE? WE NEED ANSWERS—NOW!

* IGWIC came into being out of necessity.

- * We are here to bring SANITY to this worldwide crisis and outbreak.
- * We are here to make sense of GWI, to impart TRUTH to those who deserve no less.

* We are here to find the Cause(s) and the Cure(s), to STOP the senseless suffering and needless deaths.

For years now, long after the *Persian Gulf War*, we see and hear of the continually increasing numbers of deaths, birth deformities, and illnesses amongst the veteran communities, as well as family members and their civilian friends, on a worldwide basis. It is hard to deny, everywhere you turn, you hear of this *Gulf War Syndrome*, being reported in little newspapers across the globe, the veterans organizations newsletters, newspapers, on public access communications services such as *America Online, CompuServe, Prodigy*, and of course the *Internet*. Even the Department of Defense (DOD), and other governmental agencies have their own site and a host of information available for anyone to see or download, right on the Net.

So, does the Gulf War Syndrome really exist? You could spend six months surfing the Net, just reading the information available from all sorts of sources, globally. You would have to spend perhaps a hundred thousand dollars or more, for a computer sized large enough to contain all the files of information on GWS, if you attempted to download them just from the Net alone. Perhaps it would cost much more, and take even longer. The point is, everyone agrees, THERE IS SOMETHING WRONG. Veterans across the Globe have been complaining for years, yet we have gone about our lives, whilst thousands and hundreds of thousands of human beings have died already from this "thing" that the DOD and the VA in America say "doesn't exist"—"is in their heads", despite overwhelming evidence to the contrary such as the Riegle Report 103rd National Congress, much less plain old common sense, and from the huge amount of reallife veterans' stories reported and readily available on the Net. Therefore, we are not here to convince anyone of the existence of GWS; that is a moot point, seeing that the same DOD and VA have their own WEB pages on the Net concerning GWS/GWI, and they even have a host of government programs to deal with GWS. But then, what is GWS or GWI, what is being done about it, and why do we feel there was any necessity to form IGWIC-if, in fact, everyone agrees that GWS exists and if, in fact, the DOD and the VA"say" they have instituted programs to HELP veterans? First we must explore what happened in the Gulf. There are many explanations given for Gulf War Syndrome, as to what it is, how it originated, etc. Here are a few "causes" listed for you:

- * Infected sand flea or fly bites
- * Oil fire fumes
- * Diesel exhaust fumes
- * Depleted uranium exposure from warheads/expended shelling
- * The Pyrodostigmine Bromide (PB) nerve gas pre-treatment pill
- * The Aspartame in drinking sodas

* Chemical and/or biological weapons

 $\ast\,$ Anthrax vaccines and experimental or "investigational drugs or products" (IND's) used by the U.S. miliary

Some agree it could be a combination of several exposures as listed above, but then they also disagree as to **exactly** what is Gulf War Syndrome. The greatest obstacle faced is placing the tag squarely where it belongs, for there is liability beyond that imagined ever in the history of the United States or this world, whether the cause was accidental, an error, miscalculation, or by design—the deliberate use and testing of chemical and biological weapons in the Gulf War.

Whilst the powers that be ponder, examine, debate eloquently, and squabble amongst themselves, people are dying all over this world. They are dying disgusting deaths, some are rupturing and bleeding through all parts of their body; in others, their hearts are literally "exploding" in their chests, some just silently withering away and dying from all sorts of cancers. Untold hundreds of thousands of others have become incapacitated, wheelchair-bound, crippled by this "disease". Others cannot work, and just plain getting out of bed seems the biggest chore they can handle for the day. If you didn't know it before, YES, this is really happening all over the globe, but being suppressed from the public by the powers that be, for the reasons as stated above.

Do you need to be SCARED? You BETTER be scared out of your mind; YOUR life depends on it!

At this LATE stage (now 4 years later), we do not have the luxury of focusing on who is to blame. TIME is running out! We have a worldwide communicable disease, spreading worse than AIDS, and no one is immune. This is not about Gulf War veterans alone. Because you are a civilian does not exempt you from DYING! There is presently NO KNOWN CURE!

At this point, if we wish to win the war against the disease, I suppose it matters not whether Saddam Hussein is to blame, that he used chemical/biological weapons. It matters not if the Coalition Forces, headed by the United States, bombed Iraq's labs or stockpiles of biologicals accidentally or on purpose, and these agents were released into the atmosphere. It matters not if the experimental vaccines administered to the troops were contaminated accidentally, or whatever the reason, whether the PB pill itself was partially to blame and/or in conjunction with the PB pill and the accidental releasing of other chemicals and BIOLOGICALS from Saddam's arsenals is to BLAME. It matters not if several of the Coalition "nations" had their own little experiments going on under the cloak of this WAR, and together, all of the above, is just an ACCIDENT. Forget the conspiracies you hear of about downsizing of the world population; forget all else, you STILL have a communicable worldwide disease with no known cure! The Doctors Garth and Nancy Nicolson, both Ph.D.s, have isolated ONE of the strains as *Mycoplasma incognitus*, which contain the HIV gene envelope. Even though the DOD and VA deny the Nicolsons' findings, they have NOT been able to PROVE the Nicolsons wrong. Here is the SCARE, and why you should be very concerned and obsessed with getting some straight answers NOW!

With regards to biological weapons, scientists have found that bacterial DNA degrades quickly in the body, therefore needing a viral "*shell*" to house it. <u>The viral sheel is the "modified" HIV envelope</u>. **The**

HIV envelope is the HOUSE, and no one has been yet able to totally eradicate the HIV/envelopehouse inside the body. This is one reason why there has been no real progress against AIDS. Likewise, in a test tube, you put enough Doxycycline (antibiotic) to "kill" (play on words) the Mycoplasma, but in the body, protected by the viral "shell" (house), you can only hope to lower the level. Until we can break the viral capsule THERE IS NO CURE! Dr. Shyh Ching Lo (**AFIP**/Armed Forces Institute of Pathology) has stated that *Mycoplasma incognitus* is in between a virus and a bacteria. To understand what we are up against better, let us say it is in fact BOTH. Therefore, what we have is something CONTAGIOUS AS HELL! There is no known antidote. This also lends itself to the theory that *Mycoplasma incognitus* is a MAN-MADE warfare agent.

* Why are soldiers, who received only the vaccinations (but never deployed to the Gulf) and their families sick, and having children born with birth defects, like *Goldenhar Syndrome* (See Nov. issue *of LIFE* magazine, and the ABDC Foundation, Florida and Europe)?

* Why are Gulf War-era soldiers, prepared to deploy even when sick, being now told that they are not eligible to be placed on the DOD/VA *Gulf War Illness Registry?*

* The DOD/VA says that all vaccines, including Anthrax, were FDA approved. The Anthrax inoculation, in FDA-approved doses, consists of two injections, **A1** and **A2**. WHY were front-line troops, especially those going on deep insertions into *Iraq* given only ONE inoculation instead of two, and WHAT was in it? Was it the FDA-approved version, or an experimental (IND/INP)?

* Why does the DOD/VA try to discredit any reasonable treatment that civilian physicians/scientists come up with? Are they trying to hide anything? Are they hoping for **"burnout"**, that is, an "acceptable" amount of human losses, and after several hundred thousand have died, "it" will contain itself? Why, despite the Drs. Nicolsons' work, have VA doctors been told NOT to give out Doxycycline? Is there a conspiracy to downsize the world population by allowing millions to die?

* Why do **all** U.S. medical grants go through the DOD for approval?

* Why are high-level **Saudi Arabian** ministers, including King Fahd, suddenly coming down with "mystery illnesses"? And now, we hear the same for Somalia and Bosnia.

* If soldiers are infected with the *Mycoplasma incognitus*, and it **contains the HIV-1** envelope, how come the government isn't funding research into the infection?

* Why are all these so-called Advisory Committees filled with government insiders and "experts"? Other notable scientists like the Nicolsons were nominated by public appeal, but were never assigned to a position. WHY?

These are but a very few of the questions one can come up with; there are hundreds of unanswered questions, most of them indicating "something is terribly wrong" and the truth is being covered up. Perhaps the truth of it all really is that the U.S. Government DOESN'T have an answer. Perhaps they or others fooled with Mother Nature, and Mother Nature has shown them who is really boss. Whether there is a conspiracy or not, one thing is certain: this world is facing an epidemic of monumental proportions never

seen before, AND THERE IS NO KNOWN ANTIDOTE!

The *International Gulf War Illness Coalition* has a mission. We wish to cut to the quick. We understand the importance of pooling resources. It is the only way for the human species, as we know it, to survive.

WE have become an endangered species!

There can only be one of two reasons for what happened in the Gulf War.

<u>One</u>: There is a Conspiracy—there is a Globalist/New World Order agenda to downsize the world's population by millions, and the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT is a participant.

If that be the case, GOD help us all.

<u>Two</u>: This is all an accident. Questionable testing was done in the Persian Gulf War by everyone, or the bombing of Saddam's illegal arsenal/stockpiles of Biologicals were **UNintentionally** released, or a combination of what we have already stated previously took place, *by accident*. BUT—even if by accident, nations of the world:

(A) Would prefer to allow millions of humans to die hoping for burnout at some point, rather than spend the MONEY to find the solution and fix the problem. In other words, money is more important than human lives.

(B) Nations of the world are scrambling to find an antidote but don't have one. They have some culpability in what took place in the Gulf, whether by their own experiments or other, and they CANNOT EVER acknowledge this to the world populations. They are hoping this epidemic will reach burnout at some point, and <u>that</u> is their solution.

IF THAT BE THE CASE, GOD HELP US ALL

No scenario we can think of looks good. Everything we see and hear, smells.

It is time ALL Gulf War Veterans associations band together. It is time veterans of ALL wars band together. It is time peoples of all the Earth band together—and DEMAND an end to this INSANITY. Scientists/researchers, all those in the medical profession should pool their resources and work together. You are doing this to save your own life, and your children.

Please HELP the *International Gulf War Illness Coalition*. You can be a part of what we are trying to do. We need your help to spread the word, before this plague takes care of us all. We need volunteers, people in every state across America, people in every province, in every nation across the globe.

We need your financial support, and above all, we need your prayers.

To find out more about GWS—IGWIC, and how you can help make a difference, what you can do to

become involved with us, please write or call NOW. The *International Gulf War Illness Coalition* is made up of people just like you. You do not have to be a veteran to become a volunteer or a member. WE are in this together, whether you get involved or not. There is only so much a handful of us can do. If you have ever sent money to some far away nation to feed starving children you saw on TV, how can you ignore your own countrymen—AMERICANS, your own veterans who went to serve—so your children would remain FREE and SAFE. This CRISIS is of a worldwide nature. If you sent money to help the peoples of other nations before, THEY need you now also. The mainstream media is not showing you what you need to see. There IS a cover-up, no matter if this was a mistake or a conspiracy. You are NOT being told or shown the truth. Do not wait until it is too late for all of us—please get involved NOW!

We ask all scientists, researchers, and doctors to please aid us with information concerning treatments and any successes with Gulf War Syndrome, CFIDS, and AIDS. We will put **your** information out via our Fax on Demand (FOD) system, the Internet, mailings, etc., and let the people see the research being done, unimpeded by media blackout, AMA politics, or anyone else's agenda. We want all good ideas to share with others. People interested in the most up-to-date medical information concerning GWI/GWS will be able to access it through our system. We also ask those afflicted to fill out our survey questionnaire (accessed by FOD or mail) to help us load up our database. We will release periodic reports on trends and other relevant information we glean from our surveys, *rather than waiting for all the data to be in*. Gulf War Veterans Groups WORLDWIDE—we ask that you encourage your members with GWS to participate in our database.

Civilization as we know it has entered a new phase, a different plane. We are truly in a star wars battle for survival.

Join us, and "May the Force be with you."

GOD BLESS THE REPUBLIC!

PETER KAWAJA

* * *

Please let us now turn again to our topic of the Church so that we don't get so far behind in the series and readers aren't able to have continuity.

[QUOTING:]

ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 7 by Calvin A. Buehrer

[H: This next segment (article) is interesting in that it is written for *Spotlight* by Naim Giladi. The interesting part is that Naim Giladi, as of July, 1993 was chairman of the World Conference of Jews from Islamic Countries.]

Spotlight, July 19, 1993.

BEHIND 'TERRORISM' by Naim Giladi

The Establishment media's current scare stories about an "apocalyptic wave of Islamic terrorism", as TIME magazine put it, are nothing new to a first-hand observer of the Middle East.

Although it has involved decades of deception, billions in misspent U.S. taxpayer funds and thousands of victims, the hidden role of the CIA and its longtime ally, the Mossad, Israel's secret service, in setting up and exploiting stage-managed "terrorist" incidents is still unfamiliar to most Americans.

As a Jewish historian and journalist who has studied and lived in both Iraq and Israel, as the organizer of a worldwide alliance of Jews from Islamic nations and now an American citizen, I have been a close observer of this secret war for more than a quarter-century. In fact, I encountered it head on as soon as I became an adult.

The son of a well-to-do, highly regarded Jewish family in Iraq, I was becoming involved in the selfgovernment of our prosperous local community in early 1951 when a series of terrorist attacks shattered our tranquillity. Bomb explosions wrecked the large U.S. Information Service library on Baghdad's busy Rashid Street. Other targets included a leading synagogue where dozens of Passover worshipers were hurt.

Who was responsible for these attacks? Baghdad was flooded with rumors and news stories blaming Moslem "fanatics" for the sudden wave of terrorism. Iraqi Jews, who had lived amicably with their Arab neighbors for centuries, panicked and applied for emigration permits to Israel by the thousands.

MOSSAD BOMBINGS

I eventually moved to Israel myself to become a historian and a journalist. I soon discovered the 1951 terror bombings ascribed to "Islamic extremists"—there were even police arrests among them—were in reality the work of undercover agents from the Mossad.

Years later, having settled in the United States, I became friends with the late Wilbur Crane Eveland, by then a retired senior CIA official. Although I didn't know it at the time, Eveland's first overseas intelligence assignment had led him to Baghdad in 1951 just after the first bomb explosions.

"There is no question that those incidents of 'Islamic terrorism' were staged by the Mossad," Eveland told me. "It's an Israeli tactic well known almost everywhere except in America, where the press always follows the Israeli line."

In his subsequent autobiography, Eveland explained such covert Israeli terrorism had more than one purpose. It was primarily designed to drive a wedge between Americans and Arabs, to "portray the Iraqis as anti-American and violence prone."

BRING ASSETS

For another thing, Iraq's Jewish community was wealthy. "They formed the backbone of the merchant

class and controlled most of the banks," Eveland reported. The Israeli government wanted them to move to Israel, and bring their assets with them.

"Soon after the bomb explosions set up by the Mossad, Israeli-printed leaflets appeared all over Baghdad urging Jews to seek safety from such violence by fleeing to Israel," Eveland wrote.

Many did. The ministate's leaders had found staged terrorism could produce both political gains and financial profits.

There was, of course, an element of risk in these undercover operations. "The repeated use of such bizarre provocations to turn the Western powers against the Arabs nearly backfired in Egypt, when Israeli involvement was revealed," reported two veteran Israeli journalists, Yossi Melman and Dan Raviv, in a recent book about Israel's clandestine services.

AMERICAN TARGETS

In the summer of 1954, the Mossad launched a wave of terrorist raids in Egypt. But "The bombing targets were not Egyptian military facilities. They were business buildings, movie theaters and American and British institutions. The aim was to provoke American anger against Moslems and against the Arabs," the two investigative newsmen related.

Sent out with incendiary grenades to burn down the U.S. Information Center in Alexandria, Egypt, on June 30, 1954, Philip Nathanson, a U.S.-born Mossad operative, accidentally set his own trousers on fire. Extinguished and questioned by police, he confessed and gave up the outlines of a major Mossad terrorist network in the Middle East.

The ensuing scandal led to an Israeli Cabinet crisis, and to a ministerial directive to use Arab operatives in the Mossad's staged terror operations whenever possible. The decision accelerated another strategic move by Israel's secret service: the penetration and subversion of Islamic movements.

SECRET SUBSIDIES

An opening for the new approach soon appeared in Egypt itself, where the pro-Soviet tendencies of President Gamal Abdel Nasser generated militant opposition among the Moslem Brotherhood. With the first multimillion-dollar installments in what became a long succession of secret subsidies from the CIA, the Mossad penetrated the ranks of the Moslem Brotherhood and incited them to violent resistance.

At about the same time, the Mossad's initiative to infiltrate and manipulate Islamic movements was emulated by the CIA in Iran. With what he has himself since described as "several steamer trunks stuffed with cash", CIA agent Kermit Roosevelt arrived in Iran to oust populist Prime Minister Mohammed Mossadegh, who had nationalized his country's oil production.

It was an uneven struggle. Using the Mossad's tactics and the U.S. taxpayers' money, Roosevelt penetrated and corrupted some of Iran's fundamentalist Shiite factions. In a wave of sabotage, bomb explosions and violent street demonstrations attributed by the press to "Moslem radicals", Mossadegh

was overthrown and the shah installed on his Peacock Throne. What followed was a quarter-century of exploitation, graft, bank scams and Mossad-style repression that led directly to Iran's 1979 fundamentalist revolution.

RIVAL FACTION

But the CIA and the Mossad kept on expanding their infiltration and manipulation of Islamic movements. In their secret war against the Palestine Liberation Organization (PLO), Israeli agents funnelled weapons and encouragement to a rival faction known as Hamas, whose strict Moslem militancy was opposed to the PLO's secular doctrines.

Now that the fighters of Hamas have entered a phase of armed resistance to the Israeli occupation of the West Bank and Gaza Strip, they are being denounced as typical "Arab terrorists". While they may be of Arab nationality, these activists have been armed, financed and pushed to militant action by the Mossad.

The same sort of hidden manipulation of alien secret service agents was behind the wave of 1980s kidnappings in Lebanon, I have discovered. It was an exceptionally painful terrorist interlude the mass media have blamed insistently—and erroneously—wholly on Islamic "nationalists" and "extremists".

[SUSPEND QUOTING]

You might well be reminded here that in several instances that YOU KNOW ABOUT there was full Mossad and British involvement. At Ruby Ridge in Idaho, Waco AND especially in Jonestown. In both the Jonestown and Waco incidents—the head honchos in the form of "Jim Jones" and "Koresh" were flown out of the country and taken directly to places near and then directly to, Tel Aviv, Israel. Koresh was SEEN being boarded on a black helicopter at the rear of the building at the compound.

Let us now look at how you help your *special* Ally. You may not have anything good to offer your own citizens but never do you fail to give away aid and cover the ass of your *special* Ally.

[RESUME QUOTING:]

YOU FUND NUCLEAR OUTLAW

<u>U.S. HELPED ALLY DEFY A-POWER BAN</u> by James Harrer

Spotlight, Nov. 13, 1990:

For a quarter-century, successive U.S. administrations have urged and fostered control of atomic weapons, while secretly helping Israel become the world's largest outlaw nuclear power. That is the assertion of a UN report compiled under the direction of Prof. C.D.M. Black, the noted Canadian high energy physicist.

These covert actions, undertaken jointly with the Mossad, Israel's secret service, have now

wrecked "the civilized world's hopes for a measure of security against such doomsday armaments", Writes Dr. Black in the report's preface.

The confidential UN paper and other related documents were made available to *The SPOTLIGHT's* diplomatic correspondent by Middle Eastern diplomats at the international organization's <u>New York</u> head-quarters.

These veteran foreign service officials and other Islamic delegates at the world forum were shocked to learn in late October that Israel had successfully **tested a medium-range missile**. Known as the Jericho 2B missile, this ballistic projectile, with an estimated range of over 1,200 miles, can "wipe any Middle Eastern capital and most Europeans cities **off the face of the Earth with a single blow**", according to a senior air force officer attached to the military staff of a UN delegation from a major Persian Gulf nation.

"Although they don't know it, American taxpayers financed this missile," explained this senior military analyst. "In 1986-87, Israel received more than \$100 million from the United States, ostensibly to develop a purely 'defensive' anti-missile technology. In reality, Israel used the money to design and build one of the most apocalyptic attack weapons in the world's armory.

"The Washington national security **bureaucrats knew what was going on, but no one protested; the Israel lobby is too powerful.**"

It is generally accepted that Israel has long possessed nuclear bombs, but its missile delivery system was not developed until recently.

Beyond wasting its public funds, the U.S. nullified some of the most hard-fought achievements of its own diplomacy when it conspired with Israel, these delegates asserted.

Under the 1978 Nuclear Non-Proliferation Act, a major piece of legislation targeted by Congress against precisely the kind of violations perpetrated by Israel, it is illegal to recommend or extend U.S. aid to any nation that violated the 1970 Non-Proliferation Treaty or any of the subsequent accords designed to control atomic arsenals.

"It is an example of our perversely submissive relationship with Israel that this law, which would make dozens of dual-loyalist bureaucrats subject to criminal indictments if properly enforced, was never applied to Israel," noted Dr. Clarissa Bonnard, a physicist specializing in arms control studies at Princeton University.

Under the pressure of Israel's influential Washington lobby, "Two generations of national security officials have become implicated in illegal covert conspiracies designed to provide Israel with the tools, the technology and the raw materials necessary to build a doomsday bomb," charged Dr. Bonnard.

UN diplomats, who agreed with her assessment, were incensed to learn in late October **that the government of South Africa had also participated in the clandestine efforts to "nuclearize" Israel.** In return for missile technology and guidance in building an atomic device, **South Africa has report**edly provided Israel with what one U.S. intelligence analyst called "a plentiful supply of the enriched uranium needed to build nuclear warheads".

South African staffers at UN headquarters, while asking not to be quoted by name, were also indignant about these revelations. "Perhaps we are being set up by the Mossad," commented a military attache, "to serve as a kind of lightning rod or fire wall for Israel if it is singed by worldwide condemnation for its bandit bombs.

"South Africa is beset by grave problems. But they are largely internal, and have more to do with the lack of resolve and stamina shown by recent government than with any external threat against which we could use nuclear missiles. We don't need these anti-human weapons, and I, for one, think we especially don't want them from Israel, the one pariah among UN members."

[SUSPEND QUOTING]

Ah, but there doesn't seem to be an end of the bomb business so let us offer a few more random articles on the subject.

[RESUME QUOTING:]

GENIE OUT OF THE BOTTLE

Thanks to U.S. meddling overseas and favoritism toward Israel, there are a number of small, impoverished nuclear powers spoiling for a fight, and having the means to deliver war-heads to Israel by the hundreds as retribution for Israeli treatment of their co-religionists.

Spotlight, Dec. 30, 1991, Lawrence Wilmot and Martin Mann.

The republic of Kazakhstan, viewed as a leader among the five Central Asian nations emerging from the breakup of the Soviet Union, has made a secret appeal for aid to major Moslem nations, promising in return to regard its large stockpile of nuclear weapons as "Islamic bombs".

Intelligence reports of these surreptitious moves have sent the White House into a "panic huddle" and Secretary of State James Baker on a hurried visit to Central Asia.

There are tactical atomic weapons sites in four of the five Central Asian republics—Uzbekistan, Kazakhstan, Turkmenistan, Tadzhikistan and Kirghizia—that have become independent countries with the disintegration of the Soviet central government. In addition, there are reportedly more than 100 underground silos in Kazakhstan housing giant intercontinental ballistic missiles targeted **at the United States.**

An alliance between some—or all—of these former Soviet republics, whose total population of nearly 50 million is largely Moslem, and the leading nations of Islam would "provide a strategic counterforce to dwarf Israel's vaunted atomic arsenal", says Dr. Vanessa Hughessen, a nuclear physicist specializing in arms control at Princeton University.

The vast world of Islam would regard such a development as "nothing less than historic justice", added Dr. Hughessen. "For decades, the United States has urged nuclear control in public, while behind the scenes it connived at the secret buildup of Israel's outlaw atomic armaments. It was a lesson to the Moslems to provide their own defenses."

HISTORIC NECESSITY

Moreover, an economic and military alliance between the Central Asian republics and the nations of Islam may also prove a historic necessity, says Nancy Libin, professor of Soviet affairs at Carnegie Mellon University.

"Economically, these lands are born to independent statehood in a devastated condition," explained Dr. Lubin. "Unemployment is soaring. Factories are closing everywhere. Infant mortality has shot up by a startling 50 percent in recent years."

Islam could "become a very potent banner" for these people, especially with the rapid expansion of ties with Iran on the southern border, warned Prof. Lubin.

Beyond Iran, Kazakhstan's President Nursultan Nazarbayev has made a broad appeal for aid and cooperation to a number of Moslem governments. He has requested financial support from oil-rich Persian Gulf countries as well as technical and military assistance from large nations such as Egypt and Pakistan.

"This genie is out of the bottle," commented a long-serving Arab ambassador at UN headquarters, asking not to be quoted by name. "My government's policy is moderate and largely pro-American. But I am sure we will not ignore the call of our Moslem brethren in Central Asia, nor their offer of a shared atomic arsenal. If this is a crisis, the United States has only itself to blame."

There is no doubt the Bush administration regards the growing unity between Central Asia's Moslems and the larger community of Islam as a "very serious crisis", White House sources say.

JUMP START

In a flying tour of Central Asia, Baker reportedly promised Kazakhstan and its neighbors "substantially increased American aid" if they halt their back-room talks with Middle Eastern governments, these sources have confirmed.

But the only concession Baker managed to obtain from these newly independent republics was a pledge to comply with strategic arms limitation treaties signed earlier by the Gorbachev regime.

"What this means is that if American taxpayers pony up a few extra billions—maybe not quite so few—to jump-start these severed Asian economies, they will in turn disarm some of the largest strategic missiles and destroy the intercontinental targeting instrumentation of others so they cannot be fired at the United States."

But there was no commitment from Kazakhstan or its brethren to give up their nuclear arsenals, or to place them under the central command of the newly emerging "Commonwealth of Independent States."

"The world's nuclear balance is shifting dramatically," warned Dr. Hughessen. "Israel must now reckon with the one threat it dreads—an Islamic world whose last-ditch resources include nuclear weapons larger and more numerous than the ministate's own stockpile."

[SUSPEND QUOTING]

Just one more before we close Part 7:

[RESUME QUOTING:]

SOVIET MINI-NUKES LOOSE?

Possibilities Worry the West.

Spotlight, Sept. 23, 1991, Mike Blair:

The administration of President George Bush and other Western governments are voicing concern about the status of Soviet nuclear bombs and missiles as the USSR continues to disintegrate. But meanwhile knowledgeable U.S. military experts are quietly expressing concern about the possibility of renegade or fanatical Soviet troops using small, portable nuclear weapons in terrorist-type acts of blackmail or destruction.

Former U.S. Army Special Forces officers have said that they are deeply concerned about die-hard Communist troops stealing and using the small nuclear munitions to commit terrorist acts.

The portable nukes, officially referred to as Special Atomic Demolition Munitions (SADM), are miniature versions of nuclear bombs, with an explosive yield ranging from 100 tons of TNT to one kiloton. The devices were designed to wipe out enemy installations, such as missile sites, factories, dams, etc., but are capable of destroying a vast section of a major city.

EASILY SMUGGLED

One former Special Forces officer who was trained in the use of the SADM devices said that the weapons could easily be smuggled into the United States across either the Canadian or Mexican borders, or even aboard a ship.

He expressed particular concern about Soviet Spetsnaz (Spetsialnoye Nazhacheniye), meaning special purpose, troops, which are the equivalent of U.S. Special Forces, because, like Special Forces, they are highly trained and their training includes the use of the SADM devices.

Little is known about Soviet SADM weapons, although Viktor Suvorov (the pseudonym of a ranking

Soviet Red Army officer who defected to the West and currently lives in Britain) says the **Soviets have** "small portable nuclear charges with a TNT equivalent of anything from 800 to 2,000 tons".

It is reasonable to expect, the retired Special Forces officer said, that the Soviet devices are similar to U.S. SADMs, which can be carried backpack style by a single man.

Although the U.S. military has been particularly secretive about its SADM devices, it is known that the Army has deployed two versions of the weapons since 1964, the M-129 and M-159. Each weighs only 163 pounds and measures two feet, 10 inches in length.

HUNDREDS PRODUCED

The U.S. Army is known to have at least 308 of the devices, 93 of which were at one time deployed with Special Forces units in Europe, and the remainder stored in the United States.

The devices are encased in a container, the lid of which is removed by the operator correctly dialing a coded number into a lock at the top. **Inside, a timing device is located and can be set for the device to detonate, allowing the operator time to depart the target area before the detonation occurs.**

Spetsnaz troops are fanatical communists, specially selected for their dedication to the Marxist philosophy, and they are trained for infiltrating enemy territory and committing acts of sabotage, terror and assassination in advance of a Red Army attack. **[H: They work very closely with Mossad.]**

The Soviets have been very careful to keep their nuclear devices out of the hands of troops of other nations, formerly of the so-called Soviet bloc, so it is reasonably certain that the weapons could not fall into the hands of other fanatics or terrorists. **[H: Sorry, THIS IS NOT TRUE.]**

Spetsnaz troops have been known to have secretly infiltrated U.S. territory on a number of occasions. There have been numerous reported sightings of the Soviets along the Alaskan coasts, and on U.S.owned islands off Alaska. **[H: And look how far they've come inland TODAY!]**

There have also been reports that they have infiltrated Clark Air Force Base in the Philippines.

They have successfully infiltrated most West European nations, frequently posing as truck drivers.

It is believed they have surveyed and mapped most NATO installations in Europe, having been seen parked near them, taking photographs.

They have been particularly active in West Germany.

[SUSPEND QUOTING]

I know that you are wondering what all this has to do with Zionists. However, it has so much to do with Zionism that it will curl your cute little eyebrows. I need to offer a note on that topic and then later we will begin to integrate *The Holocaust Dogma of Judaism*. It is all as related as is your head to your neck and

YOU are about to lose BOTH.

[RESUME QUOTING:]

ZIONIST INFLUENCE THREATENS U.S. SAFETY

Spotlight, Jan. 20, 1992. Paul Grubach.

[H: Why are all the articles seemingly from *Spotlight*? Well, because that paper was the only paper daring enough to hit head-on these topics and they have paid dearly, DEARLY, for doing so. The best we can do "now" is simply pass them along to you because most of you will never have seen the articles and, if so, HAVE FORGOTTEN. Out of sight is out of mind and EVERY-ONE needs a refresher course in your probable destruction.]

In a direct, literal sense, the "holocaust" doctrine has become a threat to human life. For this reason alone a policy of subjecting it to intense scrutiny is wholly justified. In order to clarify this, consider the following.

The efforts of pro-Zionist members of Congress, Rep. Stephen Solarz (D-N.Y.), were crucial in getting America involved in the Persian Gulf War. He was a co-sponsor of the bipartisan resolution authorizing the use of military force in the gulf. Concerning his motivations and "justifications" for his hawkish behavior, Solarz made the following admissions.

In a speech at Georgetown University in Washington on January 17, 1991, one day after the U.S. air strikes began against Iraqi targets [H: And KNOW, in case you have forgotten, U.S. planes flown by Israeli pilots WERE THE FIRST TO BOMB IRAQ.], Solarz said, "Enough Jews have been gassed in our century. For that reason alone, our [military] strike last night [against Iraq] was justified."

Then in May, at the 85th annual dinner of the American Jewish Committee, Solarz again admitted the "overwhelming thought of the 6 million Jews killed in the holocaust" was the ideological driving force behind his pro-war activism.

If we Americans are going to send our soldiers off to die on foreign soil, then we have the moral duty to publicly scrutinize all of those doctrines which are used to promote and "justify" such actions. The reader should ask, "What if the 'holocaust' is a hoax?" [H: And we know that it is exactly that!]

WHY DIE FOR A LIE?

If so, a false doctrine, a myth, a lie, is being used to promote and justify pro-war policies which culminate in death and suffering for thousands of people—an intolerable situation indeed. And even if the "holocaust" doctrine is true, why should Americans have to shed their blood to gain revenge for Israel? Let the Israelis tend to their own problems.

SHOCKING TESTIMONY

But there is even a more outrageous example of how the "holocaust" doctrine is a threat to all life on Earth. A book published in 1989, *Testimony: Contemporary Writers Make the Holocaust Personal*, is a landmark volume in which contemporary Jewish novelists, essayists and poets tell how the "holocaust" doctrine has shaped their lives and thinking. The testimony of award-winning writer Jane De Lynn is quite shocking:

"Although in general I believe in nuclear disarmament I am glad Israel has the atomic bomb, and the continued existence of Israel is the only cause for which I consider it justifiable to use nuclear weapons. Let me put this in the starkest and ugliest light: I am not sure, but I believe, <u>that if the choice were between</u> the survival of Israel and that of the remaining 4 or 6 billion peoples of the world, I would choose the 4 million [Jews] in Israel."

Get the picture? Because "6 million Jewish lives were lost in the holocaust", nuclear destruction of the non-Jewish world is preferable and justifiable in order to save Israel. [H: Wow! And now even the people who estimated over 4 million killed at Auschwitz admit there couldn't have been more than 1.2 million at the most by their own accounting and that of the records.]

The reader should keep in mind that Miss De Lynn is not some insane derelict everybody ignores. <u>She is a prominent writer who commands a respectful hearing in both Jewish and "gentile" communities. How many other Zionists in powerful places have beliefs similar to hers?</u> The sheer danger of such thinking should be intuitively obvious.

The only way to expose and refute such thinking is by education and public debate.

Historical revisionism. Now, more than ever.

[END OF QUOTING AND END OF PART 7]

Ah, but it is now considered a HATE CRIME to even suggest such confrontation and questions and in many countries it already is absolutely against the law to even mention the question of errors in the Holocaust orthodox lies.

Solarz may not be in Congress today—but I promise you, readers, he is still just as BUSY where he can do more damage!

THE HOLOCAUST DOGMA <u>IS</u> THE KEYSTONE OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER! IT IS ALSO THE VERY BASIS OF THE NEW WORLD CHURCH ORDER!!

Yes, I do realize that this is sordid material and doesn't make your day too happy and gleeful. There is something unfortunate about papers, however, even those that print such revealing information—they are put aside and usually never again given reference. It is wondrous when someone will dig out information to RE-OFFER for your input so that you can actually REVIEW and check out how much has happened since the original publication.

You may well think the Bosnian thing is not attached to Israel or anything related to this information. NO, YOU ARE WRONG; IT IS SIMPLY A DISTRACTION TO KEEP YOU FROM NOTING WHAT ELSE IS TAKING PLACE—*EVERYWHERE ELSE*. The major players in Bosnia are Communist Serbs—and who are "the Communists"? Sure enough! And, for your information, those cute little portable nuclear bombs are also called *ISRAELI BRIEFCASE BOMBS*!

May you rest in peace instead of pieces. Salu and good evening. Thank you for a long day, scribe.

CHAPTER 5

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., JAN. 5, 1996 7:34 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 142

FRI., JAN. 5, 1996

MOVING ALONG

The best way to handle both topic and time restraints is to simply move along with the topic of Church as integrated within the One World Order of Zionism and the Dogma of the Holocaust. We have experienced another week of very expensive lessons at the hands of the court system out of control where even the Judge threw up his hands, reprimanded both sides and said that all being accomplished was "to take your client's fees"! Well, that was not aimed at only our attorney. Although being quite new to this case, he certainly does expect pay at \$275 an hour. All the work of the past month was tossed out without reading [by the Judge] and "compel" to answer interrogatories and reveal information, while an \$800 sanction was handed down. The OBVIOUS thing now becomes that no Earth human can get justice, a fair go at anything, and even the lawyers spout that off like some kind of a badge of their own honor. No reference is longer made to the point of the trial. Absolutely no mention is made of the case in point or the persons involved. The opposition now demands, and orders are, to reveal all information on every corporation in which Ekker signed as "agent" for the past unlimited number of years to present. No, that will not happen, friends. Nevada laws defend YOUR right to privacy. This [attorney] Mr. Horn (a suitable name for the beast's protuberances, both large and very small) is working directly and closely with George Green, Horton and Abbott and everything said or used in one case is poured directly into all other cases. Fine, that leaves open season to do the same unto them.

I am continually amazed at what takes place and what the Club of the Bar allows without seeming to do more than "cover". There is now a George Abbott motion to place the Institute into receivership on the basis of an affidavit of one Ann Beam, who has NOTHING to do with anything, has no involvement other than once stating she was George Green's "agent" and writing a letter to Gerry Spence ABOUT THE WRONG CASE IN POINT and catching Abbott in the lie of his century. She is Mr. Fort's lover and before coming here played with the witches of Arizona. Abbott has outrightly STOLEN over \$40,000 of Leon's money and STILL they fall for the garbage he offers-EVEN AFTER VERIFYING HIS BEING DISCIPLINED IN THE PAST FROM HIS OWN STATE BAR ASSOCIATION! Well, it is over, we turned the "other cheek" until we were simply spinning tops, so-we no longer have anything else to turn. People are going to stand responsible for their own actions, and consequences will be of their own doing. It would appear to me that instead of pursuing suits against people who have nothing to do with Leon's actions they might consider suing Leon and get to the heart of the matter. Abbott claims that the Institute took from his 90-year-old Mother and puts this into Supreme Court documents. Nobody took ANY-THING, NOT ONE CENT OR COOKIE, FROM ANYONE AT ANY TIME. LEON CAME TO THIS PLACE AFTER MEETING GEORGE GREEN, TRAVELED WITH GREEN TO LEARN TO MAKE DOMED BUILDINGS AFTER GREEN STARTED HIS COMPETITION AGAINST THE INSTITUTE—AND DID ALL HIS OWN BUSINESS THROUGH A CORPORATION OF UN-

KNOWN OWNERSHIP.

I must remind you that YOU are free to make any decisions you wish but, where possible, if you wrong another in doing that, you are going to, here at any rate, face the consequences of those decisions and actions if they are fraudulent against another. We have absolutely no wish to run you or your world but we WILL STAND RESPONSIBLE FOR WHAT WE DO—NOT WHAT DECEIVERS AND THIEVES MANAGE TO SECRET AWAY WHILE HOLDING RESPONSIBLE POSITIONS. These are simply LIVING EXAMPLES of the troubles upon your place and now eating away at the very fiber of your nation and souls.

A few atomic bombs may well destroy a lot of people and even some of those destroyed are going to be unmissed in ongoing history—but the destruction is nothing compared to the slow and cancerous diseases of the corrupted judicial systems which enforce the crime's assurance of being OK under the guise of *Kol Nidre* and payoffs while truth is buried forever if at all possible. This is a slow and insipid death, friends, wherein if entangled in the system you are not allowed freedom until every cent and piece of property you ever thought to own is confiscated through the manipulations of these "horns" of Satan. If the shoe doesn't fit, then don't wear it, but to me to win a case on simple outdeviating your opponent by cheating is not WINNING—it is LOSING of the worst kind and I don't care WHO you are.

I truly don't believe you want ME to start countering the misuse and abuse of goodly people by these Satanic methods—but you might be surprised which of YOUR LAWS we will use for, after all, YOU MAKE THE LAWS—SO YOU SHALL LIVE BY THEM!

So, we will get into these things after we have some meetings regarding same and until then we will continue as rapidly as possible on "the beast" of *Revelation*.

[QUOTING]

ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 8 by Calvin A. Buehrer

AMERICAN DOOMSDAY DECISION

Give Best Ally Means To Destroy the World?

Spotlight, June 4, 1990, By Warren Hough and Lawrence Wilmot.

Caught in a cross-fire between powerful pressure groups and worried national security advisers, the **Bush Administration is debating a fateful decision: whether to permit Israel to buy the U.S.made super-computers it needs to develop doomsday weapons.** [H: Here is a good example of after-view for you all know, NOW, that this was exactly what took place.]

Spearheading the drive by alien-lobbyists is the World Zionist Organization (WZO), and its shadowy, foreign-born executive director Jacques Torczyner. Their aim is to obtain for Israel three giant high-powered computer mainframes designed by the Cray Research Corp.

Their campaign is strongly opposed by key American national security officials, including the Joint Chiefs of Staff, as well as by "most knowledgeable White House science advisers", or so says Dr. Shirley Bowington, an arms control analyst who specializes in thermonuclear physics. **[H: Don't buy this trash, readers.]**

The export of these supercomputers is tightly controlled by the government and the Pentagon, precisely because of their use in advanced military applications.

It is not necessary to be a scientist to recognize that Israel's growing nuclear arsenal threatens, not just world peace, but ultimately the survival of mankind, UN intelligence observers say.

In 1988, Mordechai Vanunu, a technician employed at Israel's super-secret atom bomb plant near Dimona in the Negev Desert, left his country to deliver an ominous warning to the world.

The Israeli government, having assembled and stockpiled some 200 atomic bombs, had begun work on thermonuclear weapons, Vanunu revealed.

Shortly after his statement was made public, Vanunu was ensnared by agents of the Mossad, Israel's secret police, who kidnaped the outspoken "witness of conscience" to face a secret trial in his homeland for "treason", and a lifetime in prison.

Scientific evidence and intelligence findings both suggest that Vanunu was telling the truth.

BONE-DEEP FEAR

Although many of these knowledgeable experts were reluctant to discuss Israel's outlaw doomsday armaments unless assured of anonymity, they shared a profound concern, what one physicist called "bone-deep fear", over the unstable and bellicose ministate's growing apocalyptic might.

"A government with 40 to 50 hydrogen bombs can stage a global holocaust," explained Dr. Bowington. "Right now, the only thing that stands between that awesome power and an Israeli grab for it is these supercomputers they badly want but haven't quite managed to get yet."

But the alien lobby that "has been stroking and bullying congressional leaders up and down Capitol Hill", as one Senate staffer put it, got closer to getting its way when, in an unexpected move, the *New York Times* threw its weight behind Israel's supercomputer grab in early May.

In a series of tendentious quotes, the *Times* argued that it was "absurd" to fear that these supercomputers might be used to design nuclear weapons.

Arms control experts and policy analysts interviewed dismissed such arguments as "blatant propaganda".

"The reality is that any supercomputer this small, warlike state acquires will be used to turn out mega-weapons," cautioned Dr. Bowington. "All our evidence confirms that."

Israel is already stockpiling outlaw atomic warheads by the hundreds, but it cannot hope to produce hydrogen bombs—that is, fusion weapons—without supercomputers, this expert observer related.

"Fusion devices are a thousand times more powerful than the familiar nuclear bombs that devastated Hiroshima and Nagasaki using the fission process," she explained. "But to unleash this awesome power takes high technology of the most sophisticated kind."

TO DETONATE FUSION WEAPON

To detonate a fusion weapon, a tiny atomic bomb—that is, a fission device—must be exploded by shaped charges inside the hydrogen bomb. This series of explosions, which must be precisely timed in nanoseconds, by triggering devices known as drytrons already stolen from America by Mossad agents, generates a blast that could smash New York City and all its affluent suburbs with a single blow. Or the blast could emit enough neutrons to slaughter the population of Los Angeles.

The original fusion weapons were developed in the United States and in the Soviet Union, not with computers but by means of hundreds of tests. Because such procedures need vast open spaces and are easily detected, Israel cannot follow them. The only alternative is to do the design and engineering electronically, on computer-generated models. That requires a Cray—a high-powered computer mainframe that can perform the same number of calculations in an hour that lesser number-crunchers take months or years to process.

To placate the WZO and its allies last fall the Bush Administration quietly approved the sale of a so-called mini-supercomputer made by the Convex Corp. in Texas to the Technion, Israel's leading "defense" research center. This concession merely whetted the appetite of the alien pressure groups, which intensified their no-holds-barred campaign for the supercomputers.

ISRAEL HAS LONG-RANGE MISSILE

What particularly worries the Joint Chiefs of Staff, Pentagon sources say, is that **Israel has recently developed a long-range missile, the Jericho III. With a reported range of over 1,500 miles**, it is capable of delivering a devastating nuclear weapon to many sites in Europe, Africa and Asia.

Moreover, intelligence reports that came to light in Berlin late last year after the collapse of East Germany's Communist regime have confirmed persistent rumors that Israel is secretly negotiating for a small fleet of high-powered submarines, to be built in Germany. The U.S. taxpayers will put up the cost from so-called security assistance funds.

"Put together, these developments make up a terrifying threat," warns Prof. Arve Borglid, a Swedish physicist who advises the United Nations on nuclear non-proliferation issues.

"Israel is by far the world's worst nuclear outlaw, the only nation which is known to be building stockpiles of apocalyptic armaments while it scoffs at the treaties and controls adopted by

civilized nations to guard against a global holocaust."

In an unusually broad consensus just about every scientist interviewed agreed with this conclusion.

"Under the best of circumstances, Israel is a violent troublemaker and a threat to its region," said Dr. Bowington. "With hydrogen bombs, it will become a menace to all mankind. For once, the White House and Congress must join in a firm stand to prevent this disaster."

[SUSPEND QUOTING]

Well, certainly we now know that not only did the White House and Congress NOT prevent this disaster but paid for the freight and carrying charges to set it up for the Israelis.

Now I, Hatonn, am asked about the security of the U.S. in actual confrontation by bombs and foreign curse. I have but one thing to say: yes, indeed you are at risk. "But wouldn't it seem that there are so many Zionists involved here that to blow up the U.S. would take a whole bunch of themselves OUT?" Yes, but Satanic would-be Kings don't really care much WHO they "take out". However, it should be noted that the places where the most would be taken out by PLAN are those places such as the upcoming concentration camps. "Domestic terrorists", Patriots, etc., would be the first to have massive "natural disaster" or "accidental" incidents. The problem now is that the U.S. is also infiltrated with enemies of the Zionists and when the One World Order HEADS of the Beast go to war against one another—NO PLACE IS SAFE!

All the systems within your government structure, monetary structure, total economic structure, military, et al., are already run by this bunch of thugs. At the moment you HAVE NO GOVERNMENT EXCEPT BY THESE ALIEN (FOREIGN) BANDITOS.

Are we going to war against these beastletts? No way! Little pop-guns against these sophisticated warmongers are useless. The only way possible to outdo these players is through GOD of TRUTH. I dislike even ruffling their feathers for, until your own people want freedom and realize truth and morality as a desired goal, what good would plucking their horns accomplish? Remember that the more you pinch the beast the more he will bellow his brimstone breath upon you and prick you with his blood-letters.

Are such as Richard Cheney, Colin Powell, et al., just members out of standing of this Order? No, they are in very GOOD STANDING while the shivs puncture the very heart of freedom and national cause. They simply have a DIFFERENT agenda than do the "*supposed*" radical elements of World Domination.

[RESUME QUOTING:]

By the same authors as above, June 25, 1990:

ISRAEL UNDERMINING U.S. DEFENSE POSITION

[H: THE WAY TO BEST FOOL THE PEOPLE IS TO ACCUSE, IN FRONT OF EVERYONE, THE VERY ONES ON YOUR OWN TEAM!]

The Bush Administration has been warned that it must find a way to curb Israel's "penetration and plunder" of American defense technology.

In a barrage of protest that resembled "a dam bursting", top military commanders and arms manufacturers have told the White House that the ministate is pirating advanced U.S. combat systems. Israel is reselling them in the international black market, they said.

At the same time, the powerful Israel lobby, led by the **World Zionist Organization (WZO) and the American-Israel Public Affairs Committee (AIPAC)**, uses its clout on Capitol Hill to scuttle badly needed U.S. defense sales to friendly nations, these sources have related.

Addressing the **annual convention of AIPAC** in Washington on June 12, Secretary of Defense Richard Cheney delivered what Pentagon sources afterward called "a warning shot" at the ministate's power brokers:

"Some people who like to portray themselves as great friends of Israel are also in the forefront of those who want to cut the heart out of the U.S. defense budget," Cheney warned the 1,000 assembled Israel lobbyists, who stared back at him in stony silence.

The defense chief also criticized "interference by outsiders" in the programing of foreign military sales.

Some of the most urgent warnings came from Gen. Colin Powell, Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, known as a "discreet administration insider", military sources say.

REDS AMAZED

Powell returned to Washington last month from a conference held in Vienna, Austria between NATO commanders and senior Warsaw Pact representatives. At the meeting Eastern bloc spokesmen, such as Gen. Antonin Slimak, the new chief of the Czech general staff, privately **expressed their "amazement" at how Israel is allowed to "exploit" American military assets**.

After the Red Chinese government's bloody suppression of freedom demonstrations in Teinanmen Square a year ago, it was banned from obtaining U.S. armaments. **But the Red Chinese had NO TROUBLE BUYING UP "THE MOST ADVANCED U.S. DEFENSE ELECTRONICS AND AVIONICS—THEY JUST ORDERED THEM FROM ISRAELAND PAID DOUBLE ON DE-LIVERY**....

"...Israel could get its hands on anything in Washington, and it would resell its [pirated U.S.] technology to any government with plenty of ready cash... Howard Teicher had become an Israeli arms salesman. Teicher headed the key military-political directorate in the White House *National Security Council (NSC)* during the Reagan era.

BOSS PROTECTED

Says British defense reporter Derek Shaw: "Although Teicher was Oliver North's BOSS in the NSC while the secret arms deals in Iran and Nicaragua were played out, he was protected by both media and congressional investigators when the scandal broke. The reason: he was considered a SECRET ISRAELI ASSET.

"Now Teicher has assumed the role in public. He is still immune to criticism. No other nation than the United States would put up with such tactics."

<u>...The Israeli infiltration of our military establishment has turned into a malignancy that must</u> <u>be cut out. Otherwise it may prove fatal</u> ... [END QUOTING AND END OF PART 8]

I need to be elsewhere so we will bring this segment to a close, please. We will try to begin to work on the other topics as soon as time permits.

CHAPTER 6

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., JAN. 6, 1996 8:08 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 143

SAT., JAN. 6, 1996

EACH DAY

"THUS DOES THE WORLD FORGET THEE, ITS CREATOR, AND FALLS IN LOVE WITH WHAT THOU HAS CREATED INSTEAD OF WITH THEE!"

St. Augustine

First up this morning I am going to take time to personally bend my knee to the long and loving service of our FRIEND, Dave Overton. Will the courts **actually return** the gold thieved by George Green unto him? Well, the Supreme Court of Nevada has ruled, finally, that the gold shall be handled according to the lower court ruling of being returned to Dave. Dave, it is a good day, Friend. The Institute attorney did a splendid job and the FACTS SPOKE FOR THEMSELVES. In the "ruling" as set forth, for all you who will read nasty and silly quips from the Associated Press writings scattered about your land by the bootlacky of George Abbott (Attorney at Lie), let me assure you that it is exactly that—silly nonsense.

Because I don't want to take time here and a thing is best read for self rather than in interpretation by another, I ask that all possible items be simply put to press, AS ARE, in *CONTACT*. [See cleverly twisted wording of article next page.]

Dharma's heart is full this day as gratitude is offered for both a job well-done by Gene Dixon via Brad Elley—both backed by the tireless work of Karen White. I want accolades to go where they belong—to the endless attention of ones who always cared more for Dave than for any piece of gold in the Universe. QUOTING

<u>TEHACHAPI 'SPACE ALIEN' GROUP</u> <u>CAN'T KEEP GOLD</u>

Friday, January 5, 1996, Antelope Valley Press

CARSON CITY (AP)—The Nevada Supreme Court has refused to cancel a lower court ruling that returned \$400,000 in gold coins to an elderly man who tried to give his life savings to a group claiming ties to a space alien.

The high court ruled Thursday against George Green, who challenged an October 1994 ruling by Douglas District Judge Dave Gamble returning the money to David Overton.

Green, got the coins from Overton for a Tehachapi, Calif., group called the Phoenix Institute for Research and Education Ltd.

Even though Overton gave the coins to Green, the Supreme Court said he wanted them to go to the Phoenix Institute—which prints an anti-government and apocalyptic paper and is headed by a couple claiming to be in contact with an extraterrestrial called Commander Hatonn.

Green, a former officer of the institute, was sued by Eddyjo and Doris Ekker, who head the institute, for allegedly taking the coins in 1991 and hiding them.

Lawyers for the Ekkers said Green told Overton to send the coins in packages marked "machine parts" to help "get the word out" about the institute, but the Ekkers didn't learn of the gift until Green had left the Tehachapi area.

Green also filed a counterclaim naming the Phoenix Institute, the Ekkers and even Hatonn, "commander in chief, sector flight command, intergalactic federation fleet."

Green, a former Air Force airman who says he had a top-secret clearance, is a UFO enthusiast who says he too gets messages from aliens. But he said during the civil trial over the coins that the Ekkers were dealing with a "dark energy."

END QUOTING

Yes, there can be further quarrel that within the hearts of all, here, the victory is one of God's within a system that has NO JUSTICE, NO INTENT OF JUSTICE and SCORNS GOD AT EVERY SPEAK-ING. George Green, et al., was soundly put down as a LIAR by that high court in oral hearing. Now the papers say in headlines: TEHACHAPI GROUP WILL NOT KEEP GOLD... headed by Doris and E.J. Ekker. B.S.! There is NO GROUP, silly and childish Brendan Riley, of the A.P. You got your hands swatted for your dirty yellow journalism and now you struggle back in conjunction with other attorneys—now to bring down the Ekker-Ekkers? I think not for Mr. Horn puts all this garbage into his case about "this house" long ago sold by RTC and now it becomes a case of throw in everything to do with publicity—THANK YOU, THANK YOU.

The Institute NEVER saw, heard of, nor expected gold from Dave Overton and Green was caught with the loot buried in his backyard. The paper states that he "turned over the gold to the court..." NO, he was ORDERED BY LAW to bring the gold to the court or ELSE...!

There will be a waiting period before final mocking of the courts is finished by Green and Horton, but I would hope that the Nevada courts are sick enough of this trashing to hold. Dave is failing in his nursing home where nothing can be brought to shore up his health. But we have beautiful friends who attend him often in visitation and this will brighten his life immensely. He has continually stated that he "failed God through bad management". No, Dave, you served a nation by bringing focus to the terrible state of affairs of a system and thieves gone berserk. The court ruled that the commodity was intercepted and your gift never handled properly nor terminated according to your GIFT instructions—and therefore, by upholding the lower court ruling, the commodity will be returned to the sender. Of course, realize that it has taken

years and floods of tears to accomplish this one act of justice.

There is NO THING too small, readers who feel pain at the expressions of silly nonsense. I hope the *CONTACT* runs pictures of OUR SHIPS on the day that ruling came down. It was IMPOSSIBLE to miss the show and even the papers featured front page pictures of truly magnificent ships which "remained stationary for hours in gale force winds". What more do you need, little ones? Let the tweeks chatter and print what they will—they seal their own fate and what have you to lose if you have gained GOD unto your support system? These people will fall of their own doing and at the hands of their own considered allies.

WHAT DO I MEAN?

Well, let us consider what has just been compelled by the court in Bakersfield regarding the "property" case ongoing because "there was no sale". The point at issue has so long ago been avoided as to be a cartoon characterization and depiction of out-of-control legal farce. However, Ekkers responded to interrogatories demanding an outlay of ownership, participation, etc., in every corporation they ever so much as touched. Well, they only served as pass-through incorporating agents and ownership is not known except for a few at issue and I find that the ones who will now pay the Piper are the ones who have brought damages against the Institute and Ekker-Ekker. If owners are KNOWN they MUST BE TURNED OVER TO THE COURT. Now, how beautiful that the laws of Nevada shelter the people AND THE AGENT FOR THERE ARE NO OWNERS REQUIRED, NO REQUIREMENT FOR STOCK ISSUANCE, AND NO LAW IS TO BE ALLOWED TO FORCE THAT WHICH IS UNKNOWN!

I must tell you, in addition, that all records of all attorneys involved with Ekker-Ekker MUST HAVE ALL RECORDS OF BILLINGS PRESENTED TO THE OPPOSING COUNSEL, MR. HORN. Terrible? I don't think so, FOR EVERY ILL-INTENDED FEE GRAB IS OUTLINED RIGHT THERE FOR MR. HORN TO PICK OVER THE BONES. MR. TIPS IS IN A BLIND FURY FOR WE INSIST THAT IT BE PRESENTED "AS IS" WITHOUT REDACTION OF THOSE PARTS THEY DON'T WANT KNOWN. THE ONLY THING WE, OURSELVES, WILL ALLOW IS REDACTION OF PRIVATE CARD AND PHONE NUMBERS.

This is going to show that, for instance, Ekkers were charged \$150 an hour for backup help from Mr. Mortimer when Mr. Mortimer only received \$40 for his services. This goes on for hundreds of thousands of dollars, so, Dharma should not weep over this turn of events—Child, get your champagne! It is also going to show more recently that even after Tips and others QUIT or were FIRED from the case—they continued to bill outrageously and not only will the court know as much but their dedicated ENEMY will know as much. You are going to find that there is even a percentage paid by Mr. Gross to attorney Tips for gaining the case. It was FULLY INTENDED that over the myriads of billings demanding pay that fully half is going to be deemed unnecessary billing—by the Judges. Mr. Gross and Mr. Tips fully planned to charge \$275 an hour to personally sit and redact all unwanted showings. No thank you! This last show in court which demanded all these things be supplied—will be supplied.

Further, those corporations and parties who had corporations and are suing Ekker-Ekker/Phoenix or whatever silly nonsense abounds—will be revealed in A COURT OF LAW! To this day they have been protected but the Judge has now served notice that if there is lying done by Ekker-Ekker they will be found in "contempt" and "jailed". So, Mr. Fort who has now AGAIN joined with George Abbott—we are sorry

but the court is ordering your information known and it will show absolute integrity on the part of both Ekker-Ekker/Phoenix. Further, every name mentioned with unreasonable and erroneous amounts as to corporations sent forth publicly by George Green will be investigated thoroughly. The facts are that they already have been and, while in association with the Institute, have passed FBI inspection! If Green has publicly listed your name or corporation—BEWARE, THE HOUNDS ARE RUNNING.

There WILL BE NO REVEALING OF PRIVATE INFORMATION otherwise! Before that would happen, the case would be dismissed! Dharma says, "So what? I've been found in contempt because of George Green's own actions, before—so what's the big deal? I don't have anything so bring on the judgements!" After you have been financially destroyed by the liars—there isn't anything else they can do with any "get more" activities. In fact, now one attorney has to go fight his benefactor to get the fees taken when the bank account was stripped at Christmastime. That should be an interesting few days of encounter by Mr. Tips and Mr. Methven. George Green always said they BOTH worked directly for HIM! So be it. He also said Gene Dixon worked with him—unfortunately for George, THAT IS NOT SO. So, good luck Mr. Green, Mr. Dixon is going to WIN THESE CASES AND YOU ARE GOING DOWN TO FACE YOUR MALICIOUS ACTIONS. Indeed, Dharma, the heart will heal as the brain engages truth of what is happening here—at what they think is nasty doings unto you! I suggest, in addition, E.J., that you find a way to cause Mr. Gross to pay the sanction money because it was "they" who did not want this information brought public and Tips depended on Gross to not allow THIS TO HAPPEN!

Now, a word to B.J.—open thine eyes, brother. The rest of your life and invention production will be HELL for you if you continue associations as are now staged. We can perfect your work when you solve these limitation problems. When money is the goal—even the goose who lays the eggs is going to be destroyed in the grasping and clawing to get everything.

I suggest that all of you who have been named by the opposition here, consider actions for until the rats are brought forth from their baseboard hiding places—you will never have a minute free of these distractions.

Mr. Green has made public the business, PRIVATE, of Sharri Yount, Betty Tuten, Leon Fort and Ann Beam, Eleanor Schroepfer and John, Bud Clark, Paul Berger and Dale Sutton, Rod Ence/Enz, Patricia, Father Cleary, Sims, etc., (and they don't have any connections), the Perry family (and they don't have any interests) and on and on. He has also made public all assumed dealings WITH ANYONE WHO WORKS WITH THEM OR EVEN REMOTELY IS ATTACHED TO THEM. This also means that even the \$40,000 taken by George Abbott from Leon's holdings will be brought for inspection before the courts of CALIFORNIA! You can directly thank Mr. Tips, George Abbott, George Green and associates for your new association with Mr. Horn. Oh, and by the way, ALL ENCOUNTERS AND ARGUMENTS OVER CASES AND ASSOCIATIONS OF George Green, Desireé Green, America West Publishers, America West Distributors and bankrupt Tehachapi Distributors will be laid bare on the altar of the California Bench. YOU PEOPLE MADE YOUR BED, BLAMED OTHERS FOR YOUR LACK OF GOOD REASONING JUDGMENT-AND NOW YOU HAVE FOISTED OFF ONTO OTHERS YOUR VERY SOUL DIRECTIONS. "EKKER-EKKER/PHOENIX" NOW HAS ALL THE SEPA-RATION NECESSARY BY THE "CUTE" LITTLE INCLUSION OF "EKKER-EKKER" TO GO FORTH AND MAKE YOU ACCOUNTABLE FOR YOUR INDISCRETIONS AND DISCREDITING ATTEMPTS. Now, Ekker-Ekker, I suggest you "make it so". And then, I may let you have a day off!

Gene, John S. needs paperwork for his protection IMMEDIATELY. Let him file his personal countermotion against Abbott and crew—I repeat, IMMEDIATELY. He has been patient for so long after actually having those people try to take his life, literally. He is capable of handling himself in court, now, so let him do what he insists upon doing and don't wait longer for he needs his rightful property and this evil oppression off his back. I believe Mr. Elley will find himself quite busy and well rewarded, especially as motion pictures get under way. HONOR **WILL PAY**, AFTER ALL IS SAID AND DONE!

Will all this be worth the decade of HELL? Yes, for at some point SOME MODICUM of JUSTICE must be found, at the least for a Dave Overton and a John S.

I'm sorry about those who caused the selling (taking) of gold within banks as collateral—for covering of "calls". We tried everything available to get you people to do your proper "thing" and you denied and refused. It is gone as to collateral and George Green and Abbott just made another plea to the Nevada Courts to place the Institute into Receivership. If that happens, people, you who have worked so diligently to have that very thing happen—will lose it ALL for the Institute itself has ONLY DEBT. George Green has certainly done you beautiful people no service! And Leon, this will absolutely STRIP YOUR AC-COUNT! Your loyalty to George Green and Abbott is indeed expensive for George Green claims YOU as one of "his" "boys"! You have loyalty to these people? Well, Son, THEY have NO LOYALTY to YOU.

Nobody here did any business with your 90-year-old Mother or with YOU, except as through YOUR corporation. So, for Abbott to say that Ekker-Ekker took funds from your 90-year-old mother is ludicrous at the least—foolish at best. Do you actually think such garbage methods of foolishness would sell to General Motors? Well, one corporation, large or small, has the SAME PROTECTIONS UNDER THE LAWS!

THIS, readers, is the final major TESTING of the shelter for privacy by Nevada Corporations—and it holds unless YOU choose otherwise with your own corporations. If you can't be willing to learn the LAWS you will fall on your face for you bring the IRS and LAW to your door for investigation, AND RIGHTFULLY SO. In your ego attempts to destroy someone else, you buy into the DRAGON'S firepit.

TRUTH IS GOING TO BE BROUGHT FORTH AND MY FAITHFUL WORKERS WILL BE AT-TENDED. DO NOT PRE-JUDGE HOW GOD WORKS HIS WONDERS OR HOW LONG IT MAY TAKE—STAND IN TRUTH AND HONOR AND IT SHALL BE SERVED! WE STAND IN FULL RECOGNITION OF THE FACT THAT THOSE WHO HAVE BROUGHT THE LAW AGAINST US AND SET FORTH TO GLEAN ALL THE ASSETS—HAVE NOTHING HERE, FOR YOU HAVE CHOSEN TO REMOVE SELVES AND ASSETS FROM ANY KIND OF OUR SHELTERING SER-VICES. IT IS AS TO NOW SPIT AGAINST THE WIND! YOU WHO HAVE SO PUBLICLY STATED OVER AND OVER AND OVER AGAIN, AND THEN REMOVED YOUR ASSETS BY EDICT, FROM THE INSTITUTE—STAND EMPTY AND YOU CAN BOW YOUR KNEES FOR SAME UNTO YOUR GODS ABBOTT, GREEN AND HORTON! GEORGE GREEN WAS YOUR MENTOR, A DIRECTOR IN THE INSTITUTE, AND YOU HAVE LET HIM TRY TO STEAL, MANGLE AND DESTROY YOUR VERY SELVES WHILE YOU AID AND ABET HIM AT ALL COSTS UNDER EVERY CIRCUMSTANCE. BUT ONCE AGAIN, I REPEAT, <u>YOU MAKE YOUR</u> <u>OWN CHOICES!</u> Some of you people are elderly now and I don't know how you can recover from HIM and perhaps that is what you have wished for all along-to finally LOSE instead of see TRUTH.

We fight to the end for one of OUR FRIENDS such as Dave Overton—we certainly will NOT struggle for your gain when you have brought legal actions against us for serving you WELL AND WITH INTEG-RITY.

So where does this leave ones such as B.T. and S.Y.? Well, S.Y. just had B.T. pick up all her books and corporation papers from the agent and severed all ties, with abrupt and rude demands of no debate on the matter. I find it hard to believe that otherwise intelligent people so carelessly sever their own noses to get even with their faces for doing them a favor of holding the nose. I am sure the court and Mr. Horn will be attending you shortly—for your books! YOU then will be wondering what have your books to do with the fact that an auctioneer did NOT HOLD A HOUSE SALE in dreary Bakersfield, California. The answer? It doesn't, but you must have long ago learned that the SYSTEM has no reason or honor longer instilled within its black halls and robes.

I think you will also begin to see what God means when it is said that many come but few are chosen and of those chosen, few remain long enough to be counted among HIS OWN. When "things" enter the picture—they seem to win over most of the people almost all of the time. When attorneys fight with fists over the confiscation of a bank account holding nothing but Social Security checks—it is a sad day and, therefore, you now have a very sad day indeed.

And to you who have been so kind and loving through this seemingly painful time for my scribe, I bow unto you for there is little joy or happiness while these things are battering the very being. However, BEHOLD, for we hold strong and true and the storm only hurts while the whirlwind blows and, yet, there is "peace in the valley" sheltered by HIS HAND. After all, readers, they CRUCIFIED the CHRIST sent to bring this very message of TRUTH. Can you, however, continue to bear losing friends? I can only respond: THEY WERE NEVER YOUR "*FRIENDS*"!

By the way, *CONTACT* is described by the Associated Press as an "anti-government, apocalyptic paper". NO, that is not so; we are simply FOR truth in government and we outlay what is already before you! If YOU interpret that as being anti-anything or catastrophic in presentation, so be it, for ONLY THOSE WHO WOULD ATTEND SUCH WARNINGS ARE ALL WE WISH TO REACH—ANYWAY. I HAVE NO WISH TO HAVE THE OTHERS "ABOARD".

But, why do we continue to write about these rather personal or limited subjects and happenings? Because YOU are the ones we promised to keep informed for we did not begin nor continue to have an international sensation rag-sheet—from the beginning. **THESE ARE THE THINGS OF IMPOR-TANCE!**

Next, I suggest that you who have considered the possibility of participation in some form of asset protection consider both the Institute and certainly, at your earliest convenience, consider getting in touch with Nevada Corporate Headquarters and find out about Nevada Corporations. Unless YOU choose to divulge your own information, nobody else will. This point has now withstood the hardest investigations and microscopic PROVING. And no, I don't suggest you go to "just any old agent"—GO TO ONE NOW PROVEN FOR INTEGRITY AND, YES, THERE ARE ONLY A COUPLE OR SO—BUT THEY ARE AVAILABLE TO YOU. I CERTAINLY DO NOT SUGGEST YOU GO USE GEORGE GREEN'S, MEGAN'S, AND/OR MARY-ANN'S. Oh indeed, George Green DOES have an incorporation corporation! George Green simply has no moral integrity on any subject or action.

I suppose the Institute will have to re-certify as the "receivership" assaults have been painfully difficult to overcome but it will be done and when it is finished it will be carved in stone instead of the sawdust of evildoers who TAKE, DECEIVE, SECRET AND STEAL. You who join with those who have brought about these things—you are welcome to your choices for we can do no more than "offer". If you have chosen bad advisors—that be your doing, not else's.

Let us leave this now for we need to move on with our other appointed tasks.

I repeat to you of our friendship circles—that it is indeed a GOOD DAY AND A DAY WHEN JUSTICE BLINKS OPEN AT LEAST ONE TWITTERING EYE AN INSTANT IN TRUTH. BLESSINGS REST UPON THE ONES WHO DILIGENTLY WORKED TO MAKE THIS SMALL TOKEN OF JUSTICE POSSIBLE. THANK YOU.

SEE NEXT PAGE

MAGICAL SETTING

From the *Californian* (newspaper—Bakersfield, CA)—A unique cloud formation in the eastern sky at sunset Wednesday signaled the end of a perfect day a when the temperature reached 74, compared to 54 Thursday.

pict. of space ship jan.3, 1996

CHAPTER 7

REC #3 HATONN

TUE., JAN. 9, 1996 10:38 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 146

TUE., JAN. 9, 1996

DEDICATION TO INTEGRATION INTEGRITY

We have been offered the use of information from resources who do not mind our using their published material but prefer we not use in "serialized" format as we do with, say, *One World Church Order*. We, will, therefore simply refer to these resources by reference so that you can make sure you have backup for whatever we offer. We will make every effort to disallow lack of "context" considerations or misinformation. One thing about offering a writing in total reproduction is to disallow these openings for errors in reproduction assumptions.

Since we will henceforth be pulling from several resources and some wish inserts and small portions used and others want verbatim and precise reprinting—we will STOP groping with the problem and you readers may assume that when we offer "Part X", we are simply designating our presentation in order of offering, for your convenience of continuity. We will continue to call the compiled writings as *One World Church Order* but will henceforth refrain from the overall "quoting" of the entire of the portions. This will ease the trying to figure out what is what and we will integrate by references as we use other documents. Most of *One World Church Order* by Calvin A. Buehrer are compiled articles and references of his own research. Later if Mr. Buehrer wishes to publish he will have a simplified task of removal of anything he does not wish included in his work. We will continue with a style of "indent" for material, brackets "[H:]" for my major comments and then reference all other quoted material.

With this explanation presented let us move on to what we will now label:

[QUOTING:]

ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 9 by Lots O. Us

THE HYPOTHESIS

When referring to the Holocaust through orthodox visualization you must understand what is being offered. It is imperative that the doctrines of Judaism as presented be seen as fulfillment in early DOC-TRINE of that religion—now called Zionism or the "*Religion of the Holocaust*". It is a dogma or tenet of the doctrine as preached in the second half of the twentieth century from a very good foundational base and is presented in the revised edition of JUDAISM: The Classic Introduction to One of the Great Religions of the Modern World, An Anthology of the Key Spiritual Writings of the Jewish Tradition

(A Touchstone Book, Simon and Schuster, New York, 1991). The author is Rabbi Arthur Hertzberg, Professor Emeritus of Religion at Dartmouth College, Visiting Professor of the Humanities at New York University and Visiting Scholar at Columbia University's Mideast Institute. The former rabbi of Temple Emanu-El in Englewood, New Jersey has taught at Hebrew University in Jerusalem and at Princeton University. He has served as president of the Conference on Jewish Social Studies and as senior editor of the *Encyclopedia Judaica*. He is also a major contributor to *The New York Times*.

Reading from page XV of *KEYSTONE of the New World Order; the Holocaust Dogma of Judaism* (*KEYSTONE*), by ben Weintraub, Self Determination Committee, P.O. Box 15288, Washington, D.C. 20003. (With permission):

A corollary of the fundamental premise above is that *The Holocaust is the inspired result of rabbinical thought necessary for the fulfillment of prophecy*. Unlike science which proceeds from an observed phenomenon, carefully documented and repeatedly verified, Jewish prophesying declares events beforehand and then, most importantly for our century, works indefatigably to make its predictions come true. [H: I cannot stress this enough as feasible actions in all instances in which you wish to WIN. There has NEVER been a misplacement or loss of GOALS in this Christ-adversarial tribe from onset to this date. If you can't find your way to overcome the brain-draining and washing and begin to do the SAME thing, you cannot consider winning for you KNOW NOT THE GOAL.] Naturally, disgrace is the result of having predicted what did not happen. The rabbis cannot tolerate the scientific questioning and disproof of the Holocaust as it would put their prophesying into a ridiculous position.

Proof of the use of the Holocaust in prophecy-fulfillment and the necessity for the figure of **6 million** is provided by Rabbi Benjamin Blech on the last page of his book *The Secrets of Hebrew Words* (Jason Aronson, Inc., Livingstone St., Northvale, NJ, 1991). [**H: Please note that these accepted Zionist doctrine-setters are from the U.S.A.!**] Part VI, "Prophecies and Predictions: For the Lord God will do nothing but He revealeth His counsel unto His servants the prophets." (Note: God does not act without the rabbis having knowledge **beforehand!**)

It is important for everyone to understand that we are now witnesses to the efforts at fulfillment of prophecies as presented through *THE TALMUD* and what exactly is that *Talmud*.

The *Talmud* gets its name from the word LAMUD—*taught*, and means *The Teaching*. By methonymy it is taken to mean the book which contains the Teaching, which teaching is called Talmud, that is, the doctrinal book which *alone* fully expounds and explains all the knowledge and teaching of the Jewish people.

As to the origin of the *Talmud*, the Rabbis regard Moses as its first author. They hold that, besides the written law which Moses somehow received from "God" on Mount Sinai on tablets of stone, which is called *Torah Schebiktab*, he also received *interpretations of it*, or the oral law, which is called *Torah Shebeal Peh*. They say that this is the reason why Moses remained so long on the mountain, as God could have given him the written law in one day.

Moses is said to have transmitted this oral law to Joshua (and just how do you know now that "Josua"

is pronounced and as it relates to that one "Jesus"); Joshua in turn to the seventy Elders; these Elders to the Prophets, and the Prophets to the Great Synagogue. It is held that it was later transmitted successively to certain Rabbis until it was no longer possible to retain it orally.

Whatever may be said about this story of the Rabbis, it is sufficiently known to us that before the birth of Christ, schools existed in Palestine in which sacred literature was taught. The commentaries of the Doctors of the law were noted down on charts and lists as an aid to memory, and these, when collected together, formed the beginnings of the Jewish *Talmud*.

In the second century after Christ, Rabbi Jehuda who, because of the sanctity of his life, was called The Sain, and The Prince, realizing that the learning of the Jews was diminishing, that their oral law was being lost, and that the Jewish people were being dispersed, was the first to consider ways and means of restoring and preserving their oral law. He collected all the lists and charts and from them he made a book which was called the *Sepher Mischnaioth, or Mischnah—a Deuterosis*, or secondary law. **[H: Do you now see from where the label** *Mischpuka/Mishpucka* **derives itself?]** He divided it into six parts, each of which was divided into many chapters.

The *Mischnah* is the foundation and the principal part of the whole *Talmud*. This book was accepted by the Jews everywhere and was recognized as their authentic code of law. It was expounded in their Academies in Palestine—at Tiberias, Imnia and Lydda.

As the interpretations increased with the passing of time, the disputations and decisions of the doctors of the law concerning the *Mischnah* were written down, and these writings constituted another part of the *Talmud* called the *Gemarah*.

These two parts are so disposed throughout the whole *Talmud* that the *Mischnah* serves first as a kind of text of the law, and is followed by the *Gemarah* as an analysis of its various opinions leading to definite decisions.

All the precepts of the *Mischnah*, however, were not discussed in the Jewish schools. Those whose use was nullified by the destruction of the Temple, and those whose observation was possible only in the Holy Land were not commented upon. Their explanation was left until the coming of Elias and the Messiah. For this reason some parts of the *Mischnah* are lacking in the *Gemarah*.

In interpreting the *Mischnah* of Rabbi Jehuda, the schools of Palestine and Babylon followed each their own method, and by thus following their own way gave rise to a twofold *Gemarah*—the Jerusalem and the Babylonian versions. The author of the Jerusalem version was Rabbi Jochanan, who was head of the synagogue in Jerusalem for eighty years. He wrote thirty-nine chapters of commentaries on the *Mischnah* which he completed in the year 230 A.D.

The Babylonian *Gemarah*, however, was not compiled by any one person, nor at any one time. Rabbi Aschi began it in 327 A.D. and labored over it for sixty years. He was followed by Rabbi Maremar about the year 427 A.D., and it was completed by Rabbi Abina about the year 500 A.D. The Babylonian *Gemarah* has thirty-six chapters of interpretations. This twofold *Gemarah*, added to the *Mischnah*, makes also a twofold Talmud: the Jerusalem version, which, on account of its brevity and obscurity, is not much used; and the Babylonian version, which has been held in the highest esteem by Jews of all times.

The *Gemarah* is followed by additions called *Tosephoth*. It was thus that Rabbi Chaia first styled his opinions on the *Mischnaioth*. He and Rabbi Uschaia were the first to explain this book publicly in the schools. Commentaries on the *Mishnah* which were made by the doctors outside the schools were called *Baraietoth*, or extraneous opinions.

These Commentaries were further supplemented by other decisions called *Piske Tosephoth*, short theses and simple principles.

For nearly five hundred years after the Babylonian *Talmud* was completed, the study of literature was greatly hampered partly due to public calamities and partly owing to dissensions among the scholars. But in the eleventh century others wrote further additions to the *Talmud*. Chief among these were the *Tosephoth* of Rabbi Ascher.

Besides these there appeared the *Perusch* of Rabbi Moische ben Maimon, called by the Jews Rambam for short, by the Christians Maimonides, and by Rabbi Schelomo, Irarchi or Raschi.

Thus, the *Mischnah, Gemarah, Tosephoth*, the marginal notes of Rabbi Ascher, the *Piske Tosephoth* and the *Perusch Hamischnaioth* of Maimonides, all collected into one, constitute a vast work which is called the *Talmud*.

[H: Now, readers, this is ALL recorded and can be found in MANY references and books, not the least of which is the so-called Jewish *Encyclopedia Judaica*. I am not here to offer you your lessons FOR you so, please, go look up these references for yourself and through that effort you will find truth.]

Since the *Talmud* was such a voluminous and disordered work, there was need of a compendium which would facilitate its study. To supply this need, therefore, Rabbi Isaac ben Jacob Alphassi, in 1032, published a Shorter Talmud, which he called *Halakhoth*—Constitutions. He omitted all lengthy discussions and preserved only those parts which had to do with the practical things of life. Since this work, however, had no order to it, it was not considered of great worth. **The great works which resulted, however, are finally focused on what were, then and NOW, called the** *Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion (Protocols).*

There are a couple of things demanded by the Laws of *Talmud* that should curdle the blood of anyone calling himself "Christian" as is used as "Jesus Christ" for there are specific orders to kill all such persons: "Lastly, all christians, including the best of them, are to be killed." And, "A Jew who kills a christian commits no sin, but offers an acceptable sacrifice to god." and then "After the destruction of the temple at Jerusalem, *THE ONLY SACRIFICE NECESSARY IS THE EXTERMINATION OF CHRIS-TIANS*." And then, of course, "Jews must never cease to exterminate the *Goim*; they must never leave them in peace and **never submit to them**."

[END QUOTING OF PART 9]

Readers, I did not make these rules and instructions to the Zionists—this comes DIRECTLY from their own instruction books and *Protocols* for the One World Order.

TEMPLE BUILDING

Without, hopefully, running you through the panic mode of frantic realization—the temple is already BUILT in the NEW JERUSALEM. New York, U.S.A. is the site, the UN is the temple! You can now breathe! These Zionists have now fully taken control of the U.S. GOVERNMENT and all its systems of operations—enforced by the troops of the UN. Yes indeed, this is difficult to accept if you have been working blindly on the assumption of a FREE nation with allowance for freedom of speech and thought—neither of which you LONGER hold as truth or "right" due to the full taking of your *Constitution*.

You the people have been led on a merry romp through the primroses where castles of air have been replacing truth and obvious reality.

THOUGHT CONTROL

Thought control is achieved in a very exact and scientific manner. Those who have mastered the science use it well and vice versa.

The liberals [*conspirators*] are masters of thought control and have control over the news media which give the desired results: namely, movies, TV, radio, magazines and newspapers. This along with the ability to keep other publications and media presentations from circulation or distribution and/or discrediting any such deviant materials from the orthodox and stated "facts as presented" in the lies and visualizations.

These media, directing the given thought control, will make people follow their thought, even though they do not basically believe it. Along these lines you can count the days until April comes and when, through Rev. Billy Graham, the Blue Beam Project will again be attempted, and through tapes there will be required showing to ALL denominational churches and congregations. It will be a phenomenon which will be mandated to be taught in the schools.

Thought control is about the most extremely dangerous tool in your age, because of the advent of television and brain-pictures burned into your data-banks. You learn 85% of your knowledge through sight, so television and other modes of picturing as with presentation called "unbiased news releases" become the carrier of the plague upon your minds. The advent of the computer and networks also now carries this mentality to the outmost reaches of the globe. Thoughts are best programmed by computers and get unbelievable results for the programmers.

If you are to survive, then the people who are concerned must begin using the modern approach to see the true values and standards, or the evil will surely overcome the righteous.

* * *

I am not going to ask my scribe to retype all the document called AIPAC Chief Brags About Power from

Spotlight, January 18, 1993 **[See next chapter]**, but I ask that it be reprinted as presented for it tells the whole of the story. I would prefer if we could simply designate a "break" in flow by some other method than **[QUOTING:]** because it will simply no longer, on this subject, fit our needs for segments. I have to have a way to handle these segments without all the confusion of Editors and Press personnel. We are not interested in accepted grammatical or structural perfection—we have to get this information out and we have to do so NOW! I realize everyone wishes to do his own job to the fullest possible perfection—but I can't deal with this problem of distraction. There is simply too much to demand our attention to ask Dharma to do this separation when we are not in the "book" business. Thank you.

May we just bring this to a close to attend some of those other things which cause LIFE to go on and which abolish all other "plans". Salu.

CHAPTER 8

AIPAC CHIEF BRAGS ABOUT POWER

From THE SPOTLIGHT, January 18, 1993

***3 pict. of people and 4 contact pages of text paste

al d'amato pict

barbara boxer pict

al gore pict

CHAPTER 9

REC #1 HATONN

WED., JAN. 10 1996 7:42 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 147

WED., JAN. 10, 1996

<u>MORE THAN SNOW IS</u> <u>COMING DOWN IN WASHINGTON</u>

As the "government" goes on a "rest break" in the middle of "no money to run the other part of the government", I wonder how many of you will do more than snicker?

Bob Dole needs to go "campaign", he said, and "they" can't travel while the airports are closed because of the storms and "yak, yakity, yak".

That the "First Lady Billiary Billious" is a consummate liar is now PROVEN and that can only mean that Billy Boy is WORSE than a liar, and every other negative thing you can dream of. We KNOW of some of his escapades with Georgie Bushette at the Bohemian Grove and the Duck Club in Arkansas—so what else is new? Ah, but what sort of dudes stand with or against them? As I reminded you readers: there are at least seven top-level heads and ten fire-breathing heads to the DRAGON out to gain the world and suck your blood.

WHERE IS RONN JACKSON

No, we still DON'T know whereat are Ronn and Betty Jackson! If YOU do, give us a call. My sincere hope is that he is somewhere doing his contract and filling his agreements WITH US. No, our agreements have NOTHING to do with such as "land claims" or anything of the sort. We are waiting for venture capital with some very "high-level" financial people and it has nothing to do with these side games of ANYONE. We are waiting for some project funding, already approved by financial entities. Mr. Jackson was only a middle man to protect the lenders. We don't need protection for we have legal project accounts, business proposals, etc. Neither party in our transactions is happy with Mr. Jackson's antics. He should very well be quite seriously afraid of our financial entities for they are not as nice as are we when thwarted. They are trained in physical New World tactics of physical abuse—among other things. Obviously the "land claims" were a total scam and were long before Mr. Jackson had anything to do with them. "But, can't you just follow the checking trail as in 'who cashed the checks'?" Nope, the instructions were to send CASH or money orders to pay for the claims processing. So you have a whole BUNCH of people sending cash to cover their non-legal claims. This is an old one, readers, but Evil never needs change its game because people want and hope for something—especially if it is something for nothing! The point is to choose something to "right" a "wrong" and make it sound reasonable.

EAST COAST BLIZZARD Why is NEW YORK wallowing in the worst blizzards ever? Because

those Eastern Seaboard cities are the New Homeland headquarters of the Jewish Zionists. You are simply in the war now to allow the Beast to begin to really destroy itself in the New World and New World Order. Remember that the Continent of the Americas was called the "new world". It is now called by lots of other names including "Western" but mostly around the globe it is recognized as the new homeland of Israel. There are OTHER and bigger ways to get the point across out "west". Daily there are now MYRIADS of earthquakes along the Western Seaboard and inland to the bases of major importance (Edwards Air Force Base, China Lake Naval Weapons Center, etc.) and the quake register maps have so many quakes of reportable size that the dots cannot be differentiated in some areas. This means that those areas are going to sustain major fatigue breakage at any moment. The facts are that the Earth is shaking to the point that it never stops and nobody seems to notice any more.

My major question to you is: HOW ARE THE EASTERN CITIES and States going to fare when the melt-off comes? In the West there is no moisture and how will you fare out there? Moreover, this blizzard in the East is referred to as "the year of the big blizzard". You aren't even half way through the winter, so what makes anyone believe this is all there is? Do "they" know something you don't? Well "they" don't SEEM to know anything!

Why is the Holocaust being pushed so hard that on any given night there is a big feature on television about it? Friends, I remind you that the Holocaust has to be recognized as a fulfillment of prophecy so that YOU CAN BE SHOWN THAT ISRAEL IS GOING TO RUN THE WORLD. THE ENTIRE OF THE JEWISH RECOGNITION OF ALL BIBLES IS BASED ON NUMBERS, AND WHEN THE NUMBERS ADD UP TO SUIT THEM, THEY PRONOUNCE THEIR PROPHECIES TO HAVE COME TRUE. JUST AS IN THE MOVIE SCRIPTS WRITTEN TO SPECS, SO TOO ARE THE PROPHECIES. And, while the people in the most heavily populated areas of Jewish "settlers" can't get out to go running about or do business, they will be saturated with television tales of woe and terrible plights of "His People", genocide, gematria and eye-for-an-eye.

THE SET-UP

Well, the militias of the patriots are getting restless and everyone aboard has polished his duck pistol to shiny new and readied the ammo-cans. Your fighting youth are off to vacation in the mud and cold of Bosnia to prolong the National Emergency for Mr. Clinton and you are left bare except for the New Jerusalem U.N. Forces now all over the Americas. These are mostly restless Soviets because, after all, the Soviets don't have to go keep much peace where they have been the problem! They are free to come enforce the New World Order rules and regulations in Martial Law against you-the-people who sent your troops away.

The NEXT POINT is to get CONTROL while you have no government and no way to get around in and about that area where government is maintained. If you only have ten people present for voting—then you are going to have law of ten! The Federal Reserve Act was brought into law with less. The Bretton Woods agreements were brought into law with fewer and they weren't even IN Washington.

If a law is suggested and entered for vote and even if no one in Congress even knows about it, after 30 days from introduction it becomes law—automatically. The U.S. took on a NATIONAL RELIGION which is one of the most important negatives offered by the *Constitution* by not even using a VOTE but

just by some yeas and nays—the yeas winning of course. But, citizens of the U.S.A., for years you have had a National Religion—under the Jewish laws of the Noahide. This is why you can't have Christian scenes on public lands but CAN have Stars of David, candlesticks and anything else the Zionists want—ANYWHERE.

How do I feel about it? Well, not as bad as you SHOULD if you are, most especially, a believer on "Jesus" for the whole of the ruckus is about Jesus. However, to be about "Jesus" is still NOT about CHRIST. This so-called holiday honors a "man" and not the Christ of heavenly etheric Father. That man's name as representative was Esu Emmanuel. Do you now remember? Saul of Tarsus labeled the "man of Bethlehem"—Jesus—which was ALSO not a term of "name" but of "being anointed". Saul changed his own name to Paul to not be identified by those who knew the TRUTH. So you now have Christians and so-called Jews joining Dragon Heads like Siamese twins, not to fight for God but for POWER on EARTH.

However, I can use Jesus as a good example of "flexibility" of accepted truth: If you as Christians accept Jesus as the Messiah and the Jews do not—how can you have a Judeo-Christian ANYTHING? Was that not the basis upon which you CHOSE your belief and "salvation"?

Moreover, mankind will believe anything he is told, if told enough times. Now you have capability of publishing anything you want to publish, and even MORE on your computer internets—so how are you to discern TRUTH? If you are totally flooded with the COMMERCIAL LIES, what will you come to believe? Why do you think the intensity of the Holocaust films grow more severe after half a century? "So no one will ever forget!" they will tell you. Right, so no one can ever forget the LIES. TRUTH STANDS FOREVER; LIES MUST BE CONTINUALLY REINFORCED UNTIL, WITHOUT CONTRADICTION, THEY BECOME ACCEPTED MYTHOLOGY. YOU ARE PEOPLE OF THE MYTHOL-OGY LIES!!! THEN, IF THE LAWS MAKE IT UNLAWFUL AND PUNISHABLE BY ENFORCE-MENT TO EVEN SO MUCH AS SPEAK OF THE TRUTH—YOU ARE DOOMED.

"But it can't happen in America," you will tout. Oh yes it can, AND HAS.

What will happen to Dharma when that (those) laws are brought forth to stop our writing on such topics as the Holocaust and Zionism? We will stop writing on those subjects. We are not here to save anything—just to note our presence and TRUTH to our people. The word is already written, the truth presented, so why should we annoy, further, the beast with our pick-axes? If mankind does not want freedom, so be it. GOD DOES NOT USE FORCE! FORCE IS ONLY OF MAN PHYSICAL.

[QUOTING:]

ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER, PART 10

WHAT IS GEMATRIA?

It would be far more accurate for this subject in point to ask "What is Kabbalistic Gematria?" It is simply playing the numbers game. It is fun to study numerology and affix meanings to numbers but the Kabbalistic Gematria goes far beyond and into CODE MEANINGS through the use of numbers and alphabet letters (which are also counted in numbers).

In Hebrew each letter possesses a numerical value and "Gematria" is the term used for the calculation of the numerical equivalence of letters, words, or phrases, and, on that basis, gaining insight into the interrelation of different concepts.

"The assumption behind this technique is that numerical equivalence is not coincidental. Since the world was created through God's 'speech', each letter represents a different creative force. Thus, the numerical equivalence of two words reveals an internal connection between the creative potentials of each one. ...there are 3 ways to calculate the equivalence of individual letters: absolute, ordinal, reduced. And in addition there is Integral Reduced value. ..." The preceding quote is from an "expert authority" on this subject, Rabbi Yitzchak Ginsburg, head of Yeshiva Od Yosef Chai in Israel (Born, of course, in the U.S.A., Missouri). You will find the reference in *Keystone of The New World Order; The Holocaust Dogma of Judaism*, page 7. We will refer to this book as "*Holocaust Dogma*".

If you are really interested in this numerology then get the book *The Alef-Beit* by Rabbi Yitzchak Ginsburg.

HOAX?

It is accepted far and wide that when the orthodox "Holocaust" is shown to be a *Zionist myth*, the strongest of all weapons in Israel's propaganda armory is collapsed. Do you, consequently, see why it is so important to be guarded and disallowed denial? Further, when the Jews try to up the number, it can't be acceptable for it MUST BE EXACTLY A MYTH OF 6 MILLION. This is Kabbalistic magic, a creation of rabbis believing in Gematria and Numerology, both of which are branches of kabbalah or Jewish **Magic**.

According to John Paulos, *Innumeracy*: "Numerology (astrology is a good example), especially in its soothsaying and divinatory aspects is, in many ways, typical of pseudoscience. Based on number(s), it has limitless complexity to engage the ingenuity and creativity of its adherent, without burdening them of the need for validation or testing. ...its purity and 'tabula rasa' quality allow one maximum scope for seeing what one wants to see, for connecting what one wants to connect, for providing at the very least a limitless source...[speculation]..."

Remember that the "number of 'man' is 6" and therefore that which is related must be the number "6" because it fulfills prophecy. There are cogent reasons for the use of the number 6 but the literature is enormous and therefore let us only look at the "magic" mysticism pervading the Jewish mindset. All the while when reading you must never lose the point that the word "Jew" was not brought forth until 1767 **A.D.**

It is represented by many authors that Adam, according to the Kabbablists, "was as big as the world" and that is quite unordinarily large, readers. Also contained in him were all the souls of all the human beings **that ever existed—NAMELY 600,000.** The **magic** Kabbalistic number therefore would only be tenfolded (important) to be the 6,000,000.

Says Rabbi Adin Steinsalz, head of the Israel Institute for Talmudic publications in Jerusalem (no shabby position):

"The holiness of the *Bible* is in the very letters of the text. Naturally, this makes for a difference in the relation to the study of these books as tradition has shown. Every letter and sign in the *Bible* is pored over as a Divine mystery waiting to be revealed; the combinations of the letters in words and sentences are, of course, the manner in which their meaning is communicated to us; but it may well be a secondary meaning. One may make all sorts of combinations, on a variety of levels and obtain <u>600,000</u> possible revelations. As the Ramban said, all of the *Torah* spells out the names of God; it is a list of his names, very little of which has any meaning **for us**. It is like a secret code with an infinite number of possible interpretations, a tale within a tale. Each one is equally valid and holy."

I don't want to go into the myriads of uses for the "6" by the "Jewish Zionists" because it would fill a thousand journals but I do want you to KNOW that it is important to them for the fulfillment of all their prophecies for it is absolutely necessary that they see to those fulfillments to maintain CONTROL through their magic and commercial ventures.

I think it time, friends, to run the *Protocols* AGAIN [see next chapter]. The list of activities and accomplishments necessary for gaining and maintaining control of all the people all the time is laid bare and forthrightly presented in those instructions—which match their own *Communist Manifesto* AND the *Nazi Manifesto*.

In fact, there is so much other work needing our attention that I believe we could give Dharma a break from the paper writing and rerun several connected articles.

Nora Boyles has given in-depth research work on many subjects which have direct connections to HISTORICAL truth as regards the prophecies and plans of the New World Order under Power Brokers and Puppet Masters [*see Nora's excellent collected articles in her book called* The Garden Of Aton *available from Phoenix Source. Ordering information for this book and others you may enjoy is at end of this book*]. The large problem each would-be-King would have, however, is that the OTHER dragon heads also wish the throne of POWER and to own all the property. The point is control and status—power over all the rest. In other words: you be slave, they be slave-master. If you would allow me some crude input as presented long before me about the dragon "heads" and HORNS, it is that the horn represents the very homosexual trend that now sweeps your world in acceptance. It represents the ability to "screw" (with the horn) in the basest of "ass-etts" the anatomy of the neighboring enemy. I am sure, likewise, that there are numbers accounted to the act—for once is never enough, it seems.

GREED OF MANKIND

What undoubtedly thwarts your understanding of such facts is that you assume that the "enemy" of self fits into the religious category or banker's category, or, or, or... However, in most instances of individuals there is simple GREED and ego push for power, importance and WEALTH—no matter by what route they have to take to gain same. With some, the "screwing" of another is enough—but to the truly "weak" of the races—power and wealth hold the key to personality quirks. These gatherers and liars, cheats and thieves have no moral integrity and will go to all lengths, even unto their own demise, in their lies and methodology of conquest. Simply getting the money is never adequate—they must also lie their way to the destruction of their assumed enemy. These ones never quit in their quest for revenge, no matter who might

be the assumed "enemy". It is never the one at fault—but never can such men accept their own errors as their downfall. You want to mark it up to being aligned with this or that category or group of individuals who function as in the same mode of operation, but no, these are simply self-centered weaklings who will lie, cheat and steal for their place in the Sun of attention and recognition. Hurt their ego and you destroy them.

It is not unlike the people who put on extra pounds SIMPLY because they are too lazy to exercise and just enjoy the luxury of stuffing themselves on good-tasting foods. They are NOT "sick"; they just enjoy the pleasures of eating and resting. It is a quite normal state of affairs with no big and hidden meanings of the psychic data pads. For instance, you would-be "perfect" body beings: Skin and bones is NOT EVEN HEALTHY. You have lost your sense of God-given BALANCE IN YOUR EFFORTS TO FIT THE MOLDS OF SOME QUIRKY IDEAS OF "MAN"—NOT GOD.

Fat people think their lives will become "perfect" if only they are thin. Poor people think their world will become perfect if only they can be rich. People with a saggy chin or bumpy nose think that a cute nose or chin-lift will make them successful and happy. No, readers. The one overall truth of the matter is that nothing, save inner joy, will make you happy. Inner joy knows no size, nose, chin or money!

One of the PROMISES OF GOD is that "IF YOU KNOW ME, ALL ELSE WILL BE ADDED UNTO THEE!" Therefore your task and purpose is to FIND, KNOW, AND RECEIVE GOD——OF LIGHT AND SOURCE!

[END QUOTING OF PART 10]

HARMONY AND BALANCE AND IN-BETWEEN

Readers, the greatest traitor is that one who is traitor unto self. When mankind betrays himself in search for acquisition of that which is mere manifest "things", he is but trapped in a transient moment of what he believes to be "time" but is actually only a passage through a schoolroom.

When ones betray themselves in past times in perception, they shall pay dearly the consequences of such actions and shall, themselves, be persecuted in like manner.

For this the so-called suffering will be even greater for the Laws of God are just and quite precise. If the cycles continue unbroken, the persecutors of today will but be the persecuted of tomorrow and nothing changes except the players. Balance cannot come forth when there are but warriors coming and going. It has now come "the time" when some measure of balance MUST COME FORTH or the very Earth shall shift from the unbalance. Before another generation has been brought into full maturity, readers, this age shall bring about some measure of this balance for the crops are yielding such terror and pain in loss upon the manifest places that the very form cannot endure.

Man has learned to manipulate and control his little tiny world to the extent that he can totally destroy—but he has no method for producing other than MECHANICAL life-forms. Break down the mechanisms and there is no way to SURVIVE for there is nothing left to survive.

The totality of balancing that which is God's is not for any MAN to realize as to where, how and when these things shall come about. You can see them all about you but the very mystery of God's perfection denies you to realize all—even if you KNOW all.

It is now come upon us the "time" of great cleansing and darkness shall be lighted in truth. We of greater wisdom and insight shall be allowed the privilege of being positioned to oversee these conditions of socalled time and space. It is with the greatest wisdom and knowledge of the law of LIFE, and its fullness everlasting, eternal, that we are prepared to do that which is given unto us to accomplish in each and every situation which entails that of cosmic proportions. Do not consider your "space" nonsense as COSMIC interactions for it is NOT.

Most will simply turn a deaf ear to us and shall turn from visual interactions with us. So be it for it is of their own choosing in all circumstances. The fool listens unto himself in his ignorance and in his own pride and spouts off about those things of which he knows nothing in reality. Man even unto himself gives credit for great wisdom while he goes headlong into destruction of himself and others who listen and accept his foolishness.

Each individual, in goodness or evil presentation, shall bear his own part, be it large or small, a day or aeon, for none shall escape the law. Many now come forth who KNOW truth and are given to bear the lamps of that truth and others who shall "show the way". You of these ones shall be prepared, for great changes shall come about upon the Earth Shan as always come to pass in the manifested places of Creator.

I would caution about "Fear", readers, for there is a difference in actual "fear" and that of reasonable fright and even moreso between that of fear and terror. When we speak of "having no fear" it is because we know that those who are unlearned **shall be filled with fear, and panic shall be their part.** We, the Hosts of Light, would prevent that if we could do so, through the word of truth as is being unfolded. However, we force no man to do or be anything other than his free-will decisions shall set for him. We, you must realize, work under even more stringent Universal LAWS than does man of Earth-bound nature. We are the representatives and forerunners of FREEDOM for ALL—as man reaches without his boundaries and is allowed his place within the COSMOS.

MIGRATIONS, ETC.

The information of LIFE and TRUTH is now being placed before mankind that he might learn—for his period of expression is growing short indeed—on your place of experience. There are multitudes which are now blinking awake and beginning to stir. These shall be served, for the time for the sleepers is past. Any one found sleeping when the great sound is sent forth as the final call shall be as the traitor unto himself. He shall be as the one who has thrown overboard his lifebelt when his boat is capsized. I suggest that this word be as a warning unto you who have open eyes and open ears to see and hear.

It is our intention and mission that all be allowed reference and presentation of truth in order to have ability, if choosing to do so, to see and hear. There is no place for slothfulness within the place prepared to receive the ones who come forth from their stupor and come forth as in knowing, clear and awake. Rescue or saving is a matter of integrated understanding and choice.

No word of mouth, nor pen, can express the glorious magnitude of our preparation for this great migration (exodus if you prefer). From the great and far reaches of the Cosmos have come those who lend of themselves that the plan of migration be brought to its perfection. There is no fear that it fail, for we are as one mind and purpose—WITHIN CREATOR/CREATION.

There are multitudes now asking for light, and who are reaching out for information such as we have prepared for and to give freely. We have sent forth scribes and speakers who can translate and pen the instructions for this journey into LIFE. They are not SPECIAL—they are in KNOWING.

There is no way in which we, of the heavenly Host, can portray unto Earth-man the perfection of our work of the Divine Plan. The magnitude of it cannot be pictured within mortal mind except in his subconscious reality. If that were a possibility then there would be no unbalance requiring attention. We can only act as a lamp and, failing to lead the feet into the path of progress, perhaps we can hold some candle unto the awakening souls.

SO, TO THE CHURCHES AND DOGMAS

It must be attended that the downfall of truth as presented through the pulpits and doctrines of manconceived churches, synagogues and temples, must be considered. The dogmas of man-priests and the ones who set themselves up as wise and learned are but the self-deluded, without wisdom or understanding of the LAWS of which I speak. It is now come when we have been sent by The Creator to bring these to the memory of the Earth-man.

For this knowledge has man labored in darkness, known not that he is bound. He has bound himself, for he has been as a rebel against goodness. He has gone the long hard way around that he be not found out and brought forth for accounting. He has created that which has been his own shackles and prison cells— and corrupted his mind to only recognize limitation and physical realization.

We can offer the way of "Christ" REALIZATION as to those things which present and hold honor and integrity, truth and righteousness, freedom and peace—but we will move no further into your realm of density and illusion.

We are NOT impostors; we're in no need of self-glory, nor big fanfare. It is for the love which, within, we come forth and share for mankind who has lost its way. We are sent as PROMISED. We are not little aliens, or big aliens from a secret cosmic myth, to further your ignorance and loss into that ignorance. Man places the shackles of narrow recognition according to his plan for further enslavement of his species.

We have our guidelines for, just as what affects one part or planet, affects the whole. There is no division; all is bound together as one whole, within the Father's over-all plan. Everything that is acted out in your manifest world is sent into the farthest reaches of the Universe, which is infinite.

When we speak of TRUTH we realize that there are as many "truths" as there are individuals so we must not look at each "truth" as THE TRUTH of the WHOLE. There is ONLY ONE "THE TRUTH" but there are a zillion billion ways to get there and sometimes the lessons are long and hard. THE TRUTH IS THAT OF BEING "ONE" WITHIN THE "WHOLE". When this reality is recognized and understood by mankind, each shall love one another as self (and yes, you will have to love self and not by that emotion offered unto "self" now). We of the Hosts are able to see that which has gone before as we can also see that which you call "the present". The past, too, we see as the now, for we stand at the crossroads of so-called "time", and thus we can see as you cannot.

You are now in the space of choosing pathways, for the cycles, as you perceive them to be, are changing, closing, recycling—ending. You have moved into the time of great and sudden changes as you are experiencing in each day of your experience. You have benefactors represented in US but you must recognize that we have no cause to bring evil into any place without your narrow halls of allowance. You, further, are going to have to represent self and have intent of your own value and desire for greater and higher expression. Your neighbor can't do it for you and yet you have great need to act on instructions and "other's" opinions and dogmas.

FROM WHENCE COME THE HOSTS?

From all parts of the Cosmos do we come so don't try to stick us on Orion or Pleiades or some other constellation to suit your individual druthers. We come from all over the places of the Universe wherein ability to reach your primitive place is available. We of the Host have come from many galaxies to add our part unto that of our Christed teachers who are to fulfill the formulated structure of the greatest and most marvelous Divine Plan which is now being completed. Just as "darkness" is to be "without Light", so too is evil and Hell that of placement WITHOUT GOD OF LIGHT. Are YOU prepared to enter into the perfection of the halls of the elder brothers who act ONLY in the cause of LIGHTED TRUTH WITH THE LAWS OF UNIVERSAL TRUTH? If not, then you had best get with the program, students, because the train is about to leave without you.

It is time to consider whether or not you are simply existing in Flatland's Dead-Zone. We only bring LIFE into our places—without evil intent within the beings of those living entities called "man".

The sorting goes on, even more quickly NOW. Those who practice actions only for gain and physical aspirations shall be weeded out of our tribes. They will not be cast out—they will bring or take themselves out from our circles of intent for survival and living. More and more quickly these sorted of their own accord into the separation shall find loss in all areas of expression as they grasp and tear down and lie, cheat and steal from others. They will begin to topple and have losses of all manner of possessions as they practice and make efforts to destroy those who act in fair and just manner of living expression. No matter how tiny might be the greed, it will show and tell, and loss will be the consequence. Join with the ones who seek great wealth at all costs, power at all price, and you shall be classified as being among them and not be acceptable back within the sorted grain but cast out with the chaff from the gleaning floor. And, with the grain sorted into the cup of God, there shall be JUSTICE and consequences of actions brought into light and truth of those who worked to destroy the truth and righteousness of GOD.

Lips lie—actions speak volumes without sound. You who choose company with the liars shall be left with them and shall fall with them as truth is brought forth into the Light of public display. You shall reap the harvest of your PLANTINGS. You who think it GODLY to simply allow all evil to be unaccounted and love to be so unconditional as to allow for evil to work its fear-mongering and growth in darkness, are WRONG IN PERCEPTION. YOU WHO DO NOT STAND FOR GOD—STAND AGAINST HIM!

Evil flourishes WHEN GOOD MEN DO NOTHING. Remember too that a flimsy tree will grow bent in every direction the wind blows. Ah, but the whirlwind is the most deadly of all for it will uproot the tree which is bent far more easily than that one standing anchored soundly and standing straight as the arrow which sheds the wind. Being "flexible" is NOT the same thing as bending with every wind hither and yon. Negotiate that which is unimportant and never COMPROMISE that which is truth and goodness. Upon these things shall you be able to sustain and grow. Always grow to the light as a plant grows to the Sun and you SHALL KNOW GOD FOR GOD IS LIGHT. If you will not always move, grow and reach for the LIGHT, you will perish in the darkness. Walk in the crooked pathway long enough and you shall become as crooked as is the path upon which you tread.

I shall leave this now for over-indulgence often only presents indigestion. Salu.

* * *

In conjunction with this article a provactive and timely excerpt from the very first work by "Dharma" called SIPAPU ODYSSEY on <u>Future Revelations</u> would be worth your time for reading. See end of this journal for catalog and ordering information.

CHAPTER 10

ZIONIST PROTOCOLS AT WORK GOALS OF COMMUNISM

2/22/94 #2 HATONN

POLITICALLY CORRECT?

Editor's note: The following sobering reminder of the direction in which our country has fallen is reprinted from the 3/1/94 CONTACT.

I am here accused of being "politically" incorrect in the way I present my speeches to persons with whom I disagree on matters of Truth and spirituality. What in the world do you mean? I am amused that simple language terminology according to dictionary or Biblical definement are not sufficient to keep the lawsuits from the door. Does calling a shovel a "spade" or a "scoop implement" or a "digging device" make it more a "shovel"_or less? This is what has happened to all your foundational communications resources. A "thing" in description at one time is not THE description at another time. For instance, when I said that the "swine" who would keep information of Russell from the public, etc., was stated_it was immediately assumed and accepted as totally degrading in that I was calling those people, there, pigs. I was referring to the symbolic message of "casting pearls before swine and being trampled beneath the feet of...." Further, without specifics as to identification of "who", it was immediately established by the receivers as to "who" it "must" be. Was it accepted by the "correct individuals"? Possibly, but then, if shoes fit I always suggest they be worn if suitable.

If I were to call someone, say Georgeo Greenspanus, an "...ignorant, stupid substitute for a human who is a bore and an airhead who is a failure, spacey and dishonest"_would he likely be furious with me? What if I refer to him as a "Knowledge-base nonpossessor, cerebrally challenged, heifem who is a cerebroatmospheric individual who is incompletely successful, somewhat differently focused and ethically disoriented?" What if I refer to a "Black" or "Hispanic" as "melanin saturated" or a "White" as "melanin deficient"? What if I refer to a bald man as "fallicularly challenged"? Or, a short man as "vertically challenged"? Or, a fat person as "horizontally challenged"? The facts ARE: it would become amusing, politically correct and no-body would know what in the heck I said. Isn't it true anymore that "Racist" actually means a politically correct way of saying "I disagree with you"? My "thanks" for the explicit definitions used above to Henry Beard and Christopher Cerf who have presented *The Official Correct Dictionary and Handbook* (Villard Books, \$10). A small smattering of the contents have been forwarded to me from Mr. Tips whom I also thank for sharing.

What point could I be making here in the middle of "thought" discussions as associated with reality and illusion and the manifestation of either? Simple_you are trained continually to perceive EXACTLY that which is intended to disorient you and all your perceptions relative to "what IS".

COMMUNIST GOALS

"Oh", you say, "now we are going to get the anti-Semite poking and the Communist intent to take the nations of the world." Well, GOOD FRIENDS, the Semites are NOT the Khazarian so-called Jews and the so-called "Jews" in reference ARE the ones who established and continue the Communist regime so you take your druthers while I offer a thought-provoking (I hope) look at something from your Congressional Record, Thursday, January 10, 1963. I don't believe I need make comment at all for even if you are "POLITICALLY CORRECT" you may yet be able to see the intent of the handwriting on the walls of your globe.

[QUOTING:]

CONGRESSIONAL RECORD, 45 COMMUNIST GOALS

CURRENT COMMUNIST GOALS

EXTENSION OF REMARKS OF HON. A.S. HERLONG, JR. of Florida IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES *Thursday, January 10, 1963*

Mr. HERLONG: Mr. Speaker, Mrs. Patricia Nordman of De Land, Fla., is an ardent and articulate opponent of Communism and until recently published the *De Land Courier*, which she dedicated to the purpose of alerting the public to the dangers of Communism in America.

At Mrs. Nordman's request, I include in the RECORD, under unanimous consent, the following "Current Communist Goals", which she identifies as an excerpt from *The Naked Communist*, by Cleon Skousen:

CURRENT (1963) COMMUNIST GOALS

1. U.S. acceptance of co-existence as the only alternative to atomic war.

2. U.S. willingness to capitulate in preference to engaging in atomic war.

3. Develop the illusion that total disarmament by the United States would be a demonstration of moral strength.

4. Permit free trade between all nations regardless of Communist affiliation and regardless of whether or not items could be used for war.

5. Extension of long-term loans to Russian and Soviet satellites.

6. Provide American aid to all nations regardless of Communist domination.

7. Grant recognition of Red China. Admission of Red China to the U.N.

8. Set up East and West Germany as separate states in spite of Khrushchev's promise in 1955 to settle the German question by free elections under supervision of the U.N.

9. Prolong the conferences to ban atomic tests because the United States has agreed to suspend tests as long as negotiations are in progress.

10. Allow all Soviet satellites individual representation in the U.N.

11. Promote the U.N. as the only hope for mankind. If its charter is rewritten, demand that it be set up as a one-world government with its own independent armed forces. (Some Communist leaders believe the world can be taken over as easily by the U.N. as by Moscow. Sometimes these two centers compete with each other as they are now doing in the Congo.) [H: I think most of you can name several places around your globe even more evident as example_TODAY.]

12. Resist any attempt to outlaw the Communist Party.

13. Do away with all loyalty oaths.

14. Continue giving Russia access to the U.S. Patent Office.

15. Capture one or both of the political parties in the United States.

16. Use technical decisions of the courts to weaken basic American institutions by claiming their activities violate civil rights.

17. Get control of the schools. Use them as transmission belts for socialism and current Communist propaganda. Soften the curriculum. Get control of teachers' associations. Put the party line in textbooks.18. Gain control of all student newspapers.

19. Use student riots to foment public protests against programs or organizations which are under Communist attack.

20. Infiltrate the press. Get control of book-review assignments, editorial writing, policymaking positions.

21. Gain control of key positions in radio, TV, and motion pictures.

22. Continue discrediting American culture by degrading all forms of artistic expression. An American Communist cell was told to "eliminate all good sculpture from parks and buildings, substitute shapeless, awkward and meaningless forms."

23. Control art critics and directors of art museums. "Our plan is to promote ugliness, repulsive, meaning-less art."

24. Eliminate all laws governing obscenity by calling them "censorship" and a violation of free speech and free press.

25. Break down cultural standards of morality by promoting pornography and obscenity in books, magazines, motion pictures, radio, and TV.

26. Present homosexuality, degeneracy and promiscuity as "normal, natural, healthy".

27. Infiltrate the churches and replace revealed religion with "social" religion. Discredit the *Bible* and emphasize the need for intellectual maturity which does not need a "religious crutch".

28. Eliminate prayer or any phase of religious expression in the schools on the ground that it violates the principle of "separation of church and state".

29. Discredit the American *Constitution* by calling it inadequate, old-fashioned, out of step with modern needs, a hindrance to cooperation between nations on a worldwide basis.

30. Discredit the American Founding Fathers. Present them as selfish aristocrats who had no concern for the "common man".

31. Belittle all forms of American culture and discourage the teaching of American history on the ground that it was only a minor part of the "big picture". Give more emphasis to Russian history since the Communists took over.

32. Support any socialist movement to give centralized control over any part of the culture_education, social agencies, welfare programs, mental health clinics, etc.

33. Eliminate all laws or procedures which interfere with the operation of the Communist apparatus.

34. Eliminate the House Committee on Un-American Activities.

35. Discredit and eventually dismantle the FBI.

36. Infiltrate and gain control of more unions.

37. Infiltrate and gain control of big business.

38. Transfer some of the powers of arrest from the police to social agencies. Treat all behavioral problems as psychiatric disorders which no one but psychiatrists can understand or treat.

39. Dominate the psychiatric profession and use mental health laws as a means of gaining coercive control over those who oppose Communist goals.

40. Discredit the family as an institution. Encourage promiscuity and easy divorce.

41. Emphasize the need to raise children away from the negative influence of parents. Attribute prejudices, mental blocks and retarding of children to suppressive influence of parents.

42. Create the impression that violence and insurrection are legitimate aspects of the American tradition; that students and special-interest groups should rise up and use united force to solve economic, political or social problems.

43. Overthrow all colonial governments before native populations are ready for self-government.

44. Internationalize the Panama Canal.

45. Repeal the Connally reservation so the United States cannot prevent the World Court from seizing jurisdiction over nations and individuals alike.

[END OF QUOTING]

So now let's look at those old *Protocols* in the "short" form:

[QUOTING:]

LETTERS AND PROTOCOLS OF ZION ELDERS

From the *Revue des etudes Juives*, published in 1889, is again presented for you who may not have prior writings or a copy of this document:

Dear beloved brethren in Moses, we have received your letter in which you tell us of the anxieties and misfortunes which you are enduring. We are pierced by as great pain to hear it as yourselves.

The advice of the Grand Satraps and Rabbis is the following:

1. As for what you say that the King of France obliges you to become Christians: do it, since you cannot do otherwise, but let the law of Moses be kept in your hearts.

2. As for what you say about the command to despoil you of your goods [the law was that on becoming converted, Jews gave up their possessions]: make your sons merchants, that little by little they may despoil the Christians of theirs.

3. As for what you say about their making attempts on your lives: make your sons doctors and apothecaries, that they may take away Christians' lives.

4. As for what you say of their destroying your synagogues: make your sons canons and clerics in order that they may destroy their churches.

5. As for the many other vexations you complain of: arrange that your sons become advocates and lawyers, and see that they always mix themselves up with the affairs of State, in order that by putting Christians under your yoke you may dominate the world and be avenged on them.

6. Do not swerve *from this order* that we give you, because you will find by experience that, humiliated as you are, you will reach the actuality of power.

Signed V.S.S.V.F.F., Prince of the Jews, 21st Caslue (November), 1489.

In the year 1844, on the eve of the Jewish Revolution of 1848, Benjamin Disraeli, whose real name was "israel", and who was a "damped", or baptised Jew, published his novel, *Coningsby*, in which occurs this ominous passage:

"The world is governed by very different personages from what is imagined by those who are not behind the scenes."

And he went on to show that these personages were all Jews.

Now that Providence has brought to the light of day these secret Protocols all men may clearly see the hidden personages specified by Disraeli at work "behind the scenes" of all the Governments....

FUNERAL ORATION: RABBI REICHHORN RE: GRAND RABBI SIMEON-ben-IHUDA Prague, 1869

1. *Every hundred years, We, the Sages of Israel*, have been accustomed to meet in Sanhedrin in order to examine our progress towards the domination of the world which Jehovah has promised us, and our conquests over the enemy_Christianity.

2. This year, united over the tomb of our reverend Simeon-ben-Ihuda, we can state with pride that the past century has brought us very near to our goal, and that this goal will be very soon attained.

3. Gold always has been and always will be the irresistible power. Handled by expert hands it will always be the most useful lever for those who possess it, and the object of envy for those who do not. With gold we can buy the most rebellious consciences, can fix the rate of all values, the current price of all products, can subsidise all State loans, and thereafter hold the states at our mercy.

4. Already the principal banks, the exchanges of the entire world, the credits of all the governments, are in our hands.

5. The other great power is THE PRESS. By repeating without cessation certain ideas, the Press succeeds in the end in having them accepted as actualities. The Theatre renders us analogous services. Everywhere the Press and the Theatre obey our orders. (There were no "radio" or "TV" at the time.)

6. By the ceaseless praise of DEMOCRATIC RULE we shall divide the Christians into political parties; we shall destroy the unity of their nations; we shall sow discord everywhere. Reduced to impotence, they will bow before the LAW OF OUR BANK, *always* united, and *always* devoted to our Cause.

7. We shall force the Christians into wars by exploiting their pride and their stupidity. They will massacre

each other, and clear the ground for us to put our own people into.

8. The possession of the land has always brought influence and power. In the name of Social Justice and Equality we shall parcel out the great estates; we shall give the fragments to the peasants who covet them with all their powers, and who will soon be in debt to us by the expense of cultivating them. Our capital will make us their masters. We in our turn shall become the great proprietors, and the possession of the land will assure the power to us.

9. Let us try to replace the circulation of gold with paper money; our chest will absorb the gold, and we shall regulate the value of the paper which will make us masters of all the positions.

10. We count among us plenty of orators capable of feigning enthusiasm and of persuading mobs. We shall spread them among the people to announce changes which should secure the happiness of the human race. By gold and by flattery we shall gain the proletariat which will charge itself with annihilating *Christian* capitalism. We shall promise workmen salaries of which they have never dared to dream, but we shall also raise the price of necessities so that *our profits will be greater still*.

11. In this manner we shall prepare Revolutions which *the Christians will make themselves* and of which we shall reap the fruit.

12. By our mockeries and our attacks upon them we shall make their priests ridiculous_then odious, and their religion as ridiculous and as odious as their clergy. Then we shall be masters of their *SOULS*. For our pious attachment to our own religion, to our own worship, will prove the superiority of our religion and the superiority of our souls.

13. We have already established our own men in all important positions. We must endeavor to provide the *Goyim* with lawyers and doctors; the lawyers are *au courant* with our interests; doctors, once in the house, become confessors and directors of consciences.

14. But above all let us monopolize Education. By this means *we spread ideas that are useful to us*, and shape the children's brains as suits us.

15. If one of our people should unhappily fall into the hands of justice amongst the Christians, we must rush to help him; find as many witnesses as he needs to save him from his judges, until we become judges ourselves.

16. The monarchs of the Christian world, swollen with ambition and vanity, surround themselves with luxury and with numerous armies. *We shall furnish them with all the money their folly demands*, and so shall keep them in leash.

17. Let us take care not to hinder the marriage of our men with Christian girls, for through them we shall get our foot into the most closely locked circles. If our daughters marry *GOYIM* they will be no less useful, for *the children of a Jewish mother are ours*. Let us foster the idea of free love, that we may destroy among Christian women attachment to the principles and practices of their religion.

18. For ages past the sons of Israel, despised and persecuted, have been working to open up a path to

power. They are hitting the mark. *They control the economic life of the accursed Christians*; their influence preponderates over politics and over manners.

19. At the wished for hour, fixed in advance, *we shall let loose the Revolution*, which by ruining all classes of Christianity will *definitely enslave the Christians to US*. Thus will be accomplished the promise of God made to His People.

[END OF QUOTING]

I believe you are quite capable of evaluating "where you are" from measurement against the foregoing. You've come a long way, Baby!

Now how does this come into your daily lives in such a way as to be able to discern and judge circumstances? For one thing you can get the information we have offered and STUDY it. Or, you can continue to wade through bits and pieces as presented hither and yon and hopefully get enough to have a "picture" of that which is coming and has already come upon you.

* * *

MORE READING

For the PROTOCOLS in full detail, please refer to JOURNALS #20, #24, #29, #39, #68 & #87.

CHAPTER 11

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., JAN. 13, 1996 8:18 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 150

SAT., JAN. 13, 1996

KIND WORDS

For every unkind word we get 10,000 beautiful words of hope, sharing, support and outright love. As long as there are two of you out there, so shall we share and share and share until our cups are filled with knowledge and GRACE.

Some people continue to claim that we are fear-filled, hate-mongers, anti-peace, anti-Semitic, anti-Christ, AND serve the Dark Forces. Well, since this ONLY comes from those of the ilk of George Green, I suppose we could expect that response for, after all, we uncovered his thefts, his lies, and his ill-intents— in public forum called a court of law and in the documented WORD. We don't have to change our stories with the wind for the truth is always and it stands always, over and over again without change except for bits of memory of detailed incidents which fade in "time"—but are easily RECALLED IN PERFEC-TION. The liars have to remember too many tales and the longer removed from the truth of happenings, the harder to recall and cover all lies in reasonable presentation and testimony.

Foolish lawyers may well keep a case going until they make a fortune for themselves but if the opponent doesn't drop dead, roll over and give up—truth catches up in that same delay in "time".

GREEN GOLD

You who find A.P. articles in your paper regarding this tangle of webs, please note that it says, when words are boiled down, that <u>George</u> did not get to keep the gold. The Institute was already out of the case and that the gold "would be returned to the sender" (Dave Overton) as ordered over a year ago by the lower court. This came from the Supreme Court of Nevada whereat they publicly wrote that George Green took the gold, did bury it in his yard and lied over and over again to the courts, along with his lawyer, Horton.

I am NOT picking only on George but I will tell all what is now under way with Green, Abbott and Horton. They have gotten Betty Tuten, according to her confidants, to go in and, through conspiracy, take the corporation files assumed to be Sharri Yount's. Everyone realized that the only hope George has of "receivership" of the Institute rested with those STOCKS in three Corporations. Well, they did it—they lied and cheated and went in and, while Mr. Christie was OUT OF THE OFFICE, did take the files he had set aside to get verification from the Officers and Directors. Then they managed to get resignation forms STAMPED WITH A RUBBER STAMP OF SIGNATURES to be sent to the appropriate parties.

Mr. Abbott and Leon Fort, along with Ann Beam, his mistress, have filed a frivolous case to hold the case open long enough to get the corporate stock to them in order to file a demand for receivership along with

a group of Betty's advisers.

Everything coincided nicely with trips over the holidays to Canada and records could be dropped off in Carson City and Bozeman, MT. Interestingly enough, Ekker-Ekker are the ONLY Directors and Officers of those corporations in point and it stopped dead-on at MY door.

Mr. Christie has reported this to the police in Las Vegas and is processing recovery of the original files AND getting replacement ledgers and certificates. THIS WAS NOT A WISE THING TO DO. WHEN YOU TAMPER OR STEAL CORPORATION FILES FROM AN AGENT YOU HAVE BLUNDERED ABOUT AS BADLY AS YOU CAN BLUNDER! Sharri knew exactly what she was doing when those documents were put into the care and trust of Ekkers in order to carry out her wishes, and so it shall be.

George Green has deceived so many people as to be quite astounding and to make a play for corporation stocks is about as dreadful an error as can be made, readers. If you think you can just bend and break the laws, you are wrong and will be caught. Betty is now set forth as THE THIEF and property taker and holder. Now if any of you can find honor and integrity in such actions, I ask you to step forward.

These people in point have lost NOTHING in the Institute if they indeed ever had anything in same. Most do not and hence think they can only get gain from joining the adversary's team. Some in point refused to protect their gold collateral when a "call" was made for which they had ample reserves to protect all from the bankers. Some collateral could have been used instead of sacrificing their entire accounts to the bank. They refused to so much as answer phone calls, stripped corporate bank accounts, and abandoned their corporations to make the Officers and Directors bear the burden of both decisions and management. This was on the advice of FRIENDS. (???) These friends work with Green and some set up in business as "business management consultants" and yet didn't know a blithering thing about what they were saying or doing. Now we are to accept these same misinformed parties as being worthy in presentation of anything else they peddle? When ones first deceive and conceive plans to "get" from another that which is not theirs—they are setting their own traps which will eventually catch only themselves.

This is now SERIOUS, SERIOUS consequence time, you who conspired to get Betty Tuten to do this subterfuge, and it would behoove all involved to tell the truth for Betty will be charged with conspiracy to defraud an incorporation agent. I WOULD SUGGEST THAT BETTY RETURN THOSE BOOKS UNTAMPERED AND LAY THE LIST OF NAMES ON THE LINE ALONG WITH THE PLANS AND PARTICIPANTS OF THIS CONSPIRACY FOR THIS CONSTITUTES RICO VIOLATIONS, CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD, AND JUST ABOUT EVERY OTHER BUSINESS CRIME OF INTENT UNDER LAW. MR. GREEN HAS ALREADY TOLD "EVERYBODY" THE HOW, WHO, WHERE, WHAT AND <u>WHEN</u>, AND DUMPED IT ON WILLING DOERS OF HIS BIDDING AND SUGGESTIONS. BETTY IS THE ONE IN THE HOTTEST SEAT, HOWEVER, AND REFUSAL TO RETURN THOSE CORPORATE BOOKS IS NOW AN ACT OF DELIBERATE INVOLVEMENT WITH GRAND THEFT CONSEQUENCES.

I realize that you all involved want us to be disallowed for putting truth into this paper—of course you don't want it known but you aid and abet the casting forth of total lies which equally incriminate YOU. You should have thought of these consequences when first you joined the adversary in such stupid conjurings. What you "thought" YOU WERE DOING does NOT mean a thing in the courts of law except possibly in

the sentencing phase. YOU seem to think that there are no just courts? Oh, there are when it reflects on the very bench itself and the MAJOR BUSINESS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA. This is GRAND JURY material and in a very short time, if not voluntarily tended, no-one can handle this as other than deliberate crime intent.

Moreover, Mr. Green has sent out, again, one of his more dreadful packages of lies and dis-mis-information, and sent one to the Agent's parents. Now is this 1996 or what? Is this desperation or what? When Green stole gold coins it was interesting enough, but to steal corporations and stock now worth much, much MORE—it is time to come with the full extent of the law against ALL INVOLVED and, yes, we do know, don't we, who is involved.

I don't think Mr. Christie's employers like this any more than does Mr. Christie, who runs the tightest operation of any, or all together, of the incorporation agencies in Nevada. These records were together awaiting investigation and Betty simply took them, without so much as a signature, right out of Mr. Christie's office. Worse, that was some three weeks or so ago just WHEN MR. GREEN SAID HE HAD EVERY-THING UNDER CONTROL AND HAD CONTROL OF ALL OF THE STOCK FOR RECEIVER-SHIP PROCEEDINGS. This last straw on the camel is going to break the backs of both Abbott and Horton (lawyers) as well. Green will likely try to lie his way out and let little elderly women take the fall and the total loss of their funds. This is about as low as any man can stoop. I wonder if Abbott and/or Horton have any idea what their future now looks like?

Mr. Green also tells everyone that he is going to destroy the Ekkers AND the Institute and that he keeps Mr. Horn (the adversarial attorney) FULLY INFORMED. Fully informed on what—his thefts and lies? GOOD, as this assures that some justice may yet be had in the property theft case. Moreover, the Phoenix Church of Christ, who bought the property from the RTC has used it for collateral to raise funds for the fighting of the property case against the S&L and the auction agent, who doesn't bother to hold auctions but for a nice fee just says he does and hands over the deed to the S&L. I suggest our own lawyers remember as much:"...the gloves don't fit!" There is over a thousand dollar bonus built in for Mr. Mitchell and HE TOOK IT, attorneys. It is right there in the paper-work if you do a little seek and find.

Now, however, it being that Ekkers' bank account was seized, there is not rent money, so the property is again up for sale and this time the Ekkers will be required to vacate. Oh well...! It seems eight years is just not enough to establish "no sale"! We shall see for it appears our own attorneys have overcharged by thousands of dollars and are also quite guilty of what could be considered malpractice in four or five serious areas of conflict.

We are humbly grateful to the Constitutional Law Center and that wonderful crew of people who work around the clock to ferret out these things.

Now, why did I start with "Kind Words" and sidetrack? Because, friends, your loving words have kept our little team going when it seemed it couldn't get much darker as to our tasks ever showing positive fulfillment. Well, how else can you win than to have fought the battle and allow God's support to have vision, hope and show? You can win through truth, justice, service and GOD with HIS HOSTS—if you listen and live accordingly. Everything they do against us NOW only reflects on their own ill-intent and illegal gambits, diversions, and distractions for they have already taken everything of monetary value and, worse yet, sold it. Readers, this is WRONG and I am appalled at how many will listen to these fools just to gain what? Revenge??

Well, there is an old saying that comes to mind here with you wonderful people "out there": "*One kind word can warm three winter months*." You have warmed at least three **winters**.

The question I get most about the Greens is in reference to Desireé and "can she possibly know all this"? She is with him, is she not? In her silver-fox coats and genuine diamonds and opals—she is with him! Actions speak far more loudly than any words can tell.

"Does this mean that her writings are not correct?" If you mean about Sananda, etc.—no, it doesn't. It means that she, beyond all, knows BETTER than to act in these pathways against those very teachings. George says that Dharma receives from Dark Energies!! This comes out in the Associated Press. They also say that George and Desiree both receive from someone called Hatoon or Hatton. Well, that is NOT ME! You may err in spelling, which is fine—but my label is HATONN or 'ATON'—and yes indeed, it DOES MAKE A DIFFERENCE. However, you can call and mispronounce or misspell a name—you cannot create an energy being. If some energy form called Hatoon or Hatton out of Mr. Zeuss has control of them, so be it. Nevada Corporate Headquarters, Inc. may well have them pondering their belly-buttons in prison over this last escapade as I doubt a jury will believe elderly ladies thought up this game.

George has told his seminar participants that he set up Nevada Corporate Headquarters with a million dollars right off the start. <u>B.S.</u>, and within five minutes of his telling this lie the ones he told it to were on the phone to US. And for Mr. Green: this was in a break-time at a seminar a couple of years ago so we KNOW you have told that story over and over again. Some think that poor sweet Hillary Billiary is a "congenital liar"?? Well, she must have learned from the Greens!! And just how much does Mrs. Green know? WHO KNOWS? AND AS THINGS GET WORSE—WILL IT MATTER?

SHE KNOWS! AND MOREOVER, PAPERS HAVE BEEN FILED BY OTHERS AGAINST HER AND SHE WAS PERSONALLY SERVED THOSE PAPERS. This was after Mr. Green had said, first, that Desireé was gone to her Father's funeral, and then a few days later said she was away to her Mother's funeral. She wasn't anywhere and all the sheriff had to do was wait for her to drive into the parking lot where they continue to do business. We are only among the lower totem-pole contenders for confronting Green(s)-the list ahead of us goes all the way BACK to Billy Meier, Lee Elders and some eleven suits just in Colorado. Now, to suck two elderly women into a theft of corporation stocks for his management needs and fool the bunch working with them-is pretty low-down activity, readers. So, if you have gotten a "package" of "stuff" with a cover copy of a letter from Betty Tuten you can know that it came from Green in Bozeman, Montana and the letter itself is/was originally addressed to Mr. Horn to use against Ekker-Ekker. MANY have received the package, so if you are among them it is wise to now notify proper parties for we are quite sure Ms. Tuten did not know what she was doing when she placed her trust and revenge tactics into the hands of George Green. And what has happened with Ms. Tuten's own privacy in incorporation? She told the world her private matters and it will be laid bare through court order, at the least in California. I certainly hope she is ready to face the consequences of that information flow to the IRS. This also holds true for the \$26,000 to Mr. Ence's assumed corporation; the IRS will not be amused!

You who try to BEAT THE LAWS are going to continue to have trouble. If you act totally within the laws

of God and Land, you are going to reap great rewards and shelter, for in this way incorporation can assist your management and protection. Use it wrongfully to steal from another or to "beat the system" while triple-dipping and it is going to be your destruction. If you learn no lesson other than this one you will have gained great wisdom. When you think you know everything and proceed to teach others your unintelligent and incorrect information—you deserve exactly what you get. When you use someone else to cover your criminal actions—you deserve everything the system tosses against you. When you treat a corporation as your alter-ego, then you have no protection for it is you in disguise and criminal actions are NOT HID-DEN.

Errors in action are often a matter of fact so can be corrected—but conspiratorial criminal actions, especially after over three weeks of holding corporate records unlawfully—seals the coffin. And, for others to play their evil games through that unwise action—places you in conspiratorial equality and shall be held equal under the law. You who have been USED by George Green, Abbott and/or Horton had better step forward and now cover your fannies for this is NOT longer a game of "get Dharma".

By the way: Ekkers are the ONLY officers and directors of those corporations assumed to be Sharri's. They acted all along in accordance with demands for protection from EXACTLY THIS KIND OF AC-TION USING SHARRI. She requested that her private decisions and management be KEPT SEPA-RATE AND IN UTMOST SECURITY AND SECRECY—so for all of you—THAT IS EXACTLY WHAT HAS HAPPENED SO THAT ALL PROOF OF EVERYTHING AGAINST THE EVIL-MON-GERS IS COVERED IN CORPORATE BUSINESS. TAMPER WITH THAT STOCK, WHOEVER YOU ARE, AND YOU ARE DEAD IN THE WATER!

We are told that Mr. Green was going to convert the stock in some three corporations into Bearer stock and use it to pull down the Institute—AND GET FUNDING FOR LEGAL FEES FROM MS. YOUNT ALONG WITH THEN GETTING HER ENTIRE PORTFOLIO OF NOTES AND STOCKS. Do you see what a stupid thing, to share all this wondrous information with your "thought-to-be" friends in conspiracy, George? The interesting thing happening now is that a few little people don't have anything to PROVE—the law will take it and handle it.

For you who still think the Institute is doing some kind of shyster business as does Green tell (after all, he set it up and intended it be shyster), please realize that it has now been investigated by the Mail Department for mail-fraud, the Feds for tax possibilities, the FBI for bad business AND every other branch of government George Green could dredge up for the SET-UP right through the lies in open courts, both local and Federal—only for the accuser to be proven to be THE FRAUD, THE LIAR, and THE THIEF. And, in the end, it had nothing to do with Ekkers—in bringing him down and into accounting. His own actions have done it and continue to set up all his acquaintances as well.

This is exactly the way your governments will go, readers. The liars, cheats and thieves of your national freedoms and righteousness are getting their come-uppance as we write. Many of the rulers of your nation through your Congress are dropping out like flies because the "Fifth Column" Cray Computer BlackMailers are hard at work with the suggestion: "Either resign, do not run again, or you are going to be destroyed." Who is behind that operation? NOT ME.

So when will our people get that which is necessary to found some good businesses? Just as soon as they can be worthy of the trust and others stop playing silly games on my people.

NOW FOR COLEMAN

John, I want you to please recall the sick feeling that you felt when **I spoke of the "BlackBird" project**. Well, we fudged a bit for I did not want Dharma to know more than about "blackbird" aircraft and speed, etc. I want you to know, now, that I indeed was speaking to YOU about the project with the lasers and black helicopters and death rays, etc. We have a lot of stuff yet to share, friend, and you got caught in Green's web as well as the rest of us and he doesn't even KNOW ANYTHING. His handlers wouldn't trust him with their bread-board. He is uniquely greedy and this makes him worthless to his manipulators. You feel him to be quite "deadly"? NO, he is simply "dead". Can he "hurt" people? Of course, and has done so to almost unlimited extent—has he not terribly hurt YOU?

HOW HAVE WE SUSTAINED?

We aren't in the business of overthrow, unlawful actions or sedition, subversion or even saving anything. We are here to offer information and quietly allow for "survival" through a hard time a-comin'. I consider that we have "adversaries"; I do not even accept them "literally" as "enemies". At any rate, I respect those who would be my enemies but I don't want any part of running or controlling a corrupted and rotten world order. There are going to be NO MAGIC moments which turn a rotten world into perfection, for look inside at your own decisions and actions and then check that ladder all the way to the top controllers and see what you do, what you demand, what you protect, and see if it actually coincides with the TRUTH OF GOD. If it includes war, force, more control, etc., it is not even on my agenda as a solution to anything, most especially goodness.

We are honored that those such as Green call *CONTACT* a "garbage rag-sheet" with nobody interested but then go forth and fight their case on what we run in *CONTACT* for despoiling their reputations. Well, you can't have it BOTH ways. We are either "nothing" or we somehow seem to be a threat to the unlawful. If no more than our subscribers read the paper—we are no threat to ANYTHING. As a matter of fact, WE ARE NO THREAT TO ANYONE OR ANYTHING.

WHY DEVOTE TIME AND SPACE TO THESE TOPICS?

Because these are the problems facing, not just these people here—BUT EVERYONE THROUGHOUT YOUR LANDS IN ONE FORM OR ANOTHER. This only becomes an example and for you who have shared from upstart—it is THE EXAMPLE WHICH HOLDS THE MOST LESSONS. How wondrous if you learn and don't go stick your hands in the frying pan with the fire on just to prove our points. THE ADVERSARIES ARE NOW REVEALING THEMSELVES BY THEIR OWN ACTIONS AND CONSPIRACIES AGAINST THE HONOR AND INTEGRITY OF THE CITIZENS OF A NATION, A CONTINENT, AND A GLOBE. YOU must come to see that by joining with these perpetrators, you not only condone but become worse than they. Ignorance is no excuse under the LAW—why should ignorance of consequences be your fighting motto? YOU, IF YOU READ THIS—ARE NOT AMONG THOSE OF NECESSARY IGNORANCE!! PONDER IT! YOU ARE MAKING YOUR CHOICES WITH EVERY BREATH YOU TAKE AND YOUR IGNORANCE IS NOT OUR PROBLEM—IT BECOMES YOURS AND THOSE WHO ABIDE WITH YOU IN YOUR FOOLISHNESS.

My sharing the negative aspects of a George Green or a Henry Kissinger does NOT make me the culprit. THEY ARE THE CULPRITS OF THEIR BEHAVIOR AND ACTIONS AND, WHEN THEY CAN NO LONGER HIDE TRUTH OF THOSE UNLAWFUL AND EGO-BASED ACTIONS, IT IS THEIR PROBLEM—NOT ANY LONGER MINE. WHEN THEIR ACTIONS DO INVOLVE ME AND MINE, I WILL TAKE ACTION—BUT ONLY THROUGH TELLING WHAT IS KNOWN. WE DID NOT MAIL ALL THOSE STUPID DOCUMENTS OF ILL-INTENT AND POOR WRITINGS TO EVERYONE GEORGE COULD FIND TO RECEIVE THEM. HE DID. HE SENT HIS OWN LIES AS IF THEY SOMEHOW PROVED TRUTH IN THE MATTER. CLEVER? NO, SICK! WORSE, HE HAS CAUSED THE JUDGES TO LOOK LIKE FOOLS AND THAT IS USUALLY NOT ULTIMATELY SUCCESSFUL. WHY? BECAUSE IF THERE WAS FEAR OF BLACKMAIL IN THE UPSTART—THE PROVEN FACT OF HIS BEING RECOGNIZED IN THE COURTS AS A LIAR COVERS ANY NEGATIVE STATEMENTS HE MIGHT MAKE ABOUT SAID JUDGES AND JURISTS—ALONG WITH THOSE OF HIS COMRADES IN CRIME, HIS LAWYERS!

Rod Ence/Enz pointed his finger at Brent and shouted with hate that when the "shit hits the fan you are going to pay"—right into a video camera. Oh? Who is going to pay, Rod? Are you sure? It seems to me that your cohort advisers are not so great and George is now using elderly Ed Cleary in his most recent barrage as informant. When do you learn truth? Do NOT tell anyone that I told you to do things "this way"—perish the thought, for I have never EVER suggested you break any law of GOD or nation. I have offered you ways to protect selves and receive help instead of be in hunger as can be offered through good business. I have never suggested anything otherwise. And you shall always be considered by the advisers and company you keep within your conspiratorial antics. You will learn the difference, perhaps, in hiding something illicit and the right of PRIVACY. The ones you have hurt the most are STILL the most loyal to you for the ones you have now joined have no loyalty, no respect and will destroy you before they will allow themselves disadvantage—it has ALREADY BEEN PROVEN. George Abbott stole over \$40,000 in hard cold money from Leon Fort and yet Leon has again joined the fray to try and get REVENGE on his SUPPOSED opponents, of all things. Against who? Why don't you try the guilty parties, comrades in charade? There can no longer be protection here when you so deliberately choose your very enemy for your participant.

You people within this conspiracy to pull down our work and word—will reap the wind for there is no shelter against your own works. I am not interested in courts of injustice and organized crime protection—I AM ONLY INTERESTED IN THE INTENT AS REGARDS THE LAWS OF GOD! EVIL CAN ONLY TRY TO PROTECT EVIL—IT HAS NO CHANCE OF SURVIVAL IN THE LIGHT. Can you not see that that "god" to whom you pray for protection of your crimes, is only going to suck you in even more deeply and then dump you to hold the bag? It is much like "snipe" hunting, is it not? And, if you have "fooled" your family—how long shall it be before they come to realize TRUTH and not your lies? Crime only SEEMS to pay, good buddies; it ultimately NEVER PAYS but it surely can compound your problems. You can bury truth—YOU CANNOT CHANGE IT!

THIS IS THE ULTIMATE INTENT OF THE ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER—TO TOTALLY PRESENT LIE IN THE STEAD OF TRUTH—AND DESTROY YOU AND ALL SEMBLANCE OF MORAL RIGHTEOUSNESS THROUGH "THINGS" OF MANIFESTATION. THE CHOICES ARE YOUR OWN. WHEN YOU CONTINUE TO JOIN WITH EVIL, PLAY EVIL GAMES OF "GETCHA" AND OTHER DECEITFUL CHEATING ACTIONS—YOU ALREADY SERVE THE

EVIL MASTER WHO WILL DESTROY YOU TO KEEP HIS ANTICS FROM HIS OWN CONSE-QUENCES SECRET. You who claim leadership and wisdom in your great plans and conspiracies only show your foolishness and evil intent and allow the LIGHT OF TRUTH TO SHINE ALL THE MORE BRIGHTLY FOR ALL TO NOW SEE.

You who practice little schemes within your small circles of deceit are NO DIFFERENT, except in "size", than the largest conspirators who steal nations and planets. It starts right there WITH YOU! No one wants traitors among them—and that includes US.

Ekkers were prepared to go to jail on contempt charges to protect information regarding any trusted corporation information that they might have. How nice for them that you ones betrayed yourselves to your worst nightmare of an enemy—Green and Horn. Now your information by your own hands will be spread before the courts of law in open revelation. Ekkers served you well and you turned and could not help, we suppose, betraying YOURSELVES.

INSTITUTE ACTIONS

Anyones who find themselves or known corporations who do business with the Institute will shortly be receiving a notice from your corporation's agent, if you have one other than self, as to a *CLASS-AC-TION SUIT* being brought by participants against these conspirators in Green's game of damage and theft. Green has stated in a court of law that he is worth, more or less, some \$5 million dollars, and a gold exchange operation, a coffee plantation in Costa Rica, a mall in Beverly Hills, Calif. and other hidden assets. There are several parties who now insist on causing him, and his colleagues in this latest receivership threat, to ANSWER FOR THESE UNLAWFUL AND CRIMINAL ACTIONS BEING UNDER-TAKEN TO DAMAGE THEIR BUSINESS CONSIDERATIONS AND CAUSE LOSS OF ASSETS THROUGH SUCH HEINOUS ACTIONS. Since I have been requested to do so, please use this as an invitation to respond with your interest in participation to your corporation agent. If you will call Mr. Martin at *CONTACT*, or simply drop him a note, he will forward your request to the proper parties for more information.

Please do not use Ekkers for notification for they are not a party within this loop of actions in any way at this time. If funds have been lost in the Institute it is directly attributable to the actions of Green and his colleagues. Further, his assaults, publicity of lies, and efforts at discrediting—have hurt our overall ability to achieve the proper business growth in projects and proposed business. We will proceed right down the line with those intents and purposes once we clear the decks of the debris of these battle-grounds.

I would also tell you who have received Mr. Green's announcements of how much some people have LOST in the Institute: THEY ARE NOT VALID NOR ARE THE AMOUNTS CORRECT. He has blown a lot of smoke up your nose and I suggest you get ready to sneeze it right back up his.

By the way, all of you, including attorneys, who got promised full return of your funds if you just put the receivership on the Institute—HOW FOOLISH! Moreover, all of you he promised to pay out of the Overton gold, read it and weep as he has been called a thief and liar by the court and the gold awarded back to Dave Overton, where we have argued to have it be returned since onset of this case three or more years ago. Green did take OTHER GOLD and he stated in court that he handled Overton's gold in the

same manner he had handled IT. That indicates that he has "handled" a lot of hard gold, readers—and I wonder how much he might have HANDLED for YOU?

A LAMP IN EVERY MIND!

Dr. Young, perhaps we could make a "masthead" change from "A light in every window" TO "A light in every mind". [Done!]

GRACE AND BEAUTY

May we continue our journey in the wondrous GRACE of Creator that our days may hold peace and joy of the truth of BEING and hold the beauty of that which is laid before us in HIS GREAT WONDROUS GIFTS AND GUIDANCE. HOW WILL GOD WIN? THROUGH US, HIS CHILDREN, WHO DO NOT LOSE OUR WAY! Salu.

CHAPTER 12

REC #2 HATONN

MON., JAN. 15, 1996 1:11 P.M. YEAR 9, DAY 152

MON., JAN. 15, 1996

<u>ONE WORLD CHURCH ORDER</u>, PART 11 by A Coalition Of Contributors

Delamer Duverus: "...God decreed them because they were just, and when humanity forgets this truth, and permits the Laws of God to be perverted, and used against humanity instead of to enlighten them, chaos results, putting humanity back in the Second Dimension from which they must regain their consciousness of God, and evolve once again to exist in harmony within the Third Dimension...

"...There are too many false prophets posing as religious leaders who have perverted and distorted truth, and are teaching the people things which are not true, but blasphemous lies, and this is not the fault of the people. It is the fault of those who kept it from the people, holding truths as secret doctrines, refusing to reveal it because they fear a loss of their superiority, and authority. In holding these truths as secret doctrines, they have betrayed humanity, and God, and therefore they have lost their positions as prophets, and teachers of humanity..." (1979)

CONSCIOUSNESS CHANGES

What does the above have to do with anything? Well, it is about the "dividing of times" and recognition of backtracking through delusion and distraction into a dimensional plane from which you once rose more proudly into the third dimension of understanding. The masses of humanity are moving directly back into FLATLAND. However, it is also a time of the enlightened to grow beyond the third dimension and into the understanding allowed in the higher dimensions as always comes in a time of great change and choices within consciousness.

BUT, WHAT IS SECRET?

Almost everything, it is not wanted for you to know, is birthed in the most secret of secret organizations wherein the councils decide what will be presented to the masses with which to control them. Truth is buried for, if people know TRUTH—THEY CANNOT BE CONTROLLED.

Zionism itself has been a top secret thrust and its former birth-name was Illuminati and before that Freemasonry and thus and so, or vice versa—because these adversarial controllers will change names to suit whatever thrust or "time" in which they seek power. Communism, for instance, is simply a PART established by the Zionists to control the Soviet Bloc nations until it was convenient to shift and call it something else. This doesn't make it different but, rather, only gives the appearance of being somehow different. These "today" unfolding plans were birthed at inception of your planetary consciousness into what you call social "order".

You will find directly from the *PROTOCOLS OF ZION* that it was recognized that at the time of radical changes in the Russian scene the Russian system was THE PROBLEM AREA WHICH HAD TO BE ERADICATED, CHANGED AND THEN SHIFTED TO GLOBAL CONQUEST.

Let me quote from the "PROTOCOLS", page 43, as shared by Calvin A. Buehrer.

[QUOTING:]

....carry on its face the emblems of inviolability from mystical causes—from the choice of God. *Such was, until recent times, the Russian autocracy, the one and only serious foe we had in the world, without counting the Papacy*. Bear in mind the example when Italy, drenched with blood, never touched a hair of the head of Sulla who had poured forth that blood. Sulla enjoyed an apotheosis for his might in the eyes of the people, though they had been torn in pieces by him, but his intrepid return to Italy ringed him round with inviolability. The people do not lay a finger on him who <u>hypnotizes</u> them with his daring and strength of mind.

Meantime, however, **until we come into our kingdom, we shall act in the contrary way: we shall create and multiply FreeMasonic lodges in all the countries of the world**, **absorb into them all who may become or who are prominent in public activity, for in these lodges we shall find our principal intelligence office and means of influence. All these lodges we shall bring under one central administration, known to us alone and to all others absolutely unknown, which will be composed of our learned elders**. The lodges will have their representatives who will serve to screen the above-mentioned administration of *masonry* and from whom will issue the watch-word and programming. **In these lodges we shall tie together the knot which binds together all revolutionary and liberal elements.** Their composition will be made up of all strata of society. The most secret political plots will be known to us and will fall under our guiding hands on the very day of their conception. *Among the members of these lodges will be almost all the agents of international and national police* since their service is for us irreplaceable in the respect that the police is in a position not only to use its own particular measures with the insubordinate, but also to screen our activities and provide pretexts for discontents, *et cetera*.

The class of people who most willingly enter into secret societies <u>are those who live</u> by their wits, careerists, and in general people, mostly light-minded, with whom we shall have no difficulty in dealing and in using to <u>wind up the mechanism of the machine devised by</u> <u>us</u>. If this world grows agitated the meaning of that will be that we have had to stir it up in order to break up its too great solidarity. But if there should arise in its midst a plot, then at the head of that plot will be no other than one of our most trusted servants. It is natural that we and no other should lead Masonic activities, for we know whither we are leading, we know the final goal of every form of activity whereas the goyim have knowledge of <u>nothing</u>, not even of the immediate effect of action; they put before themselves, usually, the momentary reckoning of the satisfaction of their self-opinion in the accomplishment of their thought without even remarking that the very conception never belonged to their initiative but to our instigation of their thought....

The goyim enter the lodges out of curiosity or in the hope by this means to get a nibble at the public pie, and some of them in order to obtain a hearing before the public for their impracticable....

[H: Remember the meaning of "goyim" is anyone who is NOT a "Jew".]

[END OF QUOTING]

LEARNING AND HYPNOSIS

I do not label this subject as meaning they are the same topic but only topics contained in this section for your better understanding of how things work and how well the brain can be made to learn what it is told to learn.

FIVE MEMORY LAWS

1. LAW OF PRIMACY

First impression; the First things seen or heard are best recalled.

2. LAW OF RECENCY

The things most recently encountered and the last input regarding those things are most easily recalled.

3. LAW OF ASSOCIATION

There must be an association of the new with the already familiar. There must also be an association with quality. Judge by association.

4. LAW OF VIVIDNESS

Brevity will offer the most vivid impact and especially if sensational or violent.

5. LAW OF FREQUENCY

Repetition is mandatory. Bring your fact to attention as often as you can do so.

In the scale of percentage of learning through the five senses, by far the most important is SIGHT. Next is through HEARING, then TOUCH, then TASTE and lastly, SMELL.

With this in mind you can see how important it is that the important things the controllers want you to learn will be presented through those methods where visual expression is most utilized and which can be handled through presentation of lies as if truth is being offered. A good example is in news items where old file footage is presented while a new topic is being presented. In this avenue the viewer will record the picture and mostly toss aside the information.

There are more learning forms utilized besides these which I feel are even more important and these are

that if an EXPERT is advertised as giving forth the information it is almost always accepted. If a thing is published in a paper it is mostly accepted as truth even if fully fabricated. Anything "called" non-fiction and published into print or put out in any form of print (Internets now included), will be accepted as documentation and truth.

IMAGES

You have to realize that you are basically placed into trance when you sit and stare at anything long enough. This is active hypnosis wherein the mind is "opened" and whatever is being presented is being poured in—sometimes quite subliminally and without your recognition. Things which affect your consciousness of what is presented come right down to the boldness of headlines, manner of dress, i.e., loud colored plaids vs. gray flannel suits, etc. A picture means even more than any words could express. The MIND is geared to accept what it has been told to believe and anything out of the ordinary is registered quite subconsciously.

Along those very lines of sensing and functioning according to the desired training in sensing comes Rudyard Kipling's insightful saying about *Common Sense: Common sense is very uncommon. Common sense is in spite of, not as a result of education. Common sense is instinct, and enough is genius. Nothing is more fairly distributed than common sense: no one thinks he needs more of it than he already has. Common sense is the knack of seeing things as they are, and doing things as they ought to be done. I keep six honest serving-men (they taught me everything I know). Their names are WHAT and WHY and WHEN and HOW and WHERE and WHO." It is a wise man who will demand all of these helpers when looking at ANYTHING, especially when checking out "proofs". You are constantly fed piles of garbage in the news and it is never questioned and then when someone does question—a law is made against the questioner if it comes out differently than the controllers desire.*

So what do you end up with in this world of "Intellectual Liberal Superiority"? I would suggest that today's accepted abstract intellect is one who stands strong with both feet firmly planted in the AIR. No, I didn't think this up, I plagiarized it!

<u>MUSIC</u>

Do you realize how much is now hooked onto music to infect and infest your minds? Every hamburger stand has a ditty and every cereal has a tune to HAARP into your minds—not to even mention the kiddies at play. As you progress to the "stereo" plug-ins it gets worse for the children are hypnotized by the "beat" and rhythmic pounding and, without guards, the information is dumped into the open subconscious over and over again. When the message is, say, kill someone, kill someone, kill someone—guess what!?! The listener may well not go kill someone—BUT, you can be sure that the idea will *become quite acceptable*.

Pay attention to your youth and just watch them—especially the "rappers" and heavy metal noise makers. They will be in a total trance as they hop and jig to the beat and mouth the words—over and over again. They will sign for the devil if asked, shout to Satan when asked and "screw you" when asked—and it all comes from their little idiot boxes' drum-beat while you can't seem "to figure out what's gone wrong with the children". Most of you parents are listening to the same garbage and wondering why you can't control

your kids-much the more if they are witnessing THE VIDIOT BOX instead of the loud-drum box.

Good music, which expresses the goodness found in God and Nature, is hard to find and certainly you won't find it on a child's speaker-phone trance-machine. Even in the realm of classical music the contemporary liberal has his psychic liberal expressions controlling the thought of the music. You will note that classical themes are frequently used in such as motion pictures under some cute new title like, say, "An Affair Worth Remembering". You will remember the movie and tune—not the classical piece from which it was birthed.

Then, of course, there are the composers of the classical recordings such as Bach. Bach was one of the BLACKEST and DARKEST energies to ever walk your Earth and this is why so much of Bach's music is fed to youngsters. Think about it, you who think it wondrous if your child comes from the piano or organ class being able to play a Bach piece!

Nothing has mesmerized the population, however, as has "rock" music where you not only get the screeching and screaming of loathsome words but the low frequency beat of the sound-track—just hounding away at the senses. The Beatles were the end of free-thought and the clear last inning of a time of mass-hypnosis. Remember those nice "Indians"? Well, good buddies, they just worked themselves into a trance just as do the religions in the same tradition. When the mind is in trance it will accept anything allowed to be poured into it—AND IT WILL BELIEVE IT.

Is magic really more special today? No, but YOU WILL BELIEVE SO MUCH MORE TODAY! Once upon a time a rabbit in a hat would satisfy but now you must have a tank disappear. Ah, but the illusion is so much more easy to SELL to you because you don't expect truth, you don't WANT truth—and therefore you are given exactly WHAT YOU WANT. Truth wakes you out of your trance-formation of how you are trained and makes it uncomfortable for you, for if you KNOW TRUTH it invariably insists on responsible actions which are the LAST thing the sleepy entity wishes to have engage his thought processes.

Am I against HYPNOSIS? My goodness NO, it is the only way to confront that which is already in the mind as growth has happened. A trauma in infancy can only be cleared and confronted and healed—in this manner. Memory of buried incidents can only be recalled by this method-very often. However, it is equally EASY to find lies buried in the mind as well-and collective thought patterns. You can't hypnotize a UFO buff now without having those "aliens" all look just like the last DRAWING BY THE OTHER ABDUCTEE. Nobody is ABDUCTED by ALIENS so the entire thing is a farce made worse by the games-players who convince you they are sincere physicians of the mind-recall methods. This is why no one comes around us for games-because they aren't going to be allowed the false input which requires such garbage out of your computer. Garbage in will and can only produce garbage out. A REAL HYP-NOTHERAPIST NEVER ACTS AS PRESENTED BY ANY UFO MIND-MANIPULATOR UN-DER THE GUISE OF HYPNOTIC INFORMATION GIVEN IN TRUTH. THE SUBCONSCIOUS MIND IS THAT WITH WHICH THE TINKERING IS DONE AND IT IS THE VERY THING WHICH HAS THE BAD INFORMATION ALREADY STASHED THERE. IT IS THE TOOL OF MIND CONTROL! Lies are far more acceptable to the subconscious mind if there are problems— BECAUSE LIES MORE NEARLY MATCH WHAT YOUR CONSCIOUSNESS IS COMPOSED OF TODAY. The mind wants truth but will lie more quickly than any other party-to SELF. The manipulator of that stored information can get out of you whatever the agent wishes.

People such as a Cathy O'Brien have to be very cautious as they "awaken" to not go overboard lest their minds contribute more than is REAL. This is why it is so easy to discount most presenters of hidden agendas—because the teller will go too far in fantasy-land and come up with tales which are NOTTRUE and that discounts the whole of the presentations. If Mark would be careless, for instance, he will get more information than fact out of his speakers as the subconscious mind of the tranced party tries desperately to PLEASE THE QUESTIONER HYPNOTIST. One bad blunder undoes, then, all the prior truth and work.

Hypnosis can be the most miraculous tool for either healing or warping of minds. Unethical or foolish use of this as a tool is abominable in my opinion.

When, for instance, you are shown actual war—following the program prior to the news which showed pretend war—the mind doesn't register the DIFFERENCE. You become totally untouched by fact and truth—because you are so programmed by what you are shown. Nothing then has reality of actuality. A foot blown away in a pretend picture or one with good special effects—has no difference to the subconscious mind and therefore you become totally sensitized to anything they want to dump onto your plate.

HOLOCAUST PICTURES

The pictures most often shown publicly about the Holocaust are from Eisenhower's allied death camps and some are even from the American Civil War era. But each time they are shown and it is announced that it is from Auschwitz or some other German/Russian/Nazi camp—you gobble it up like Christmas dinner. YOU NEVER QUESTION AND, IN ADDITION—YOU SOON WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO QUESTION ANYTHING "THEY" TELL YOU—BY LAW AND THROUGH THREAT OF PRISON OR WORSE.

I am often asked why I don't practice the same type of tactics to make people believe the truth? Why should I do that? I have no right to cause you to do anything you don't choose to do. My way may well not be YOUR WAY. Therefore we can offer the truth to you—and then YOU HAVE TO DO WITH IT WHAT YOU WILL. If I use the same tactics to simply sway you or convince you of something or another—I am no better than my adversary. YOU will come before GOD OF LIGHTED TRUTH and YOU will answer for yourself and I will answer for MYSELF. So, WHEN will you wake up? Well, I can PROMISE you that the minute you stand toe to toe with God to answer for your experience in this realm of manifestation—YOU WILL WAKE UP! I may well walk right up to that nice gentleman UPYONDER *WITH* you but I cannot do it FOR YOU.

DEFEAT OF SATAN

We speak of God and we often speak of HIS Promises and ponder the "time" and "ifs" and thus and sos. Why? Because you need those nice helpers in order to understand anything about revelation or lie, fact or fiction—and you need untampered translations—WHICH ARE SIMPLY NOT ALLOWED TO BE AVAILABLE TO YOU. THERE WAS A DECIDED EFFORT TO LYNCH DHARMA SIMPLY FOR PENNING, NOT EVEN CONJURING, AND THEY CALLED HIS NAME IMMANUEL (Jnl. #2).

The "authors" had a terrible time just explaining the terms you accept as being meaningful in a time when THEY WERE NOT EVEN "TERMS"—i.e., the greatest of those being the term "jew" and "(I)srael vs. (i)srael" All one has to do to confuse and confound ALL the people all the time is to simply change the meaning of language into something else.

With this all in mind I will leave you to consider the possible meanings of *Revelation* when speaking of Satan's defeat. The first question is, WHICH TIME?

Let us look at *Revelation 20:7-10*:

At the end of the thousand years, Satan will be set free. He will fool the countries of Gog and Magog, which are the far ends of the Earth, and their people will follow him into battle. They will have as many followers as there are grains of sand along the beach, and they will march all the way across the Earth. They will surround the cap of God's people and the city that his people love. But fire will come down from heaven and destroy the whole army. Then the devil who fooled them will be thrown into the lake of fire and burning sulphur. He will be there with the beast and the false prophet, and they will be in pain day and night forever and ever.

My interpretation would be truth! Why? Because I know the truth of it—and it is NOT as you are told to believe by those very false prophets above described. Would that make it easier for the masses TO BELIEVE ME? How about hang me for being so daring? Would it make a difference? GOD is obviously of the SOUL, so is extraterrestrial—but, ah, when you call him an "E.T." you lose it don't you? Do I make my point? Salu.

CHAPTER 13

REC #2 HATONN

WED., JAN. 17, 1996 9:24 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 154

WED., JAN. 17, 1996

A COLD DAY IN HELL!!

How many times have you heard the above saying in reference to various topics? Well, today is *very cold*, readers.

EARTHQUAKES

Why would you think the powers that be would have the big memorial programs on Kobe, Japan and Northridge, California hyping the anniversary TODAY of these incidents? It is also interesting that your "shuttle" is in the air along with two nice NEW satellites equipped with laser rays. Also note the accompanying Russian aboard in addition to a Japanese person. You will note the "similarity" of events in both the Japan and California quakes and THEN PAY ATTENTION—BOTH OF THOSE QUAKES WERE INDEED *STRANGE* HAPPENINGS AND ARE NOTED AS BEING "DIFFERENT" THAN ORDINARY QUAKES. FROM NOW FORWARD THE PREDICTABILITY WILL BE EVIDENCED BY THE SHEER UNPREDICTABILITY OF EVERYTHING. Note that the anniversary of these quakes are the SAME so you can KNOW that there is a pattern established for MAN-MADE QUAKES. *STAY PREPARED*!

FAT IS BURNING IN THE FIRE

There is so much political fat in the fires as to blow the pressure cooker but I wonder how many of you can actually see what is happening? Don't get distracted JUST by the hearings on Hillary and Willie Boy. Note the numbers of "bailing out" congress-people. Expect Dole to hit the fire any minute because Lizzie, his wife, is already back in the news for having accepted a whole big bunch of money from a Corporation adventure. The facts are that all these people who accepted payoffs from Swiss Banks into private corporations hidden in states where they wouldn't be noted publicly, are the ones folding. This is called blackmail while the congress-people call their resignation from running again "homesick"ness. Note that one of the last Rep's to not run again is Clinger who is also on the panel of the Clinton inspection subcommittee.

From *Media Bypass Magazine*, 1-800-4-BYPASS, (Dec. 1995) comes an EXCELLENT ARTICLE which moves in tandem with what I wrote about a few days back regarding the "Fifth Column" approach to housecleaning. Some nice person sent this article for confirmation and I think it important enough to share here and now. Thank you, GOD, for you observant readers who offer confirmation and backup EVERY time it is merited. Just please keep in mind that this writing is a full month after the writing of the article to follow and I believe you will see that things are actually moving right along.

[QUOTING:]

THE STILL BEFORE THE STORM by James R. Norman, *Media Bypass Magazine*, Dec. 1995.

Wall Streeters, Politicians, Assorted Bigshots May Wish To Grab Their Umbrellas

By all appearances, things are business as usual in Washington. There is the traditional budget bickering this time of year, the partisan sniping and the backstabbing among Republican presidential hopefuls angling for pole position next year. Meanwhile, President Clinton and his ambitious wife manage to hold a comfortable approval rating in the polls, enjoy favorable press and seemingly have managed to shrug off persistent "Whitewhater" allegations that have dogged his presidency.

But don't be lulled by the mainstream media, which has been hard at work pooh-poohing those corruption charges and doubts about the official "suicide" of former White House Deputy Counsel Vincent W. Foster. This is just the eerie still before a storm. A hurricane lurks just over the horizon. Thunderheads are gathering and looming darker. Distant lightning can be seen but not yet heard. Straws are starting to blow in the wind.

Will the bad guys be able to buy their way out of exposure? One thing is certain: Whoever controls this phantom roster of corrupt politicians and money-men has this government's private parts in a tightening vise.

This government may be on the threshold of upheaval unprecedented since the Civil War. That is the cryptic message coming from multiple well-connected sources close to the intelligence community, who say big things are quietly afoot that could fundamentally shuffle this country's political deck. And that may be just fine with Speaker of the House Newt Gingrich (R-Ga.), [H: Please be aware of the *FRONT-LINE* program LAST EVENING about the incredible politically-motivated Newt! Don't think there isn't a connection with the newt (salamander) eggs aboard the shuttle as a clear coded message to the teams at work "down" here.] who sources say is quietly maneuvering to use this impending turmoil not just to "re-engineer government" but to purge both political parties and effect what amounts to a bloodless coup d'etat. [H: This is one of the most DANGEROUS men on your globe today!]

Swept away will be not only a raft of big-name Democratic senators and congressmen, but also many prominent, oldline Republicans who have been feeding at the trough of corruption for years. It won't stop with politicians, either. Prominent Wall Streeters, bureaucrats, military officers and a slew of intelligence bigshots are also said to be about to take a fall. Well over 300 names are said to be involved in the scandal.

"Apocalypse soon!" predicts P.P. Willie.

P.P. Willie is actually a dog. But it is also the pen name for a legendary World War II military intelligence veteran, now living in St. Petersburg, Fla., who writes for a semi-weekly newsletter called *Washing-ton Report*. It is a pithy, irreverent Capitol gossip sheet with a penchant for pink paper. But it is read with considerable interest by its 5,000 subscribers—mostly in Washington and overseas—because Willie is known to be well-connected to senior bureaucrats within the intelligence community. In the past he has been uncannily accurate about goings-on in the spook world. And times there now are very troubled.

Willie's latest:

"Remember reading about TEA POT DOME? How about WATERGATE? Then came IRAN-CONTRA. Not bad. All the past WASHINGTON political SCANDALS are ITTY BITTY compared to one that should surface next year, about early spring.

"You don't suppose a few GOOD GUYS in the CIA, FBI, IRS, and NSA (they are not many, but they exist) are fed up with tucking their tails and running in the face of WHITE HOUSE pressure? What if they went public with TRUE DOCUMENTED stories of ESPIONAGE, MURDER, TAX EVASION, DRUG DEALING, MILLIONS OF DOLLARS STASHED IN OFFSHORE BANK ACCOUNTS AND OTHER BIG TIME HANKY PANKY at the very TIPTOP of the WASHINGTON manure pile? The MAJOR MEDIA would not want to embarrass the LIBERAL DARLINGS. But WHAT IF A LONDON newspaper and PINK newsletter broke the story? [H: Not to even mention a little paper called *CONTACT.*] TALK radio WOULD THEN SPREAD THE WORD ACROSS THE NATION... The odds are this scandal will break. We hear it's a DONE DEAL."

Whispers of such a spilling of the beans are being heard from multiple, separate intelligence sources. Specifically, as reported in the August and October editions of *Media Bypass*, a small, vigilant team of CIA computer hackers dubbed the Fifth Column has managed to penetrate Swiss and other foreign banks to quietly withdraw what is now an astounding 52.5 billion in illicit money from coded accounts they have identified as belonging to government figures. **[H: Well, I certainly HOPE Mr. Jackson is involved!]**

Starting in 1991, this five-man Fifth Column team has been using its own Cray supercomputer to break into foreign bank computers, download vast libraries of data and trace this money to a wide range of illegal activities, from kickbacks on drug and arms deals to insider trading profits, software piracy and the sale of state secrets. Oh yes, **don't forget tax evasion**.

The money has been moved to a U.S. Treasury holding account at several Federal Reserve Banks, escrowed for use by the CIA if and only if the CIA gets rid of its own bad apples. How could the government hide that much money, denying under Freedom of Information Act requests that it even exists? Just ask the National Reconnaissance office, the government's spy satellite agency, which **recently fessed up to having \$1.7 BILLION stashed in secret accounts**.

More important than the money, however, are the NAMES. Who had these accounts? Are they still in office? Who has the list and the proof? Are they using the information to extort political blackmail? Will the bad guys be able to buy their way out of exposure? One thing is certain: Whoever controls this phantom roster of corrupt politicians and money men has this government's private parts in a tightening vise. One man who may know is Charles S. Hayes, an irascible Kentucky computer salvage dealer and recently-retired CIA contractor believed to be part of, or closely involved with, this Fifth Column.

Hayes, corroborating P.P. Willie's report, does declare that all the names will come out. Eventually. "When we get good and ready," Hayes says. The Powers That Be can do little to stop him. Any move against the three remaining Fifth Column compatriots (one has died and another is disabled) would be certain to unleash the information in a flood.

At least one big name has already been revealed: **Vince Foster**. Multiple sources say one of Foster's several Swiss accounts was raided just before his death of \$2.73 million in proceeds from the sale of sensitive codes and other secrets to *ISRAEL'S MOSSAD*. Which may explain why the government is so anxious to portray Foster's death as a simple suicide: In reality, it could be the loose thread that unravels a massive tapestry of corruption.

That suicide cover story is rapidly fraying, despite intense efforts by the White House and Washington establishment to hold it together. For instance, credible independent handwriting analysts concluded in late October that Foster's supposed suicide note is a forgery.

Indeed, there are a number of recent tell-tale events that suggest that something very big is at hand. Among them:

* CIA briefings. Beginning in late October, high-level CIA officials began sensitive one-on-one briefings with key members of Congress and those with intelligence committee assignments. No staff members are allowed. All parties are sworn to secrecy. Less than a dozen lawmakers are involved. The subject, according to two sources: Espionage activities of Vincent Foster and his alleged partner—First Lady, Hillary Rodham Clinton—on behalf of Israel's Mossad and perhaps other foreign governments.

The purpose of these briefings appears to be to prep key leaders for cataclysmic political events ahead, including the likely indictment and possible flight to a foreign country of the First Lady and what would surely then be the inevitable removal of Bill Clinton from office.

* Resignations. There has been an unusually large number of **veteran congressmen and senators announcing their resignations, retirements or switching parties.** Among them, Sen. Sam Nunn (D-Ga.), former chairman and now ranking minority member of the powerful Senate Armed Services Committee. Another is Rep. Norman Mineta (D-Cal.), former chairman of the pork-laden House Transportation Committee. The official explanation: It's no fun now that the Republicans control Congress.

But sources claim the real reason is that some of these departees have been quietly confronted with evidence that they took bribes or payoffs through Swiss or other offshore bank accounts. Rumor has it that about 30 current members of the House and Senate have been identified as having such foreign slush-fund accounts and that Gingrich is trying to weed them out before the names become public.

* Curious denials. Multiple good sources have confirmed a report by veteran Washington correspon-

dent Sarah McClendon that, over the Labor Day weekend, Gingrich attended a "party" at the home of Vice President Al Gore that included Sen. Bill Bradley, Attorney General Janet Reno and some other prominent Democrats, after which Gore and Clinton had a shouting match.

But everyone said to be involved in the meeting claims it never took place. Is it because Gingrich was there to deliver the bad news: a mountain of hard evidence of high-level corruption? Gingrich declines to be interviewed.

This Fifth Column team apparently began its work in the late 1980s. Their primary assignment was to break into foreign intelligence agency data bases by a variety of physical and electronic means. But the main means of entry was via secret "back doors" programmed into the modified "PROMIS" tracking software which our government, under the direction of CIA spymaster William Casey, managed to market all over the globe, even to our enemies.

CIA Director John Deutch's recent attempts to use the Aldrich Ames spy case as a club to attack the CIA and its past directors has brought the agency's simmering revolt to a boil. "Deutch had better watch his altitude and attitude," says one veteran CIA man. "He'd better get off his soapbox before he gets indicted himself."

This initial phase of the computer spy effort succeeded in downloading data from more than 50 foreign intelligence services, including the KGB, the Mossad and most of Europe's spy agencies, according to various CIA-related sources. Contrary to boastful claims by the FBI, this is apparently how Russian mole Aldrich Ames was identified as a double agent more than two years before his dramatic arrest in February 1994. It is also how the CIA found out Foster was working for the Mossad, after learning that someone in our government was delivering highly sensitive computer codes to the Israelis: Foster had been a long-time handler of sensitive computer spy deals and covert money-laundering for the NSA. Found along with Foster's name in the Mossad data base was that of Hillary Clinton, whose name also cropped up as an operative for at least two other European intelligence services, as yet unidentified.

At the time of his death, *Media Bypass* has previously reported, Foster was under close counterespionage surveillance involving agents of the CIA, FBI, Secret Service as well as an IRS team. Two good sources say they have heard that Saudi Arabia also had agents surveilling Foster. He knew he was being investigated and was apparently under pressure to cop a plea to prevent the probe from bringing down others in the White House. The FBI apparently also knew that Foster's life was in danger: According to two reliable intelligence sources on the day of his death, FBI agents used a pair of bomb-sniffing dogs to inspect Foster's Honda in the White House parking lot—and probably planted a transponder on the car so they could track his movements.

White House videotapes of the parking lot, which would have shown that inspection, have allegedly disappeared, according to this intelligence source. But sources say the surveillance teams have still photos and videotapes of Foster's activities on the afternoon he died, July 20, 1993, showing him entering an apartment. It is here that Foster was apparently killed, after a sexual encounter with a brownish-blond

haired woman photographed leaving the apartment afterward. Also photographed, these sources say, was the hit squad, apparently "assets" contracted by the Mossad but not including any agents of the Mossad itself. Foster's body was apparently rolled up in a rug and deposited at Fort Marcy Park—which is still closed to visitors as the FBI supposedly searches for the bullet that killed him.

Doggedly, the White House and official Washington, aided by a blindered mainstream press, continue to claim it was just a suicide, despite the seriously questionable and widely discredited report to that effect by original Whitewater Special Counsel Robert Fiske, and cursory Senate inquiry.

Sources say it is the continuing cover-up, now more than two years after Foster's death, and the brazen nature of Foster' assassination, that has soured CIA professionals and has prompted them to consider going public with what they know. Adding to their frustration was the resignation of reformminded CIA director James Woolsey last year and his replacement by John Deutch.

Deutch's job appears to be to keep a lid on things and to protect the Clintons and the massive, ongoing illegal drug and arms trade that provides the agency with billions of dollars in revenue completely out of view of Congress and government watchdogs.

Deutch's recent attempt to use the Aldrich Ames case as a club to attack the CIA and its past directors has brought the agency's simmering revolt to a boil. "Deutch had better watch his altitude and attitude," said one veteran CIA man. "He'd better get off his soap box before he gets indicted himself."

Rumors of CIA involvement in drug trafficking go back to before the Vietnam War, with heroin trade from Laos' Golden Triangle **[H: And shades of Col. Bo Gritz.]**. But in the late '70s or early '80s, the agency virtually took over and nationalized the wholesale importation of cocaine into this country through **obscure airfields like the one at Mena, Ark., on the grounds that it was the only way to control the drug trade**. In other words: "If you can't lick 'em, join 'em." The operation was soon generating vastly more money than ever imagined—which has come back to line the pockets of top government officials from the Reagan, Bush and Clinton administrations. The money-laundering operations have likewise drawn in major banks and brokerage houses. By some accounts, the revenues still run upwards of \$7 BILLION a year.

Details of government involvement in this society-wrecking drug trade are now emerging from various sources. Bits and pieces emerged during the Iran-Contra and Iraqgate hearings of the 1980s, which produced a million pages of documents but only a handful of indictments, and fewer convictions. Perhaps the biggest fish caught was Reagan Defense Secretary Caspar Weinberger, charged with lying to Congress. He was pardoned by President George Bush just as Bush was leaving office in 1992. Curiously, Weinberger's right-hand man through most of that period was would-be presidential contender GEN. COLIN POWELL, who Weinberger had brought up to be a top military advisor, out of Casey's intelligence empire where he is said to have served with the NSA and to have been intimately familiar with the drug and arms flow. [H: Still wonder why Powell sort of backed out of the race?]

There is also a growing court record of sworn testimony in the wrongful prosecution case of former CIA contract pilot Terry Reed. Reed claims in his book, *Compromised: Clinton, Bush and the CIA*, that

Bill Clinton, while governor of Arkansas, was well aware of the drug trafficking there but played along with the game to earn himself the status of "approved" candidate for the presidency. With that would come plenty of financing.

Another source now openly discussing the massive drug business is retired Navy Lt. Commander Alexander Martin. Martin was, in effect, the chief accountant for the Reagan/Bush drug operations run by Marine Lt. Col. Oliver North, through an obscure arm of the White House National Security Council called the National Programs Office. In a radio interview with talk show host Tom Valentine last July, Martin spoke not only of drugs and money, but death. "Out of roughly 5,000 of us who were originally involved in Iran-Contra, approximately 400, since 1986, have committed suicide, died accidentally or died of natural causes. In over half these deaths, official death certificates were never issued. In 187 circumstances, the bodies were cremated **before** the families were notified." Martin then said he was lying low.

Not low enough. In late October, *Martin was arrested and jailed without bond in Broward County, Fla. for supposed violation of his probation on a 1990 bad-check charge.* Such small-time charges are a common device used to squelch and discredit former players in this government-run drug and arms racket.

Corruption. Most Americans like to think their government is somehow immune to the kinds of bribery and abuse of public power rampant in "Third World" countries. The emerging reality is that the exact opposite is true. The more wealth and power at stake, the greater the incentive to subvert and corrupt. Sources say the dark truths predicted to be unveiled by P.P. Willie will be utterly damning.

"We have cancer within, close to the presidency, that is growing."

—John Dean (1988), the Nixon Presidential Transcripts (1973)

[END OF QUOTING]

Is the above good news or bad news? I would suppose the answer to that question is within each viewer and on whose side you reside. If your question actually asks if this will solve all your national problems then the answer is very definitely a NO! It certainly is a step in the right direction, however, to begin some type of clean-up in readiness for the next "round".

I must ask our own team to take care and not miss any possibilities as deadlines are slipped and intentional risks are run by our opponents to keep their own gain. They are just tools so never mind their "tender" feelings. You lose nations and planets to the game of the "innocent eyes" who lie, cheat and steal. Use every opportunity to get through to the powers that be and if that be a local judge in court to whoever and whatever documents your speakings—use it! You have a lot more opportunities to act for self than you might realize if you only ask a lawyer. Judge Wallace, for instance, is sick and tired of Horn, et al. Just do it right for SELF to make the point and don't overdo the big scene. Gene could get to the Judge's clerk with that Sanction fee and make more brownie points than you can count. Make it so!

I shall be at standby today because you can expect all sorts of Earth activities if they can get away with it. Soltec is at ready so it is not going too well for the Big Boys—just stay alert and out of the line of fire.

Make sure the corporations' needs are met TODAY and let us not miss a beat with our work. Thank you. Salu